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Dear Sir,

This is with reference to the observation letter dated June 28, 2017 and June 29 2017 received
respectively from National Stock Exchange Limited and BSE Limited, conveying no-objection to
the Scheme of Arrangement between PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Private
Limited and Global Consultancy and Investment Private Limited and NIT Limnited and their
respactive shareholders and creditors ("Scheme").

In this regard, we wish to inform you that Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal Principal
Bench at New Delhi vide its Order dated July 28, 2017 has convened g Meeting of the Unsecured
Creditors of the Company. scheduled to be held on Saturday, September 16, 2017 at0230pm
at The Ocean Pearl Retreat, Chattarpur Mandir Road, Satbar| New Delhi-110074 for abtaining
their approval on the Scheme.



A copy of Notice of the said meeting is attached herewith
Kindly take the same in your records
Thanking you,

Yours truly,
Far NIIT Limited
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BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
PRINCIPAL BENCH AT NEW DELHI
COMPANY APPLICATION NO. CA (CAA)-85(ND) OF 2017
IN THE MATTER OF:
SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS, IF ANY OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
READ WITH RULES FRAMED THEREUNDER
AND IN THE MATTER OF:
NIT LIMITED [CIN NO. L74899DL1981PLC015865], A COMPANY INCORPORATED UNDER THE
PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 AND HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT 8, BALAJI ESTATE,
FIRST FLOOR, GURU RAVI DAS MARG, KALKAJI, NEW DELHI-110019 PAN AAACNOO85D
EMAIL: INVESTORS@NIIT.COM, WEBSITE: WWW.NIIT.COM, Tel No. 011-41675000, Fax No. 011-41407120
AND IN THE MATTER OF:
SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION BETWEEN PIPL MANAGEMENT CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE
LIMITED (AMALGAMATING COMPANY 1) AND GLOBAL CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENET PRIVATE LIMITED
(AMALGAMATING COMPANY 2) AND NIIT LIMITED (AMALGAMATED COMPANY) AND THEIR RESPECTIVE
SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS.

NOTICE CONVENING MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS OF NIIT LIMITED.

To

The Unsecured Creditors of NIIT Limited (the “Company™)

NOTICE is hereby given that by an order dated July 28, 2017 (the “Order™), the National Company Law Tribu-
nal, Principal Bench at New Delhi has directed a meeting to be held of the Unsecured Creditors of the Company
(“Meeting”) for the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving with or without modification(s), the
Scheme of Amalgamation between PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Private Limited (Amalgamat-
ing Company 1) and Global Consultancy and Investment Private Limited (Amalgamating Company 2) and NIIT
Limited (Amalgamated Company) and their respective Shareholders and Creditors (the “Scheme”).

In pursuance of the said Order and as directed therein, further notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Unse-
cured Creditors of the Company will be held on Saturday, the 16" day of September 2017 at 2:30 p.m. at The
Ocean Pearl Retreat, Chattarpur Mandir Road, Satbari, New Delhi — 110 074, at which time and place the said
Unsecured Creditors are requested to attend.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you may attend and vote at the said meeting in person or by proxy provided that a
proxy in the prescribed form, duly signed by you or your authorized representative, is deposited at the registered
office of the Company situated at 8, Balaji Estate, First Floor, Guru Ravi Das Marg, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110 019,
not later than 48 (forty eight) hours before the time fixed for the aforesaid meeting.

The National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench at New Delhi, has appointed Ms. Manisha Gandhi, Senior
Advocate, failing whom Mr. Siddharth Mittal, Advocate to be the Chairperson of the said meeting.

The above mentioned Scheme, if approved by the meeting, will be subject to the subsequent approval by the
National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench at New Delhi.

In terms of the provisions of Section 230 and Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the
Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, an explanatory statement pertaining
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to the said resolution setting out material facts and reason thereof along with copy of the Scheme and other an-
nexures including Proxy Form and Attendance Slip (as indicated in the index) are enclosed herewith. Copies of the
same can also be obtained free of charge from the registered office of the Company situated at 8, Balaji Estate,
First Floor, Guru Ravi Das Marg, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110 019.

Sd/-
Manisha Gandhi
(Chairperson)
Dated this 4" day of August 2017
Place: Chandigarh

Notes:

1. Only Unsecured Creditors of the Company may attend and vote (either in person or by proxy or by authorized
representative under Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013) at the Unsecured Creditors meeting. The
representative of a body corporate which is an Unsecured Creditor of the Company may attend and vote at
the Unsecured Creditors meeting provided a certified true copy of the resolution of the Board of Directors or
other governing body of the body corporate is deposited at the registered office of the Company not later than
48 hours before the meeting authorizing such a representative to attend and vote at the Unsecured Creditors
meeting.

2. The Proxy form is attached to this Notice. An additional proxy form can also be obtained from the registered office
of the Company situated at 8, Balaji Estate, First Floor, Guru Ravi Das Marg, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019.

3. All alterations in the Form of Proxy should be initialed.

4. An Unsecured Creditor or his proxy or authorized representative, as the case may be, attending the meeting,
is requested to bring the Attendance Slip duly completed and signed.

5. The notice convening the meeting will be published through advertisement in Financial Express in
English language and Jansatta in Hindi language.

6. The documents referred to in the accompanying Explanatory Statement shall be open for inspection, from
August 16, 2017 to September 15, 2017 between 10:00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. by the Unsecured Creditors
at the registered office of the Company on all working day (except Saturdays, Sundays and public holiday)

7. In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Scheme shall be
acted upon only if a majority of persons representing three fourth in value of the Unsecured Creditors of the
Company, voting in person or by proxy, agree to the Scheme.



NIIT Limited NIIT

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
PRINCIPAL BENCH AT NEW DELHI
COMPANY APPLICATION NO. CA (CAA)-85(ND) OF 2017

IN THE MATTER OF:

SECTIONS 230 TO 232 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS, IF ANY OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
READ WITH RULES FRAMED THEREUNDER

AND IN THE MATTER OF:

NIIT LIMITED [CIN NO. L74899DL1981PLC015865], A COMPANY INCORPORATED UNDER THE PROVISIONS
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 AND HAVING ITS REGISTERED OFFICE AT 8, BALAJI ESTATE, FIRST FLOOR,
GURU RAVI DAS MARG, KALKAJI, NEW DELHI-110019, PAN AAACNOO085D, EMAIL: INVESTORS@NIIT.COM,
WEBSITE: WWW.NIIT.COM, Tel No. 011-41675000, Fax No. 011-41407120

AND IN THE MATTER OF:

SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION BETWEEN PIPL MANAGEMENT CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE
LIMITED (“AMALGAMATING COMPANY 1”) AND GLOBAL CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENET PRIVATE
LIMITED (“AMALGAMATING COMPANY 2”) AND NIIT LIMITED (“Applicant/ Amalgamated Company”) AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 230, SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH
RULE 6 OF THE COMPANIES (COMPROMISES, ARRANGEMENTS AND AMALGAMATIONS) RULES, 2016

1. The National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench at New Delhi, by Order dated July 28, 2017 (“Order”)
in the Company Application referred to above, with respect to the Scheme of Amalgamation between PIPL
Management Consultancy and Investment Private Limited and Global Consultancy and Investment Private
Limited and NIIT Limited and their respective Shareholders and Creditors (the “Scheme”) has directed the
convening of the meeting of the Equity Shareholders of NIIT Limited (“Applicant/ Amalgamated Company”) to
be held on Saturday, the 16™ day of September 2017 at 11:30 a.m. at The Ocean Pearl Retreat, Chattarpur
Mandir Road, Satbari, New Delhi — 110 074. The National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench at New
Delhi by the said Order further dispensed with the convening of the meetings of the Equity Shareholders of
the Amalgamating Company 1 and Amalgamating Company 2 and the Secured Creditors of the Applicant/
Amalgamated Company.

2. The Order further directs the convening of the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant/
Amalgamated Company to be held on Saturday, the 16" day of September 2017 at 2:30 p.m. at The Ocean
Pearl Retreat, Chattarpur Mandir Road, Satbari, New Delhi — 110 074, to consider the Scheme.

3. PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Private Limited (“Amalgamating Company 1”) having CIN
U74999DL2016PTC191905, a Private Limited Company, having PAN- AAICP5044N, was incorporated in
the NCT of Delhi under the Companies Act, 2013 (“2013 Act”) on March 1, 2016 under its present name
vide Certificate of Incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi and Haryana. The regis-
tered office of the Amalgamating Company 1 is situated at 8, Balaji Estate, First Floor, Guru Ravi Das Marg,
Kalkaji, New Delhi 110 019. Email: mail@paceindia.com. The shares of the Amalgamating Company 1 are
not listed on any stock exchange in India. Amalgamating Company 1 is holding 2,53,66,521 equity shares
aggregating to 15.30% of the total equity share capital of Amalgamated Company.
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4. The main objects for which the Amalgamating Company 1 has been incorporated are set out in its Memoran-
dum of Association. The main objects of the Amalgamating Company 1 are as follows:

1)  Toactas business consultant, management consultant, and provide advisory services, training,consultancy in the field
of information technology, administrative, commercial, industrial, public relations, scientific, technical, and other levies,
statistical, accountancy, quality control and data processing, whether in India or abroad.

2)  Toacquire and hold share, stocks, debentures, debenture stock, bonds, obligations and securities issued or guaranteed
by any company constituted or carrying on business in India or elsewhere or securities issued or guaranteed by any
Government, Municipality, public body or other local authority.

3) Toactas principal, agents, sub-agents, consultants, or otherwise deal in to attain above objects stated in paras (1) &
(2) above.

5. The share capital structure of the Amalgamating Company 1 as on March 20, 2017 is as follows:

Share Capital Amount in Rupees
Authorized Capital
18,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each 1,80,00,000
Total 1,80,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up
91,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each 9,10,000
Total 9,10,000

6. Global Consultancy and Investment Private Limited [Amalgamating Company 2] having CIN
U74900DL2016PTC291957, a Private Limited Company having PAN - AAGCG3023N, was incorporated
in the NCT of Delhi under the provisions of the 2013 Act on March 1, 2016 under its present name vide
Certificate of Incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi and Haryana. The registered
office of the Amalgamating Company 2 is situated at 8, Balaji Estate, First Floor, Guru Ravi Das Marg, Kalkaji,
New Delhi 110 019. Email: mail@paceindia.com. The shares of the Amalgamating Company 2 are not listed
on any stock exchange in India. Amalgamating Company 2 is currently holding 2,59,15,838 equity shares
aggregating to 15.64% of the total equity share capital of the Amalgamated Company.

7. The main objects for which the Amalgamating Company 2 has been incorporated are set out in its Memoran-
dum of Association. The main objects of the Amalgamating Company 2 are as follows:

1) Toactas business consultant, management consultant, and provide advisory services, training, consultancy in the
field of information technology, administrative, commercial, industrial, public relations, scientific, technical, and
other levies, statistical, accountancy, quality control and data processing, whether in India or abroad.

2)  To acquire and hold share, stocks, debentures, debenture stock, bonds, obligations and securities issued or
guaranteed by any company constituted or carrying on business in India or elsewhere or securities issued or
guaranteed by any Government, Municipality, public body or other local authority.

3) To act as principal, agents, sub-agents, consultants, or otherwise deal in to attain above objects stated in paras
(1) & (2) above.
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8.

9.

10.

The share capital structure of the Amalgamating Company 2 as on March 20, 2017 is as follows:

Share Capital Amount in Rupees
Authorized Capital
18,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each 1,80,00,000
Total 18,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up
91,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each 9,10,000
Total 9,10,000

NIIT Limited [Applicant/ Amalgamated Company] having CIN L74899DL1981PLC015865 having

PAN — AAACNOO085D, was incorporated in the State of Punjab under the provisions of the Companies Act,

1956 (“1956 Act”) on 2 December 1981 as a private company under the name of Pace Education Private

Limited vide Certificate of Incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, Punjab, H.R and Chandigarh.

The registered office of the Applicant/ Amalgamated Company was changed from the State of Punjab to

New Delhi vide Certificate of Registration dated June 4, 1983 issued by the Assistant Registrar of Companies,

Delhi and Haryana. The name of the Applicant/ Amalgamated Company was changed to its present name

vide fresh certificate of incorporation dated November 16, 1990 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Delhi

and Haryana. The registered office of the Applicant/Amalgamated Company is situated at 8, Balaji Estate,

First Floor, Guru Ravi Das Marg, Kalkaji, New Delhi 110 019 w.e.f. January 1, 2013 (earlier at B-234, Okhla

Phase-I New Delhi 110020). Email: investors@niit.com. The shares of the Applicant/ Amalgamated Com-

pany are listed on the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE) and the BSE Limited (BSE).

The main objects for which the Applicant/Amalgamated Company has been incorporated are set out in its

Memorandum of Association. The main objects of the Applicant/ Amalgamated Company are as follows:

1) To carry on the business of rendering management services like staff and management recruitment,
skill development, training and placements, technical analysis of data, electronic data processing and
to establish and render all consultancy and other professional services of professional and technical
nature.

2)  To run and conduct bureau for computer services and in particular to develop, design, programme,
conduct feasibility studies and also to acquire and agency for computers, their repair, maintenance and
installation.

3) To print, publish, distribute, import, export, sell, buy or otherwise deal in research reports, newsletters,
books, pamphlets and other related publications relating to computers and electronics in general.

4)  To carry on the business of providing and supply of end-to-end Information Technology Solutions,
including turnkey solutions, including systems integration of software, computers, peripherals, networking
and communication components, cabling, power supply equipment, appropriate fixtures, metering and
monitoring devices, conventional and broad-band wireless, wireline and optical communications
equipment and to undertake all other related activities.

5)  To carry on the business of providing solutions and services related to Web-technologies, the Internet
and e-Commerce, including but not limited to hosting and application services.
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11.The share capital structure of the Applicant/Amalgamated Company as on March 20, 2017 is as follows:

Share Capital Amount in Rupees

Authorized Capital
39,30,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 2/- each 78,60,00,000
25,00,000 Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each 25,00,00,000
35,00,00,000, 8.5% Cumulative Redeemable Preference 35,00,00,000
Shares of Re.1/- each

Total 1,38,60,00,000
Issued
16,57,55,886 equity shares of Rs.2/- each 33,15,11,772
Subscribed and fully paid up
16,57,49,886 equity shares of Rs.2/- each 33,14,99,772
Add: forfeited equity shares (amount originally paid-up) 6,000

Total 33,15,05,772

12. The Scheme provides for the transfer and vesting of the Amalgamating Company 1 and the Amalgamating
Company 2 into and with the Applicant/Amalgamated Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 230 to
232 and other applicable provisions, if any of the 2013 Act and the consequent dissolution without winding-
up of the Amalgamating Company 1 and the Amalgamating Company 2.

Both the Amalgamating Company 1 and Amalgamating Company 2 are presently engaged in the business of
consultancy services.

The Applicant/Amalgamated Company is presently engaged in three main lines of business across the globe-
Corporate Learning Group, Skills and Careers Group, and School Learning Group.

13.

a)

Corporate Learning Group (CLG) offers Managed Training Services (MTS) to market-leading companies in
North America, Europe, Asia, and Oceania. The comprehensive suite of MTS includes custom curriculum
design and content development, learning administration, learning delivery, strategic sourcing, learning
technology, and advisory services.

Skills and Careers Group (SNC) delivers a diverse range of learning and talent development programs
to millions of individual and corporate learners in areas including banking, finance & insurance, retail
sales enablement, management education, multi-sectoral vocational skills, digital media marketing,
and programs in digital transformation technologies. These programs are delivered through a hybrid
combination of the ‘Cloud Campus’ online platform, satellite-based ‘Synchronous Learning Technology’
and a physical network of hundreds of learning centers in India, China, and select markets in Asia &
Africa. The flagship multi-disciplinary course offerings include the industry-endorsed GNIT — Digital
Transformation program and a set of DigiNxt Programs for students from different streams, apart from a
wide range of specialist short duration programs. The Training.com learning platform, is an Applicant/
Amalgamated Company initiative for advanced career programs, which are delivered live by industry
experts in an immersive and interactive online mode, combining instructor-led classrooms with the
convenience of accessing the training sessions from anywhere. Applicant/Amalgamated Company has
also introduced - StackRouteTM, an initiative to produce the world’s best full stack programmers.
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<)

School Learning Group (SLG), for its K-12 school learning initiative, is providing technology based learning
to around 2,000 private schools across India, reaching out to more than a million students. The futuristic
NIT (Applicant/Amalgamated Company) nGuru range of learning solutions for schools comprises
Interactive Classrooms with digital content, technology-driven math lab, IT wizard programs and quick
school - an education resource planning software.

14.The proposed amalgamation of the Amalgamating Company 1 and the Amalgamating Company 2 (“Amal-
gamating Company 1” and “Amalgamating Company 2” will hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Amal-
gamating Companies”) with the Applicant/ Amalgamated Company pursuant to this Scheme shall be in the
interest of the Amalgamating Companies and the Applicant/ Amalgamated Company and all their con-
cerned stakeholders including Shareholders, creditors, employees, and general public in the following ways:

the amalgamation would lead to simplification of the shareholding structure and reduction of
shareholding tiers and also provides transparency to the Promoters’ direct engagement with the
Amalgamated Company.

the amalgamation is being undertaken pursuant to a succession planning of the Promoters intended
to streamline the Promoters’ shareholding in the Applicant/Amalgamated Company, inter-alia held
through Amalgamating Company 1 and Amalgamating Company 2.

there would be no charges in the aggregate promoters’ shareholding in the Amalgamated Company.
All the costs and changes arising out of this Scheme shall be borne by the Promoters.

15. The salient features of the Scheme are as follows:

A.

B.

The Appointed Date under the Scheme means closing hours of March 31, 2017.

The Scheme proposes that upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed

Date, the Amalgamating Companies shall stand transferred to and be vested in the Amalgamated

Company as a going concern.

The Scheme further provides that upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the

Appointed Date:-

(i) All assets and properties of the Amalgamating Company 1 and the Amalgamating Company 2 shall
stand transferred to and be vested in the Amalgamated Company;

(i) All immovable and moveable assets including sundry debtors, outstanding loans and advances, if
any of the Amalgamating Company 1 and Amalgamating Company 2 shall stand transferred to and
be vested in the Amalgamated Company;

(iii) All registrations, goodwill, licenses relating to the Amalgamating Company 1 and Amalgamating
Company 2 shall stand transferred to and be vested in and/or be deemed to be transferred to and
vested in the Applicant/Amalgamated Company;

(iv) All contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, etc. to which the Amalgamating Company 1 and
Amalgamating Company 2 are a party shall stand transferred to and vested in the Applicant/
Amalgamated Company.

(v) All pending suits, appeals or other proceedings of whatsoever nature relating to the Amalgamating
Company 1 and Amalgamating Company 2 shall stand transferred to and be deemed to be the
proceedings by or against the Applicant/ Amalgamated Company.
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D. It is provided in the Scheme that all employees of the Amalgamating Company 1 and Amalgamating
Company 2 as on the Effective Date shall become the employees of the Applicant/Amalgamated Compa-
ny on such terms and conditions as are no less favourable than those on which they are currently engaged
by the Amalgamating Companies without any interruption of service.

E. The Scheme further provides that in terms of Clause 5.1 of Part IV of the Scheme, upon the Scheme be-
coming effective and in consideration of the amalgamation of the Amalgamating Company 1 with the
Applicant/ Amalgamated Company, the Applicant/ Amalgamated Company shall issue equal number of
shares i.e. 2,53,66,521 Equity Shares of Rs.2 each to the Shareholders of Amalgamating Company 1 in
the proportion of the number of equity shares held by the Shareholders in the Amalgamating Company 1.

FE  The Scheme further provides that in terms of Clause 5.2 of Part IV of the Scheme, upon the Scheme be-
coming effective and in consideration of the amalgamation of the Amalgamating Company 2 with the
Applicant/ Amalgamated Company, the Applicant/ Amalgamated Company shall issue equal number of
shares i.e. 2,59,15,838 Equity Shares of Rs.2 each to the Shareholders of Amalgamating Company 2 in
the proportion of the number of equity shares held by the Shareholders in the Amalgamating Company 2.

G. The Scheme further provides that in terms of Clause 7.1 of Part IV of the Scheme and upon the Scheme
becoming effective, all the Equity Shares held by the Amalgamating Company 1 and Amalgamating Com-
pany 2 in the Share Capital of the Applicant/Amalgamated Company as on the Effective date, shall stand
cancelled.

H. Upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date the entire Authorized Share
Capital of the Amalgamating Companies shall stand transferred to the Applicant/Amalgamated Company.

I. Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the Amalgamating Company 1 and Amalgamating Company 2
shall stand dissolved, without following the procedure of winding up prescribed under The Insolvency And
Bankruptcy Code, 2016, as may be applicable.

J.  The amalgamation would lead to simplification of the Shareholding structure and reduction of shareholding
tiers and also provides transparency to the promoters’ direct engagement with the Amalgamated Company;

K. The amalgamation is undertaken pursuant to a succession planning of the promoters’ intended to stream-
line the promoters’ shareholding in the Amalgamated Company, inter alia held through Amalgamating
Company 1 and Amalgamating Company 2

L. There would be no change in the aggregate promoters’ shareholding in the Amalgamated Company and
all the cost and charges arising out of the Scheme shall be borne by the Promoters.

The aforesaid are only the salient features of the Scheme. You are requested to read the entire text of the
Scheme to get fully acquainted with the provisions thereof.
16.The Scheme has no adverse effect on any directors, key management personnel, promoters, non-promoter
members, creditors and employees of the Amalgamating Companies. The Scheme would be in the best inter-

est of all stakeholders of the Amalgamating Company 1 and Amalgamating Company 2.

17.The Scheme has no adverse effect on any directors, key management personnel, promoters, non-promoter
members, creditors and employees of the Applicant/Amalgamated Company. The Scheme would be in the
best interest of all stakeholders of the Applicant/ Amalgamated Company.

18. No investigation proceedings have been instituted or are pending in relation to the Amalgamating Companies
and Applicant/ Amalgamated Company under the 1956 Act or the 2013 Act.

19.There is no petition pending for winding up of the Amalgamating Companies or the Applicant/Amalgamated
Company.
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20.The details of the promoter and promoter group of the Applicant/ Amalgamated Company

(as per shareholding pattern on June 30, 2017) are as under :

NIIT

S. No Name of the promoter/promoter group & their Address No. of Equity Shares

1. Rajendra Singh Pawar HUF 2,527
N-3, Panchsheel Park, New Delhi- 110017

2. Neeti Pawar & Rajendra Singh Pawar 4,27,326
N-3, Panchsheel Park, New Delhi - 110017

3. Rajendra Singh Pawar & Neeti Pawar 1,55,000
N-3, Panchsheel Park, New Delhi - 110017

4. Udai Pawar 7,500
N-3, Panchsheel Park, New Delhi - 110017

5. Urvashi Pawar 56,250
N-3, Panchsheel Park, New Delhi- 110017

6. Unnati Pawar 56,242
N-3, Panchsheel Park, New Delhi - 110017

7. PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Private Limited
Plot No. 8, 18! Floor, Balaji Estate, Guru Ravidass Marg, Kalkaji, 2,53,66,521
New Delhi - 110019

8. Pawar Family Trust -
Plot No. 8, 1St Floor, Balaji Estate, Guru Ravidass Marg, Kalkaji,
New Delhi - 110019

9. Pace Industries Private Limited -
L-2A, Hauz Khas Enclave, New Delhi-110016

10. Vijay Kumar Thadani HUF 2,527
10, Padmini Enclave, Hauz Khaz, New Delhi-110016

11. Renuka Vijay Thadani & Vijay Kumar Thadani 1,000
10, Padmini Enclave, Hauz Khaz, New Delhi-110016

12. Vijay Kumar Thadani & Renuka Vijay Thadani 1,55,000
10, Padmini Enclave, Hauz Khaz, New Delhi-110016

13. Global Consultancy and Investment Private Limited
Plot No. 8, 18t Floor, Balaji Estate, Guru Ravidass Marg, Kalkaji, 2,59,15,838
New Delhi - 110019

14. Thadani Family Trust -
Plot No. 8, 15t Floor, Balaji Estate, Guru Ravidass Marg, Kalkaji,
New Delhi - 110019

15. Global Solutions Private Limited -
L-2A, Hauz Khas Enclave, New Delhi-110016

16. Arvind Thakur 6,59,242
504, V Floor, Kings Block, Royal Retreat,
Charmwood Village, Faridabad - 121009

17. A K M Systems Private Limited 38,911,862
143 Golf Links, New Delhi - 110003
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21.The Board of Directors of the Applicant/Amalgamated Company, had at its Meeting held on March 24, 2017,

approved the Scheme and filing thereof.

The details of the Directors of the Applicant/Amalgamated Company who voted in favour of the resolution,

against the resolution and who did not participate or vote on such resolution are as under :

E-87, Pashchimi Marg,
3rd Floor, Vasant Vihar,
New Delhi - 110057

S. No. Name of Director & Address Voted for the | Voted Againstthe | Did not Vote or
Resolution Resolution Participate

1 Rajendra Singh Pawar - - Yes*
N-3, Panchsheel Park
New Delhi - 110017

2 Vijay Kumar Thadani - - Yes*
10, Padmini Enclave, Hauz Khas,
New Delhi - 110016

3 P Rajendran Yes - -
103, Anand Lok, New Delhi - 110019

4 Geeta Mathur Yes - -
B-1/8, Vasant Vihar New Delhi - 110057

5 Surendra Singh Yes - -

*Did not participate/vote, being interested directors.

Mr. Sanjay Khosla and Mr. Anand Sudarshan had sought and were given leave of absence from the above
mentioned meeting and they did not attend the meeting.
22.The details of the promoter and promoter group of the Amalgamating Company 1 are as under :

N 3, Panchsheel Park, New Delhi - 110017

S. No Name of the Promoter/Promoter Group & Address No. of Equity Shares

1 Pawar Family Trust 90,999
(through its trustee Mr. Rajendra Singh Pawar)
Plot No 8, 1% floor, Balaji Estate Guru Ravidass Marg,
Kalkaji, New Delhi - 110019

2 Rajendra Singh Pawar HUF -
N 3, Panchsheel Park, New Delhi - 110017

3 Neeti Pawar (as a nominee of Pawar Family Trust) 1

4 Rajendra Singh Pawar

N 3, Panchsheel Park, New Delhi - 110017

5 Pace Industries Private Limited
L2A, Hauz Khas Enclave, New Delhi-1100

16
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23.The Board of Directors of the Amalgamating Company 1 had at its Meeting held on March 24, 2017 to
approve the Scheme and filing thereof.
The details of the Directors of the Amalgamating Company 1 who voted in favour of the resolution, against
the resolution and who did not participate or vote on such resolution are as under :

Sl. No. Name of Director & Address Voted for the Voted Against the Did not Vote or
Resolution Resolution Participate
1 Kawaljit Singh Yes - -

257, FF, A 1 Block, Janak
Puri, New Delhi — 110058

2 Sanjiv Kataria Yes - -
1293, Sector C 1, Vasant
Kunj, New Delhi - 110070

All Directors were present at the above mentioned meeting
24.The details of the promoter and promoter group of the Amalgamating Company 2 are as under :

S. No Name of the Promoter/Promoter Group & Address No. of Equity Shares

1 Thadani Family Trust through its Trustee Mr. Vijay Kumar Thadani 90,999
Plot No 8, 1% floor, Balaji Estate, Guru Ravidass Marg, Kalkaji,
New Delhi - 110019

2 Vijay Kumar Thadani HUF -
10, Padmini Enclave, Hauz Khas, New Delhi - 110016

3 Renuka Vijay Thadani (as a nominee of Thadani family Trust) 1
10, Padmini Enclave, Hauz Khas, New Delhi - 110016

4 Vijay Kumar Thadani -
10, Padmini Enclave, Hauz Khas, New Delhi - 110016

5 Global Solutions Private Limited -

Plot No 8, 1% floor, Balaji Estate, Guru Ravidass Marg, Kalkaji,

New Delhi - 110019

25.The Board of Directors of the Amalgamating Company 2 had at its Meeting held on March 24, 2017
approved the Scheme and filing thereof.
The details of the Directors of the Amalgamating Company 2 who voted in favour of the resolution, against
the resolution and who did not participate or vote on such resolution are as under :

S. No. Name of Director Voted for the Voted Against the | Did not Vote or
Resolution Resolution Participate

1 Kawaljit Singh Yes - -
257, FF, A 1 Block,
Janak Puri,

New Delhi — 110058

2 Sanjiv Kataria Yes - -
1293, Sector C 1,
Vasant Kunj,

New Delhi - 110070

All Directors were present at the above mentioned meeting

12
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26.The details of the directors of the Amalgamating Company 1 and their shareholding in the Amalgamating
Company 1 (“A”), Amalgamating Company 2 (“B”) and the Applicant/ Amalgamated Company (“C”) either
singly or jointly are as follows:

S.N. Name of Director & Address | Age (Yr) | Position Equity Shares Held
A B C

1. Kawaljit Singh 57 Director NIL NIL NIL

257, FF A 1 Block,

Janak Puri,

New Delhi — 110058

2. Sanjiv Kataria 62 Director NIL NIL NIL

1293, Sector C 1,

Vasant Kunj,

New Delhi - 110070

27.The details of the directors of the Amalgamating Company 2 and their shareholding in the Amalgamating
Company 1 (“A”), Amalgamating Company 2 (“B”) and the Applicant/ Amalgamated Company (“C”) either
singly or jointly are as follows:

S.N. Name of Director & Address | Age (Yr) | Position Equity Shares Held
A B C

1. Kawaljit Singh 57 Director NIL NIL NIL
257, FF A 1 Block, Janak
Puri, New Delhi — 110058

2. Sanjiv Kataria 62 Director NIL NIL NIL

1293, Sector C 1, Vasant

Kunj, New Delhi - 110070

28. The details of the directors of the Applicant/Amalgamated Company and their shareholding in the Amalgamating
Company 1 (“A”), Amalgamating Company 2 (“B”) and the Applicant/ Amalgamated Company (“C”) either
singly or jointly are as follows:

S.N. Name of Director & Age Position Equity Shares Held
Address (Yr) A B c
1. Rajendra Singh Pawar | 66 Non-executive | 90,999# | NIL 584,853 Equity Shares
N-3, Panchsheel Park, Chairman Equity in the Company
New Delhi - 110017 Shares (including 155,000
as trustee Equity Shares as first
of Pawar holder with spouse,
Family 427,326 Equity Shares
Trust as second holder with
spouse and 2527 Equity
Shares as Karta of HUF)

13
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2. Vijay Kumar Thadani 66 Vice-Chairman | NIL 90,999* 158527 Equity Shares
10, Padmini Enclave, & Managing Equity (including 155000
Hauz Khas, Director Shares as | shares with spouse as
New Delhi - 110016 trustee of | first holder, 1000 shares
Thadani as second holder with
Family spouse and 2527 shares
Trust as Karta)
3. P Rajendran 64 Joint Managing | NIL NIL 458654 Equity Shares
103, Anand Lok, Director (Including 7537 shares
New Delhi - 110019 as first holder and 1117

shares as second holder
with spouse)

4. Geeta Mathur 50 Non-executive | NIL NIL NIL
B-1/8, Vasant Vihar, Director
New Delhi - 110057

5. Surendra Singh 80 Non-executive | NIL NIL NIL
E-87, Pashchimi Marg, Director

3rd Floor Vasant Vihar
New Delhi - 110057

6. Sanjay Khosla 65 Non-executive | NIL NIL 56,250
135, St. Stephens Director
Avenue, Parrnell
Auckland

7. Anand Sudarshan 57 Non-executive | NIL NIL NIL
No. 604, Embassy Director

Tranquil 22, 8th Main
Road Koramangala,
3rd Block

Bangalore - 560034
# Refer note number 30
* Refer note number 31

29.Both Directors of Amalgamating Company 1 are Directors in Amalgamating Company 2. However, none
of the Directors of Amalgamating Company 1 and Amalgamating Company 2 is director in Amalgamated
Company.

30. Pawar Family Trust, through Mr. Rajendra S Pawar as trustee, holds entire equity share capital of the Amalgam-
ating Company 1. Amalgamating Company 1 holds 2,53,66,521 equity shares in Amalgamated Company.
Mr. Rajendra S Pawar is Director and Promoter of Amalgamated Company. Pursuant to the Scheme, Pawar
Family Trust shall become direct Shareholder of Amalgamated Company.

31. Thadani Family Trust, through Mr. Vijay K Thadani as trustee, holds entire equity share capital of the Amalgam-
ating Company 2. Amalgamating Company 2 holds 2,59,15,838 equity shares in Amalgamated Company.
Mr. Vijay K Thadani is Director and Promoter of Amalgamated Company. Pursuant to the Scheme, Thadani
Family Trust shall become direct Shareholder of Amalgamated Company.

32.Save as otherwise disclosed above, none of the directors or KMPs or their relatives, except being Shareholder
of the companies involved in the Scheme, is concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the Scheme.

33.The proposed Scheme does not affect in any manner nor vary the rights in any manner of the Key Managerial
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Persons (as defined under the 2013 Act) or directors of the Amalgamating Companies or the Applicant/Amal-
gamated Company. The Scheme also does not propose any compromise or arrangement with the creditors of
the Amalgamating Companies or the Applicant/Amalgamated Company.

34.Pre-Amalgamation and post Amalgamation shareholding pattern of the Amalgamated Company (as per
shareholding pattern on June 30, 2017) based on the agreed share entitlement ratio is reproduced below:

Particulars Pre-Amalgamation Post-Amalgamation
Total No. of shares | Shareholding in% | Total No. of shares Shareholding in %
held held
Promoter & 5,66,96,835 34.18 5,66,96,835 34.18
Promoter Group
Public 10,91,93,016 65.82 10,91,93,016 65.82
Total 16,58,89,851 100.00 16,58,89,851 100.00

35.As on April 30, 2017, the Amalgamating Companies have no Secured Creditors or Unsecured Creditors. The
Applicant/ Amalgamated Company has 1 (one) Secured Creditor as on April 30, 2017 who has given written
consent and approval to the Scheme.

36.The National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench at New Delhi by the Order has dispensed with the
requirement of convening the meetings of the Equity Shareholders of the Amalgamating Companies and the
Secured Creditors of the Applicant/Amalgamated Company.

37.As on April 30, 2017, the Applicant/Amalgamated Company has 692 Unsecured Creditors for an amount
of Rs. 25,66,91,946/- whose meeting is being convened in terms of the Order.

38.The Scheme is conditional upon and subject to :-

(@) The approval by the requisite majority of the classes of persons, including shareholders, creditors of the
Amalgamating Companies and Amalgamated Company as may be directed by the National Company
Law Tribunal under Section 230 to 232 of the 2013 Act;

(b)  The Scheme being approved by the shareholders of the Amalgamated Company through resolution
passed in terms of Para 9 (a) & (b) of Annexure | of SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated
March 10, 2017, as may be amended from time to time, provided that the same shall be acted upon
only if the votes cast by the Public Shareholders in favour of the Scheme are more than the votes cast by
the public Shareholders against it;

()  The sanctioning of this Scheme by the NCLT, whether with any modifications
or amendments as NCLT may deem fit or otherwise;

(d) The filing of the certified copies of the orders of the NCLT with the Registrar of Companies, National
Capital Territory of Delhi and Haryana, by the Amalgamating Companies and Amalgamated Company,
as the case may be;

(e)  Any other sanctions and orders as may be directed by the NCLT in respect of the Scheme.

39. An Equity Shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the meeting of the Equity Shareholders of the Applicant/

Amalgamated Company being convened on Saturday, 16" the day of September 2017 at 11:30 a.m. at The
Ocean Pearl Retreat, Chattarpur Mandir Road, Satbari, New Delhi — 110 074 is entitled to appoint a proxy
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to attend and vote. The instrument appointing the proxy should be deposited at the registered office of the
Applicant/ Amalgamated Company not later than 48 (forty eight) hours prior to the time of commencement
of the meeting.

40. Corporate Equity Shareholders intending to send their authorized representative to attend the meeting are re-
quested to lodge a certified true copy of the Board Resolution/Power of Attorney not later than 48 (forty eight)
hours before the time of commencement of the meeting at the registered office of the Applicant/ Amalgam-
ated Company, authorizing such person to attend and vote on its behalf.

41. An Unsecured Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant/
Amalgamated Company being convened on Saturday, the 16" day of July 2017 at 2:30 p.m. at The Ocean
Pearl Retreat, Chattarpur Mandir Road, Satbari, New Delhi — 110 074 is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote. The instrument appointing the proxy should be deposited at the registered office of the Applicant/
Amalgamated Company not later than 48 (forty eight) hours prior to the time of commencement of the meet-
ing.

42.Corporate Unsecured Creditors intending to send their authorized representative to attend the meeting are
requested to lodge a certified true copy of the Board Resolution/Power of Attorney not later than 48 (forty
eight) hours before the time of commencement of the meeting at the registered office of the Applicant/ Amal-
gamated Company, authorizing such person to attend and vote on its behalf.

43.In the present matter, SSPA & Co. Chartered Accountants, has provided the Share Entitlement Report dat-
ed March 22, 2017 and Fairness Opinion dated March 23, 2017 has been provided by Fortress Capital
Management Services Private Limited.

44.The Applicant/Amalgamated Company has not accepted any deposit nor has issued debentures.

45. Copy of the notice issued to the Equity Shareholders and Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant/Amalgamated
Company, the Scheme of Amalgamation and Explanatory Statement under Section 230 of the 2013 Act have
been placed on the website of the Applicant/Amalgamated Company at www.hiit.com

46.The following documents will be open for inspection by the Equity Shareholders and Unsecured Credi-
tors of the Applicant/ Amalgamated Company and also for obtaining extracts from or making or obtain-
ing copies of at the registered office of the Applicant/ Amalgamated Company from August 16, 2017 to
September 15 , 2017 between 10:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. on all working days (except Saturdays, Sundays
and Public Holiday)”

(@) Copy of the Company Application No.CA (CAA)-85(ND) OF 2017;

(b)  Copy of the Order dated July 28, 2017 of the National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench at
New Delhi passed in the above Company Application;

(c) Copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Amalgamating Companies and the
Applicant/ Amalgamated Company;

(d)  Audited Financial Statement of the Amalgamated Company for the period ended March 31, 2017 duly
approved by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on May 17, 2017

(e) Audited Financial Statement of the Amalgamating Company 1 for the period ended March 31, 2017

(f)  Audited Financial Statement of the Amalgamating Company 2 for the period ended March 31, 2017

(@@ Copy Of Scheme of Amalgamation Between PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Private
Limited and Global Consultancy and Investment Private Limited and NIIT Limited and their respective
Shareholders and Creditors

(h)y  Copy of the extracts of the Board Resolutions dated 24 March 2017 of the Amalgamating Companies
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and the Applicant/ Amalgamated Company approving the Scheme;

Copy of the Share Entitlement Report dated March 22, 2017 issued by SSPA & Co., Chartered
Accountants;

Copy of the Fairness Opinion dated March 23, 2017 issued by Fortress Capital Management Services
Private Limited,;

Copy of the Report adopted by the Board of Directors of the Applicant/Amalgamated Company at its
meeting held on July 28, 2017, pursuant to Section 232 (2) (c) of the 2013 Act;

Report under Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Amalgamating Company 1 in its meeting held on July 28, 2017.

Report under Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Amalgamating Company 2 in its meeting held on July 28, 2017.

Copy of the observation letters of National Stock Exchange of India Limited dated June 28, 2017 and
BSE Limited dated June 29, 2017 ;

Complaint Reports dated April 19, 2017 submitted by the Company to the National Stock Exchange
Limited and BSE Limited.

Certificate issued by the auditor of the Company to the effect that the accounting treatment, if any
proposed in the Scheme is in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under Section
133 of 2013 Act;

List of Equity Shareholders of the Applicant/ Amalgamated Company as on June 23, 2017.
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SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION
UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
BETWEEN

PIPL MANAGEMENT CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT
PRIVATELIMITED : AMALGAMATING COMPANY 1

AND

GLOBAL CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT
PRIVATE LIMITED: AMALGAMATING COMPANY 2

AND
NIIT LIMITED :  AMALGAMATED COMPANY
AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS
AND

THEIR RESPECTIVE CREDITORS
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PART |

INTRODUCTION, DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

1. INTRODUCTION, DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

11

Introduction

1.1.1 NIIT LIMITED
() NNIT Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “NIT” or “Amalgamated Company”) having CIN
L74899DL1981PLC015865, was initially incorporated as a private company under the Companies
Act, 1956 on December 2, 1981 and was changed to public limited company vide fresh certificate of
incorporation dated November 16, 1990 issued by the Registrar of Companies, National Capital Territory
of Delhi and Haryana. The Amalgamated Company has its registered office at 8, Balaji Estate, First Floor,
Guru Ravi Das Marg, Kalkaji, New Delhi.

(i) The shares of the Amalgamated Company are, at present, listed on the Stock Exchanges.

(iii) The main objects of the Amalgamated Company as per its memorandum of association are as follows:

1)

2)

3)

5)

To carry on the business of rendering management services like staff and management recruitment,
skill development, training and placements, technical analysis of data, electronic data processing and
to establish and render all consultancy and other professional services of professional and technical
nature.

To run and conduct bureau for computer services and in particular to develop, design, programme,
conduct feasibility studies and also to acquire and agency for computers, their repair, maintenance
and installation.

To print, publish, distribute, import, export, sell, buy or otherwise deal in research reports, newsletters,
books, pamphlets and other related publications relating to computers and electronics in general.

To carry on the business of providing and supply of end-to-end Information Technology Solutions,
including turnkey solutions, including systems integration of software, computers, peripherals,
networking and communication components, cabling, power supply equipment, appropriate fixtures,
metering and monitoring devices, conventional and broad-band wireless, wireline and optical
communications equipment and to undertake all other related activities.

To carry on the business of providing solutions and services related to Web-technologies, the Internet
and e-Commerce, including but not limited to hosting and application services.

(iv) The Amalgamated Company is a global leader in skills and talent development, offers multi-disciplinary
learning management and training delivery solutions to corporations, institutions, and individuals in over 40
countries. Amalgamated Company has three main lines of business across the globe- Corporate Learning
Group, Skills and Careers Group, and School Learning Group.

a) Corporate Learning Group (CLG) offers Managed Training Services (MTS) to market-leading companies in

North America, Europe, Asia, and Oceania. The comprehensive suite of MTS includes custom curriculum
design and content development, learning administration, learning delivery, strategic sourcing, learning
technology, and advisory services.
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b) Skills and Careers Group (SNC) delivers a diverse range of learning and talent development programs

©)

to millions of individual and corporate learners in areas including banking, finance & insurance, retail
sales enablement, management education, multi-sectoral vocational skills, digital media marketing,
and programs in digital transformation technologies. These programs are delivered through a hybrid
combination of the ‘Cloud Campus’ online platform, satellite-based ‘Synchronous Learning Technology’
and a physical network of hundreds of learning centers in India, China, and select markets in Asia &
Africa. The flagship multi-disciplinary course offerings include the industry-endorsed GNIIT-Digital
Transformation program and a set of DigiNxt Programs for students from different streams, apart from a
wide range of specialist short duration programs. The Training.com learning platform, is an NIIT initiative
for advanced career programs, which are delivered live by industry experts in an immersive and interactive
online mode, combining instructor-led classrooms with the convenience of accessing the training sessions
from anywhere. NIIT has also introduced - StackRoute™, an initiative to produce the world’s best full stack
programmers.

School Learning Group (SLG), for its K-12 school learning initiative, is providing technology based learning
to around 2,000 private schools across India, reaching out to more than a million students. The futuristic
NIIT nGuru range of learning solutions for schools comprises Interactive Classrooms with digital content,
technology-driven math lab, IT wizard programs and quick school - an education resource planning
software.

1.1.2 PIPL MANAGEMENT CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

(i) PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as “PMPL” or
“Amalgamating Company 1”) having CIN U74999DL2016PTC291905 is a company incorporated as
private limited company under the Companies Act, 2013 on March 1, 2016 vide certificate of incorporation
issued by the Registrar of Companies, National Capital Territory of Delhi and Haryana. Amalgamating
Company 1 has its registered office at 8, Balaji Estate, First Floor, Guru Ravi Das Marg, Kalkaji, New Delhi.

(i) The main objects of the Amalgamating Company 1 as per its memorandum of association are as follows:

1)

3)

To act as business consultant, management consultant, and provide advisory services, training, consultancy
in the field of information technology, administrative, commercial, industrial, public relations, scientific,
technical, and other levies, statistical, accountancy, quality control and data processing, whether in India
or abroad.

To acquire and hold share, stocks, debentures, debenture stock, bonds, obligations and securities issued or
guaranteed by any company constituted or carrying on business in India or elsewhere or securities issued or
guaranteed by any Government, Municipality, public body or other local authority.

To act as principal, agents, sub-agents, consultants, or otherwise deal in to attain above objects stated in
paras (1) & (2) above.

(iii) The Amalgamating Company 1 is presently engaged in the business of consultancy services.

(iv) Amalgamating Company 1 is currently holding 2,53,66,521 equity shares aggregating to 15.30% of equity
share capital of the Amalgamated Company.

1.1.3 GLOBAL CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

(i) Global Consultancy and Investment Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as “GCPL’ or “Amalgamating
Company 2”) having CIN U74900DL2016PTC291957, was incorporated as a private limited company
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under the Companies Act, 2013 on March 1, 2016 vide certificate of incorporation issued by the Registrar

of Companies, National Capital Territory of Delhi and Haryana. The Amalgamating Company 2 has its

registered office at 8, Balaji Estate, First Floor, Guru Ravi Das Marg, Kalkaji, New Delhi.
(i) The main objects of the Amalgamating Company 2 as per its memorandum of association are as follows:

1) To act as business consultant, management consultant, and provide advisory services, training,
consultancy in the field of information technology, administrative, commercial, industrial, public
relations, scientific, technical, and other levies, statistical, accountancy, quality control and data
processing, whether in India or abroad.

2) To acquire and hold share, stocks, debentures, debenture stock, bonds, obligations and securities
issued or guaranteed by any company constituted or carrying on business in India or elsewhere or
securities issued or guaranteed by any Government, Municipality, public body or other local authority.

3) To act as principal, agents, sub-agents, consultants, or otherwise deal in to attain above objects stated
in paras (1) & (2) above.
(iii) The Amalgamating Company 2 is presently engaged in the business of consultancy services.
(iv) Amalgamating Company 2 is currently holding 2,59,15,838 equity shares aggregating to 15.64% of equity
share capital of the Amalgamated Company.
1.1.4 RATIONALE OF THE SCHEME

(i) This amalgamation would lead to simplification of the shareholding structure and reduction of shareholding
tiers and also provides transparency to the Promoters’ direct engagement with the Amalgamated Company.

(i) This amalgamation is undertaken pursuant to a succession planning of the Promoters intended to streamline
the Promoters’ shareholding in the Amalgamated Company, inter-alia held through Amalgamating Company
1 and Amalgamating Company 2.

(iii) There would be no change in the aggregate promoters’ shareholding in the Amalgamated Company. All the
costs and charges arising out of this Scheme shall be borne by the Promoters.
1.1.5 The Scheme is divided into five parts:
(i) Partl sets-forth the Introduction, Definitions and Interpretation;
(i) Part Il sets-forth the capital structure of the Amalgamated Company and Amalgamating Companies;
(iii) Part 1l deals with the amalgamation of the Amalgamating Companies into and with the Amalgamated
Company, in accordance with sections 230 to 232 of the 2013 Act;
(a) Section A — The transfer by way of amalgamation of Amalgamating Company 1 with Amalgamated
Company;
(b) Section B — The transfer by way of amalgamation of Amalgamating Company 2 with Amalgamated Company;

(iv) PartIV dealswith consideration, accounting and tax treatments in the Financial Statements of the Amalgamated
Company pursuant to the amalgamation of the Amalgamating Companies in the Amalgamated Company
and in terms of this Scheme; and

(v) PartV deals with general/residuary terms and conditions.
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1.2
121

1.2.2

(i)

(if)

(i)

(vii)

DEFINITIONS
DEFINITIONS

“2013 Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, and includes any alterations,
modifications and amendments made thereto and/or any re-enactment thereof;

“Amalgamating Company 1” shall mean PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Private Limited, as
defined in Clause 1.1.2 of Part |, and includes:

any and all of its assets, whether movable or immovable, whether present or future, whether tangible or
intangible, leasehold or freehold, all rights, title, interests, covenants, undertakings, liabilities, together
with all present and future liabilities including contingent liabilities and debts appertaining thereto;

any and all loans and advances (including inter-corporate loans), including accrued interest thereon,
receivables, funds, cash, bank balances, investments, accounts, and all other rights, benefits of all
agreements, subsidies, grants, incentives, bills of exchange, letters of intent;

without prejudice to generality of the foregoing, Amalgamating Company 1 shall include all investments
in the capital of other companies, inter-alia including 2,53,66,521 equity shares in the Amalgamated
Company, whether as shares, scrips, stocks, bonds, debentures, debenture stocks, units, mutual funds or
pass through certificates including dividends declared and other accrued benefits thereto;

any and all approvals, consents, exemptions, registrations, no-objection certificates, permits, quotas,
rights, entitlements, licenses, certificates, tenancies, municipal permissions, balances with Governmental
Authorities, intellectual property rights including trade names, trademarks, service marks, copyrights,
domain names , income tax credit, advance tax, applications for trade names, trademarks, service marks,
copyrights, powers and facilities of every kind and description whatsoever, pertaining to the Amalgamating
Company 1;

any and all secured and unsecured debts, borrowings and liabilities (including contingent liabilities),
present or future, undertakings and obligations of the Amalgamating Company 1;

any and all employees, who are on the pay roll of the Amalgamating Company 1, including those
engaged at its offices at their current terms and conditions, including all employee benefits such as
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, gratuity fund, superannuation fund;

any and all advance monies, earnest monies and/or security deposits, trade payables, payment against warrants
or other entitlements, in connection with or relating to the Amalgamating Company 1; and

(viii) all records, files, papers, information, computer programs, relating to Amalgamating Company 1.

1.2.3 “Amalgamating Company 2” shall mean Global Consultancy and Investment Private Limited, as defined in

Clause 1.1.3 of Part I, and includes:

any and all of its assets, whether movable or immovable, whether present or future, whether tangible or
intangible, leasehold or freehold, all rights, title, interests, covenants, undertakings, liabilities, together
with all present and future liabilities including contingent liabilities and debts appertaining thereto;

any and all loans and advances (including inter-corporate loans), including accrued interest thereon,
receivables, funds, cash, bank balances, investments, accounts and all other rights, benefits of all
agreements, subsidies, grants, incentives, bills of exchange, letters of intent;

without prejudice to generality of the foregoing, Amalgamating Company 2 shall include all investments
in the capital of other companies ,inter-alia including 2,59,15,838 equity shares in the Amalgamated
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Company, whether as shares, scrips, stocks, including without limitation, shares, bonds, debentures,
debenture stocks, units, mutual funds or pass through certificates including dividends declared and other
accrued benefits thereto;

(iv) any and all approvals, consents, exemptions, registrations, no-objection certificates, permits, quotas,
rights, entitlements, licenses, certificates, tenancies, municipal permissions, balances with Governmental
Authorities, intellectual property rights including trade names, trademarks, service marks, copyrights,
domain names, income tax credit, advance tax, applications for trade names, trademarks, service marks,
copyrights, privileges and benefits of all contracts, agreements and powers and facilities of every kind and
description whatsoever, pertaining to the Amalgamating Company 2;

(v) any and all secured and unsecured debts, borrowings and liabilities (including contingent liabilities),
present or future, undertakings and obligations of the Amalgamating Company 2;

(vi) any and all employees, who are on the pay roll of the Amalgamating Company 2, including those
engaged at its offices at their current terms and conditions, including all employee benefits such as
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, gratuity fund, superannuation fund;

(viiy any and all advance monies, earnest monies and/or security deposits, trade payables, payment against warrants
or other entitlements, in connection with or relating to the Amalgamating Company 2; and
(viii) all records, files, papers, information, computer programs, relating to Amalgamating Company 2.

1.2.4 *“Amalgamating Companies” shall mean both Amalgamating Company 1 and Amalgamating Company 2;
1.2.5 “Amalgamated Company” means NIIT, as defined in Clause 1.1.1 of Part | above;

1.2.6 *“Applicable Law(s)” means any statute, law, regulation, ordinance, rule, judgment, order, decree, by-law,
approval from the concerned authority, Governmental Authority resolution, order, directive, guideline,
policy, requirement, or other governmental restriction or any similar form of decision of, or determination
by, or any interpretation or adjudication having the force of law of any of the foregoing, by any concerned
authority having jurisdiction over the matter in question;

1.2.7 “Appointed Date” means closing hours of March 31, 2017 or such other date as may be approved by NCLT;

1.2.8 “Board of Directors”/ “Board” in relation to the Amalgamating Companies and/or the Amalgamated
Company, as the case may be, shall, unless it be repugnant to the context or otherwise, include a
committee of directors or any person authorized by the board of directors or such committee as may be
constituted by the board of directors;

1.2.9 “Clause” and “sub-Clause” means the relevant clauses and sub-clauses set out in this Scheme;

1.2. 10 “Effective Date” means the date on which the Scheme shall become effective pursuant to Clause 13 of Part
V of this Scheme. Any references in this Scheme to “upon this Scheme becoming effective” or “effectiveness
of this Scheme” or “after this Scheme becomes effective” means and refers to the Effective Date;

1.2.11 “Financial Statements” would include stand alone and consolidated accounts;

1.2.12 “Governmental Authority” means any government authority, statutory authority, government department,
agency, commission, board, tribunal or court or other law, rule or regulation making entity having or
purporting to have jurisdiction on behalf of the Republic of India or any state or other subdivision thereof
or any municipality, district or other subdivision thereof;
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1.2.13 “NCLT” means the National Company Law Tribunal, New Delhi Bench, to which this scheme of
amalgamation in its present form is submitted for its sanctioning under sections 230 to 232 of the 2013
Act;

1.2.14 “New Equity Shares” shall mean the equity shares to be issued to members of Amalgamating Company 1
and Company 2 under Clause 5.1 and 5.2 respectively;

1.2.15 “Promoters” shall mean Mr. Rajendra Singh Pawar, Mr. Vijay Kumar Thadani and their respective family
trusts. The said promoters are inter-alia included in the category of promoter and promoter group as
defined under the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure requirements), Regulations, 2009;

1.2.16 “Record Date” shall mean the date to be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Amalgamating Company 1,
Amalgamating Company 2 and the Amalgamated Company for the purpose of determining the members
of the Amalgamating Company 1 and Amalgamating Company 2 to whom shares will be allotted pursuant
to Clause 5.1 and Clause 5.2 of this Scheme;

1.2. 17 “SEBI” shall mean Securities And Exchange Board of India;

1.2.18 “Scheme” or “the Scheme” or “this Scheme” means this Scheme of Amalgamation in its present form (along
with any annexures, schedules, etc., annexed/attached hereto), with such modifications and amendments
as may be made from time to time, and with appropriate approvals and sanctions of the NCLT and other
relevant regulatory authorities, as may be required under the 2013 Act, as applicable, and under all other
applicable laws;

1.2.19 “Share Entitlement Report” shall mean the valuer report on the share entitlement ratio dated March 22,
2017 issued by SSPA & CO, Chartered Accountants; and

1.2.20 “Stock Exchanges” means National Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited.
13 INTERPRETATION

1.3.1 The terms “hereof”, “herein”, “hereby”, “hereto” and derivative or similar words used in this Scheme
refers to this entire Scheme.

1.3.2 The expressions, which are used in this Scheme and not defined in this Scheme shall, unless repugnant or
contrary to the context or meaning hereof, have the same meaning ascribed to them under the 2013 Act,
the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
(including the regulations made there under), the Depositories Act, 1996 and other applicable laws,
rules, regulations, guidelines, bye-laws, as the case may be, including any statutory modification or re-
enactment thereof, from time to time. In particular, wherever reference is made to the NCLT in this Scheme.

1.4  DATE OF TAKING EFFECT AND OPERATIVE DATE

1.4.1 The Scheme set out herein in its present form or with any modification(s) approved or imposed or directed
by the NCLT shall be deemed to be effective from the Appointed Date but shall be operative only from the
Effective Date.
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PART Il
SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE
2. CAPITAL STRUCTURE
2.1The share capital of Amalgamated Company as on March 31, 2016 was as under:

Share Capital Amount in Rupees

Authorized Capital
393,000,000 equity shares of Rs. 2/- each 786,000,000
2,500,000 Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each 250,000,000
350,000,000, 8.5% Cumulative Redeemable Preference 350,000,000
Shares of Re.1/- each

Total 1,386,000,000
Issued
165,507,233 equity shares of Rs. 2/- each 331,014,466
Subscribed and fully paid up 331,014,466
165,501,233 equity shares of Rs. 2/- each 331,002,466
Add: forfeited equity shares (amount originally paid-up) 6,000

Total 331,008,466

As on the March 20, 2017, the share capital of the Amalgamated Company is as under:

Share Capital Amount in Rupees

Authorized Capital
393,000,000 equity shares of Rs. 2/- each 786,000,000
2,500,000 Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each 250,000,000
350,000,000, 8.5% Cumulative Redeemable Preference 350,000,000
Shares of Re.1/- each

Total 1,386,000,000
Issued
165,755,886 equity shares of Rs.2/- each 331,511,772
Subscribed and fully paid up
165,749,886 equity shares of Rs.2/- each 331,499,772
Add: forfeited equity shares (amount originally paid-up) 6,000

Total 331,505,772

The change in the share capital structure of the Amalgamated Company is on account of issue and allotment of

2,48,653 equity shares of Rs.2/- each pursuant to NIIT Employee Stock Option Scheme- 2005.

25




NIIT Limited

2.2 The share capital of Amalgamating Company 1 as on March 31,

NIIT

2016 was as under:

Share Capital

Amount in Rupees

Authorized Capital

100,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each 1,000,000
Total 1,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up

1,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 10000
Total 10,000

As on the March 20, 2017, the share capital of the Amalgamating Company 1 is as under:

Share Capital Amount in Rupees
Authorized Capital
18,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each 18,000,000
Total 1,80,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up
91,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each 910,000
Total 910,000

2.3 The share capital of Amalgamating Company 2 as on March 31,

2016 was as under:

Share Capital Amount in Rupees
Authorized Capital
1,00,000 equity shares of Rs 10/- each 1,000,000
Total 1,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up
1,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 10,000
Total 10,000

As on the March 20, 2017, the share capital of the Amalgamating Company 2 is as under:

Share Capital Amount in Rupees
Authorized Capital
1,800,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each 18,000,000
Total 18,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up
91,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each 910,000
Total 910,000
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PART-III
AMALGAMATION OF AMALGAMATING COMPANIES WITH AMALGAMATED COMPANY
SECTION A

3. THE TRANSFER BY WAY OF AMALGAMATION OF AMALGAMATING COMPANY 1 WITH AMALGAMATED
COMPANY

3.1 With effect from the Appointed Date, and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Amalgamating
Company 1 shall stand transferred to and be vested in the Amalgamated Company, as a going concern,
without any further deed or act, together with all the properties, assets, rights, liabilities, benefits and
interest therein.

3.2

Subject to the provisions of the Scheme in relation to the modalities of transfer and vesting, on occurrence
of the Effective Date, the whole of the business, personnel, property, assets, investments, rights, benefits
and interest therein of the Amalgamating Company 1 shall, with effect from the Appointed Date, stand
transferred to and be vested in the Amalgamated Company, without any further act or deed, and by virtue
of the order passed by the NCLT. Without prejudice to the generality of the above, and in particular, the
Amalgamating Company 1 shall stand transferred to and be vested in the Amalgamated Company in the
manner described in sub-clauses (i) to (xi) below:

(i)

(iv)

all assets of the Amalgamating Company 1, as are movable in nature or incorporeal property or
are otherwise capable of transfer by manual delivery or by endorsement and delivery or by vesting
and recordal pursuant to this Scheme, shall stand vested in the Amalgamated Company and shall
become the property and an integral part of the Amalgamated Company. The vesting pursuant to this
sub-clause shall be deemed to have occurred by manual delivery or endorsement, as appropriate
to the property being vested and title to the property shall be deemed to have been transferred
accordingly. No stamp duty is payable on the transfer of such movable properties, being vested in the
Amalgamated Company;

all movable properties of the Amalgamating Company 1, other than those specified in sub-clause
(i) above, including sundry debtors, outstanding loans and advances, if any, recoverable in cash or
in kind or for value to be received, bank balances and deposits, if any, shall without any further act,
instrument or deed, become the property of the Amalgamated Company;

all immovable properties of the Amalgamating Company 1, if any, whether freehold or leasehold,
and all documents of title, rights and easements in relation thereto, shall stand transferred to and be
vested in and transferred to and/or be deemed to have been and stand transferred to and vested in
the Amalgamated Company, without any further act or deed done by the Amalgamating Company 1
and/or the Amalgamated Company;

all investments including the investments made by Amalgamating Company 1 in the capital of other
companies whether as shares, scrips, stocks, bonds, debentures, debenture stocks, units, mutual funds
or pass through certificates and other accrued benefits thereto shall stand transferred to and be vested
in and transferred to and/or be deemed to have been and stand transferred to and vested in the
Amalgamated Company, without any further act or deed done by the Amalgamating Company 1 and/
or the Amalgamated Company;

all debts, liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and obligations, secured or unsecured, whether
provided for or not in the books of account or disclosed in the balance sheets of the Amalgamating
Company 1, shall, be deemed to be the debts, liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and obligations

27



NIIT Limited NIIT

(vi)

(vi)

(viii)

(xi)

of the Amalgamated Company and the Amalgamated Company undertakes to meet, discharge and
satisfy the same. It is hereby clarified that it shall not be necessary to obtain the consent of any third
party or other person who is a party to any contract or arrangement by virtue of which such debts,
liabilities, duties and obligations have arisen in order to give effect to the provisions of this Clause;

all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, arrangements and other instruments, permits,
rights, entitlements, licenses including those relating to tenancies, privileges, powers, facilities of every
kind and description of whatsoever nature in relation to the Amalgamating Company 1 or to the
benefit of which, the Amalgamating Company 1 may be eligible and which are subsisting or having
effect immediately before the Effective Date, shall be in full force and effect on, against or in favour
of the Amalgamated Company and may be enforced as fully and effectually as if, instead of the
Amalgamating Company 1, the Amalgamated Company had been a party or beneficiary or obligee
thereto;

any pending suit/appeal or other proceedings of whatsoever nature relating to the Amalgamating
Company 1, whether by or against the Amalgamating Company 1, shall not abate or be discontinued
or in any way prejudicially affected by reason of the amalgamation of the Amalgamating Company
1 or of anything contained in this Scheme, but the proceedings shall continue and any prosecution
shall be enforced by or against the Amalgamated Company in the same manner and to the same
extent as they would or might have been continued, prosecuted and/or enforced by or against the
Amalgamating Company 1, as if this Scheme had not been made. The Amalgamated Company shall
file necessary application for transfer of all pending suit/appeal or other proceedings of whatsoever
nature relating to Amalgamating Company 1;

all employees of the Amalgamating Company 1, who are on its pay roll shall be engaged by the
Amalgamated Company, on such terms and conditions as are no less favourable than those on which
they are currently engaged by the Amalgamating Company 1, without any interruption of service as
a result of this amalgamation and transfer. With regard to provident fund, gratuity, leave encashment
and any other special scheme or benefits created or existing for the benefit of such employees of
the Amalgamating Company 1, upon this Scheme becoming effective, the Amalgamated Company
shall stand substituted for the Amalgamating Company 1 for all purposes whatsoever, in accordance
with the provisions of applicable laws and in terms of this Scheme. It is hereby clarified that upon
this Scheme becoming effective, the aforesaid benefits or schemes shall continue to be provided to
the transferred employees and the services of all the transferred employees of the Amalgamating
Company 1 for such purpose, shall be treated as having been continuous;

all statutory licenses, permissions or approvals or consents held by the Amalgamating Company 1
required to carry on its operations shall stand transferred to and be vested in the Amalgamated
Company without any further act or deed, and shall, as may be required, be appropriately mutated by
the statutory authorities concerned therewith in favor of the Amalgamated Company. The benefit of all
statutory and regulatory permissions, approvals and consents of the Amalgamating Company 1 shall
vest in and become available to the Amalgamated Company pursuant to the Scheme;

any and all registrations, goodwill, licenses appertaining to the Amalgamating Company 1 shall stand
transferred to and vested in the Amalgamated Company; and

all taxes payable by the Amalgamating Company 1, if any, including all or any refunds of claims shall
be treated as the tax liability or refunds/claims as the case may be of the Amalgamated Company.
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3.3 Procedural Formalities Post Sanction of the Scheme

3.3.1 The Amalgamated Company shall, at any time after the coming into effect of this Scheme in accordance

3.3.2

3.3.3

3.3.4

3.35

with the provisions hereof, if so required under any law or otherwise, execute deeds of confirmation or
novation or other writings or arrangements with any party to any contract or arrangement in relation
to which the Amalgamating Company 1 has been a party, in order to give formal effect to the above
provisions. The Amalgamated Company shall, under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be
authorized to execute any such writings on behalf of the Amalgamating Company 1 and to carry out or
perform all such formalities or compliances referred to above on the part of the Amalgamating Company 1.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, for statistical purposes only and without any separate deed,
instrument or writing, the Amalgamating Company 1 and/or the Amalgamated Company shall, if required,
simultaneously with the amendment in the register of charge file particulars of the modified charge with the
concerned Registrar of Companies. Any documentation subsequently entered into with the term lenders
or the working capital lenders of the Amalgamating Company 1 and the Amalgamated Company, shall
be for the sake of convenience and record only and to reflect the changes in the security pursuant to the
Scheme and there shall be no break in the continuity of such charge and the same shall relate back to the
date of its creation thereof in the Amalgamating Company 1.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, all statutory permissions, licenses, approvals, consents, privileges,
benefits and benefits of filings and all other incorporeal rights emanating from such licenses (together the
“Licenses”, for the purpose of this Clause 3.3.3) relating to the Amalgamating Company 1, shall stand
transferred to and vested in the Amalgamated Company without any further act, instrument or deed, as
more particularly provided hereinabove. Notwithstanding such transfer/ vesting of the Licenses, if any
application is required for the statistical record of the statutory authorities to implement the transfer and
vesting of the Licenses, as provided hereinabove, the Amalgamated Company shall facilitate the statutory
authorities by filing such applications, which shall be granted/ approved in favour of the Amalgamated
Company based on the sanction order of the Scheme by the NCLT.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Amalgamated Company is expressly entitled to revise its direct
or indirect tax returns and related withholding certificates and shall be entitled to claim refund, advance
tax credits, pertaining to the Amalgamating Company 1, if any.

From the Effective Date, all bank accounts of the Amalgamating Company 1 shall be permitted to be
continued with the same balances as of the Effective Date in the hame of the Amalgamated Company
and for statistical record the Amalgamated Company shall be permitted to file names and particulars of
the new authorized signatories for withdrawals and/ or deposits/ credits in such bank accounts and the
relevant bank accounts shall be reconstituted accordingly.

3.4 Conduct of Business

341

With effect from the Appointed Date and until occurrence of the Effective Date:
the Amalgamating Company 1 undertakes to carry on and shall be deemed to have carried on all its
business activities and stand possessed of its properties and assets, for and on account of and in trust
for the Amalgamated Company; and

(i) all profits accruing to the Amalgamating Company 1 and all taxes thereon or losses accumulated or

otherwise arising or incurred by it shall, for all purposes, be treated as and deemed to be the profits,
taxes or losses, as the case may be, of the Amalgamated Company; and

(i) the Amalgamating Company 1 shall carry on its business, with reasonable diligence and business

prudence and in the same manner as it had been doing hitherto and shall not undertake any additional
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3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

(iv

(vi

(vi

financial commitments of any nature whatsoever, borrow any amounts or incur any other liabilities or
expenditure, issue any additional guarantees, indemnities, letters of comfort or commitment either for
itself or on behalf of its affiliates or associates or any third party, or sell, transfer, alienate, charge,
mortgage or encumber or deal, in any of its properties/assets, except : (a) when the same is expressly
provided in this Scheme; or (b) when the same is in the ordinary course of business as carried on
by it as on the date of filing of this Scheme in the NCLT; or (c) when a prior written consent of the
Amalgamated Company has been obtained in this regard; and

) except by mutual consent of the Board of Directors of the Amalgamating Company 1 and the
Amalgamated Company and subject to changes pursuantto commitments, obligations or arrangements
prior to the Appointed Date or as part of this Scheme, pending sanction of this Scheme by the NCLT,
the Amalgamating Company 1 shall not make any change in its capital structure either by any increase
(by issue of equity shares, bonus shares, preference shares, convertible debentures or otherwise),
decrease, reduction, reclassification, sub-division or consolidation, re-organisation or in any other
manner, which would have the effect of reorganisation of capital of the Amalgamating Company 1;
and
the Amalgamating Company 1 shall not vary or alter, except in the ordinary course of its business or
pursuant to any pre-existing obligations undertaken prior to the date of approval of the Scheme by
the Board of Directors of the Amalgamating Company 1, the terms and conditions of employment of
any of its employees, nor shall it conclude settlement with any union or its employees except with the
written concurrence of the Amalgamated Company; and

) the Amalgamating Company 1 shall not alter or substantially expand its business except with the
written concurrence of the Amalgamated Company; and

i) the Amalgamating Company 1 shall not amend its memorandum of association and / or its articles of
association, except with the written concurrence of the Amalgamated Company.

Notwithstanding anything contained in this Scheme, subject to the Applicable Laws, the Board of Directors

of the Amalgamated Company shall be entitled to consider, pursue, manage, undertake and conduct

business of Amalgamated Company inter-alia including, any corporate actions, issue of securities and

bonus shares, buy back of securities, reorganization, restructuring of its businesses, strategic acquisition

or sale of any business, joint ventures, business combinations etc., as it may deem prudent and necessary

in the interest of the Amalgamated Company.

With effect from the Appointed Date, all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Amalgamating

Company 1 as on the Appointed Date, whether or not provided in their books, and all liabilities which

arise or accrue on or after the Appointed Date shall be deemed to be the debts, liabilities, duties and

obligations of the Amalgamated Company.

With effect from the Effective Date, the Amalgamated Company shall commence and carry on and shall
be authorized to carry on the business of the Amalgamating Company 1.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the Amalgamating Company 1 shall stand dissolved, without
following the procedure of winding up prescribed under The Insolvency And Bankruptcy Code, 2016, as
may be applicable.

For the purpose of giving effect to the amalgamation order passed under sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the 2013 Act in respect of the Scheme by NCLT, the Amalgamated Company
shall, at any time pursuant to the order on the Scheme, be entitled to get the recordal of the change in the
legal right(s) upon the amalgamation of the Amalgamating Company 1, in accordance with the provisions
of sections 230 to 232 of the 2013 Act.
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41

4.2

SECTION B

THE TRANSFER BY WAY OF AMALGAMATION OF AMALGAMATING COMPANY 2 WITH AMALGAMATED
COMPANY

With effect from the Appointed Date, and upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Amalgamating Company
2 shall stand transferred to and be vested in the Amalgamated Company, as a going concern, without any
further deed or act, together with all the properties, assets, rights, liabilities, benefits and interest therein.

Subject to the provisions of the Scheme in relation to the modalities of transfer and vesting, on occurrence
of the Effective Date, the whole of the business, personnel, property, assets, investments, rights, benefits
and interest therein of the Amalgamating Company 2 shall, with effect from the Appointed Date, stand
transferred to and be vested in the Amalgamated Company, without any further act or deed, and by virtue
of the order passed by the NCLT. Without prejudice to the generality of the above, and in particular, the
Amalgamating Company 2 shall stand transferred to and be vested in the Amalgamated Company in the
manner described in sub-clauses (i) to (xi) below:

(i) all assets of the Amalgamating Company 2, as are movable in nature or incorporeal property or are
otherwise capable of transfer by manual delivery or by endorsement and delivery or by vesting and
recordal pursuant to this Scheme, shall stand vested in the Amalgamated Company and shall become
the property and an integral part of the Amalgamated Company. The vesting pursuant to this sub-
clause shall be deemed to have occurred by manual delivery or endorsement, as appropriate to the
property being vested and title to the property shall be deemed to have been transferred accordingly.
No stamp duty is payable on the transfer of such movable properties, being vested in the Amalgamated
Company;

(i) all movable properties of the Amalgamating Company 2, other than those specified in sub-clause (i)
above, including sundry debtors, outstanding loans and advances, if any, recoverable in cash or in kind
or for value to be received, bank balances and deposits, if any, shall without any further act, instrument
or deed, become the property of the Amalgamated Company;

(i) all immovable properties of the Amalgamating Company 2, if any, whether freehold or leasehold,
and all documents of title, rights and easements in relation thereto, shall stand transferred to and be
vested in and transferred to and/or be deemed to have been and stand transferred to and vested in the
Amalgamated Company, without any further act or deed done by the Amalgamating Company 2 and/
or the Amalgamated Company;

(iv)  all investments including the investments made by Amalgamating Company 2 in the capital of other
companies whether as shares, scrips, stocks, bonds, debentures, debenture stocks, units, mutual funds
or pass through certificates and other accrued benefits thereto shall stand transferred to and be vested
in and transferred to and/or be deemed to have been and stand transferred to and vested in the
Amalgamated Company, without any further act or deed done by the Amalgamating Company 2 and/
or the Amalgamated Company;

(v) all debts, liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and obligations, secured or unsecured, whether
provided for or not in the books of account or disclosed in the balance sheets of the Amalgamating
Company 2, shall, be deemed to be the debts, liabilities, contingent liabilities, duties and obligations
of the Amalgamated Company and the Amalgamated Company undertakes to meet, discharge and
satisfy the same. It is hereby clarified that it shall not be necessary to obtain the consent of any third
party or other person who is a party to any contract or arrangement by virtue of which such debts,
liabilities, duties and obligations have arisen in order to give effect to the provisions of this Clause;
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(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(xi)

all contracts, deeds, bonds, agreements, schemes, arrangements and other instruments, permits,
rights, entitlements, licenses including those relating to tenancies, privileges, powers, facilities of every
kind and description of whatsoever nature in relation to the Amalgamating Company 2, or to the
benefit of which, the Amalgamating Company 2 may be eligible and which are subsisting or having
effect immediately before the Effective Date, shall be in full force and effect on, against or in favour
of the Amalgamated Company and may be enforced as fully and effectually as if, instead of the
Amalgamating Company 2, the Amalgamated Company had been a party or beneficiary or obligee
thereto;

any pending suit/appeal or other proceedings of whatsoever nature relating to the Amalgamating
Company 2, whether by or against the Amalgamating Company 2, shall not abate or be discontinued
or in any way prejudicially affected by reason of the amalgamation of the Amalgamating Company
2 or of anything contained in this Scheme, but the proceedings shall continue and any prosecution
shall be enforced by or against the Amalgamated Company in the same manner and to the same
extent as they would or might have been continued, prosecuted and/or enforced by or against the
Amalgamating Company 2, as if this Scheme had not been made. The Amalgamated Company shall
file necessary application for transfer of all pending suit/appeal or other proceedings of whatsoever
nature relating to Amalgamating Company 2;

all employees of the Amalgamating Company 2, who are on its pay roll shall be engaged by the
Amalgamated Company, on such terms and conditions as are no less favourable than those on which
they are currently engaged by the Amalgamating Company 2, without any interruption of service as
a result of this amalgamation and transfer. With regard to provident fund, gratuity, leave encashment
and any other special scheme or benefits created or existing for the benefit of such employees of
the Amalgamating Company 2, upon this Scheme becoming effective, the Amalgamated Company
shall stand substituted for the Amalgamating Company 2 for all purposes whatsoever, in accordance
with the provisions of applicable laws and in terms of this Scheme. It is hereby clarified that upon this
Scheme becoming effective, the aforesaid benefits or schemes shall continue to be provided to the
transferred employees and the services of all the transferred employees of the Amalgamating Company
2 for such purpose, shall be treated as having been continuous;

all statutory licenses, permissions or approvals or consents held by the Amalgamating Company
2 required to carry on its operations shall stand transferred to and be vested in the Amalgamated
Company without any further act or deed, and shall, as may be required, be appropriately mutated by
the statutory authorities concerned therewith in favor of the Amalgamated Company. The benefit of all
statutory and regulatory permissions, approvals and consents of the Amalgamating Company 2 shall
vest in and become available to the Amalgamated Company pursuant to the Scheme;

any and all registrations, goodwill, licenses appertaining to the Amalgamating Company 2 shall stand
transferred to and vested in the Amalgamated Company; and

all taxes payable by the Amalgamating Company 2, if any, including all or any refunds of claims shall
be treated as the tax liability or refunds/claims as the case may be of the Amalgamated Company.
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4.3 Procedural Formalities Post Sanction of the Scheme

431

4.3.2

43.3

43. 4

4.3.5

The Amalgamated Company shall, at any time after the coming into effect of this Scheme in accordance
with the provisions hereof, if so required under any law or otherwise, execute deeds of confirmation or
novation or other writings or arrangements with any party to any contract or arrangement in relation
to which the Amalgamating Company 2 has been a party, in order to give formal effect to the above
provisions. The Amalgamated Company shall, under the provisions of this Scheme, be deemed to be
authorized to execute any such writings on behalf of the Amalgamating Company 2 and to carry out or
perform all such formalities or compliances referred to above on the part of the Amalgamating Company 2.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, for statistical purposes only and without any separate deed,
instrument or writing, the Amalgamating Company 2 and/or the Amalgamated Company shall, if
required, simultaneously with the amendment in the register of charges, file particulars of the modified
charge with the concerned Registrar of Companies. Any documentation subsequently entered into with
the term lenders or the working capital lenders of the Amalgamating Company 2 and the Amalgamated
Company, shall be for the sake of convenience and record only and to reflect the changes in the security
pursuant to the Scheme and there shall be no break in the continuity of such charge and the same shall
relate back to the date of its creation thereof in the Amalgamating Company 2.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, all statutory permissions, licenses, approvals, consents, privileges,
benefits and benefits of filings and all other incorporeal rights emanating from such licenses (together the
“Licenses”, for the purpose of this Clause 4.3.3) relating to the Amalgamating Company 2, shall stand
transferred to and vested in the Amalgamated Company without any further act, instrument or deed, as
more particularly provided hereinabove. Notwithstanding such transfer/ vesting of the Licenses, if any
application is required for the statistical record of the statutory authorities to implement the transfer and
vesting of the Licenses, as provided hereinabove, the Amalgamated Company shall facilitate the statutory
authorities by filing such applications, which shall be granted/ approved in favour of the Amalgamated
Company based on the sanction order of the Scheme by NCLT.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the Amalgamated Company is expressly entitled to revise its direct
or indirect tax returns and related withholding certificates and shall be entitled to claim refund, advance
tax credits pertaining to Amalgamating Company 2, if any.

From the Effective Date, all bank accounts of the Amalgamating Company 2 shall be permitted to be
continued with the same balances as of the Effective Date in the hame of the Amalgamated Company
and for statistical record the Amalgamated Company shall be permitted to file names and particulars of
the new authorized signatories for withdrawals and/ or deposits/ credits in such bank accounts and the
relevant bank accounts shall be reconstituted accordingly.

4.4 Conduct of Business

4.4.1 With effect from the Appointed Date and until occurrence of the Effective Date:

i)

the Amalgamating Company 2 undertakes to carry on and shall be deemed to have carried on all its
business activities and stand possessed of its properties and assets, for and on account of and in trust
for the Amalgamated Company; and

(i) all profits accruing to the Amalgamating Company 2 and all taxes thereon or losses accumulated or

otherwise arising or incurred by it shall, for all purposes, be treated as and deemed to be the profits,
taxes or losses, as the case may be, of the Amalgamated Company; and

(iii) the Amalgamating Company 2 shall carry on its business, with reasonable diligence and business

prudence and in the same manner as it had been doing hitherto and shall not undertake any additional
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4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

financial commitments of any nature whatsoever, borrow any amounts or incur any other liabilities or
expenditure, issue any additional guarantees, indemnities, letters of comfort or commitment either
for itself or on behalf of its affiliates or associates or any third party, or sell, transfer, alienate, charge,
mortgage or encumber or deal, in any of its properties/assets, except : (a) when the same is expressly
provided in this Scheme; or (b) when the same is in the ordinary course of business as carried on by it
as on the date of filing of this Scheme in NCLT; or (c) when a prior written consent of the Amalgamated
Company has been obtained in this regard; and

(iv) except by mutual consent of the Board of Directors of the Amalgamating Company 2 and the
Amalgamated Company and subject to changes pursuant to commitments, obligations or arrangements
prior to the Appointed Date or as part of this Scheme, pending sanction of this Scheme by NCLT, the
Amalgamating Company 2 shall not make any change in its capital structure either by any increase (by
issue of equity shares, bonus shares, preference shares, convertible debentures or otherwise), decrease,
reduction, reclassification, sub-division or consolidation, re-organisation or in any other manner, which
would have the effect of reorganisation of capital of the Amalgamating Company 2; and

(v) the Amalgamating Company 2 shall not vary or alter, except in the ordinary course of its business or
pursuant to any pre-existing obligations undertaken prior to the date of approval of the Scheme by the
Board of Directors of the Amalgamating Company 2, the terms and conditions of employment of any
of its employees, nor shall it conclude settlement with any union or its employees except with the written
concurrence of the Amalgamated Company; and

(vi) the Amalgamating Company 2 shall not alter or substantially expand its business except with the written
concurrence of the Amalgamated Company; and

(vii) the Amalgamating Company 2 shall not amend its Memorandum of Association and / or its Articles of
Association, except with the written concurrence of the Amalgamated Company.

Notwithstanding anything contained in this Scheme, subject to the Applicable Laws, the Board of Directors of

the Amalgamated Company shall be entitled to consider, pursue, manage, undertake and conduct business

of Amalgamated Company inter-alia including, any corporate actions, issue of securities and bonus shares,

buy back of securities, reorganization, restructuring of its businesses, strategic acquisition or sale of any

business, joint ventures, business combinations etc., as it may deem prudent and necessary in the interest of

the Amalgamated Company.

With effect from the Appointed Date, all debts, liabilities, duties and obligations of the Amalgamating
Company 2 as on the Appointed Date, whether or not provided in their books, and all liabilities which arise
or accrue on or after the Appointed Date shall be deemed to be the debts, liabilities, duties and obligations
of the Amalgamated Company.

With effect from the Effective Date, the Amalgamated Company shall commence and carry on and shall be
authorized to carry on the business of the Amalgamating Company 2.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the Amalgamating Company 2 shall stand dissolved, without
following the procedure of winding up prescribed under The Insolvency And Bankruptcy Code, 2016, as
may be applicable.

For the purpose of giving effect to the amalgamation order passed under sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the 2013 Act, as applicable, in respect of the Scheme by NCLT, the Amalgamated
Company shall, at any time pursuant to the order on the Scheme, be entitled to get the recordal of the
change in the legal right(s) upon the amalgamation of the Amalgamating Company 2, in accordance with
the provisions of sections 230 to 232 of the 2013 Act.
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PART-IV
CONSIDERATION, ACCOUNTING TREATMENT AND TAX TREATMENT OF AMALGAMATED COMPANY

5. CONSIDERATION

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

5.4.

5.5.

5.6.

Upon the coming into effect of the Scheme, and in consideration of the amalgamation of the Amalgamating
Company 1 with the Amalgamated Company pursuant to Part Il — Section A of the Scheme, the Amalgamated
Company shall, without any further act or deed and without any further payment, basis the Share Entitlement
Report, issue and allot to the shareholders of Amalgamating Company 1(whose name is recorded in the
register of members of the Amalgamating Company 1 as holding equity shares on the Record Date) equal
number of equity shares as held by the Amalgamating Company 1 in the Amalgamated Company in the
following manner:

“2,53,66,521 (Two Crore, Fifty Three Lakh, Sixty Six Thousand Five Hundred and Twenty One) fully paid up
equity shares of the face value of Rs. 2/-(Rupees Two) each credited as fully paid up in the share capital of
the Amalgamated Company in the proportion of the number of equity shares held by the shareholders in the
Amalgamating Company 1”.

Upon the coming into effect of the Scheme, and in consideration of the amalgamation of the Amalgamating
Company 2 with the Amalgamated Company pursuant to Part Ill — Section B of the Scheme, the Amalgamated
Company shall, without any further act or deed and without any further payment, basis the Share Entitlement
Report, issue and allot to the shareholders of Amalgamating Company 2 (whose name is recorded in the
register of members of the Amalgamating Company 2 as holding equity shares on the Record Date) equal
number of equity shares as held by the Amalgamating Company 2 in the Amalgamated Company in the
following manner:

“2,59,15,838 (Two Crore, Fifty Nine Lakh, Fifteen Thousand Eight Hundred and Thirty Eight) fully paid up
equity shares of the face value of Rs. 2/-(Rupees Two) each credited as fully paid up in the share capital of
the Amalgamated Company in the proportion of the number of equity shares held by the shareholders in the
Amalgamating Company 2”.

In the event that the New Equity Shares entitled to be issued result in fractional entitlements, the Board
of Directors of the Amalgamated Company shall be empowered to consolidate and/or round off such
fractional entitlements into whole number of equity shares to an integer in a manner to ensure that only
5,12,82,359 (Five Crore, Twelve Lakh, Eighty Two Thousand, Three Hundred and Fifty Nine) number of fully
paid equity shares of Rs. 2/- each to be issued to the shareholders of the Amalgamating Companies.

Pursuant to issuance of New Equity Shares as aforesaid to the shareholders of the Amalgamating Companies,
the shareholders of the Amalgamating Companies shall become the shareholders of the Amalgamated
Company.

Since the equity shares of the Amalgamated Company are in dematerialized form, the shareholders of the
Amalgamating Companies shall be issued New Equity Shares in dematerialized form.

Upon New Equity Shares being issued and allotted by the Amalgamated Company to the members of the
Amalgamating Companies, in accordance with Clause 5 .1 and 5.2, the share certificates in relation to the
shares held by the said members in the Amalgamating Companies shall stand cancelled and extinguished
and be of no effect on and from the date of such issue and allotment.
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New Equity Shares of the Amalgamated Company issued in terms of Clause 5 .1 and 5.2 of this Scheme
will be listed and/ or admitted to trading on the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Amalgamated
Company are listed and/or admitted to trading subject to necessary approvals under SEBI regulations and
from the Stock Exchanges and all necessary applications and compliances being made in this respect by
the Amalgamated Company.

5.7. In the event of there being any pending share transfers, whether lodged or outstanding, of any shareholder of
the Amalgamating Companies, the Board of Directors of the Amalgamated Company shall be empowered
in appropriate cases, prior to or even subsequent to the Record Date, to effectuate such a transfer as if such
changes in the registered holder were operative as on Record Date, in order to remove any difficulties, after
the effectiveness of this Scheme.

5.8. Subject to Clause 6 below, the New Equity Shares to be issued to the members of Amalgamating Companies
under Clause 5.1 and 5.2 above shall be subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association of
Amalgamated Company and shall rank pari passu with the existing equity shares of Amalgamated Company
in all respects for the financial year starting from the Appointed Date in terms of the Scheme with the existing
equity shares of Amalgamated Company.

5.9. For the purpose of stamp duty to be levied, if any, on the issue of New Equity Shares, Appointed Date shall
be deemed as relevant date.

5.10. For the purpose of issue of New Equity Shares to the shareholders of the Amalgamating Companies, the
Amalgamated Company shall be deemed to be in compliance with necessary compliances under relevant
provisions of 2013 Act for the issue and allotment by the Amalgamated Company of New Equity Shares to
the members of the Amalgamating Companies under the Scheme.

6. DIVIDEND PAYABLE BETWEEN APPOINTED DATE AND EFFECTIVE DATE

6.1. Notwithstanding anything provided in this Scheme, in case dividend (including interim dividend), is declared
either by Amalgamated Company or Amalgamating Companies prior to the Effective Date, it shall be payable
to their respective shareholders whose name is recorded in the register of members of the Amalgamated
Company and/ or Amalgamating Companies as holding equity shares on the date of declaration of such
dividend or to such of their respective heirs, executors, administrators or other legal representatives or other
successors in title as may be recognized by the Board of Directors of Amalgamated Company and/ or
Amalgamating Companies.

6.2. It is clarified that the aforesaid provision in respect of declaration of dividends is an enabling provision
only and shall not be deemed to confer any right on any member of the Amalgamated Company and
Amalgamating Companies to demand or claim any dividends which, subject to the provisions of the Act,
shall be entirely at the discretion of the respective Boards of Directors of the Amalgamated Company and
Amalgamating Companies and subject to the approval of the shareholders of the Amalgamated Company
and Amalgamating Companies.

7. CANCELLATION OF EXISTING SHARES OF AMALGAMATED COMPANY

7.1 All equity shares held by the Amalgamating Company 1 (i.e. 2,53,66,521 equity shares) and Amalgamating
Company 2 (i.e. 2,59,15,838 equity shares) in the share capital of the Amalgamated Company as on the
Effective Date, shall stand cancelled, without any further act or deed, upon this Scheme becoming effective.

7.2 The reduction in the share capital of the Amalgamated Company as contemplated in Clause 7.1 above shall
be effected as an integral part of this Scheme in accordance with the provisions of section 230- 232 of the
2013 Act, and any other applicable provisions of the 2013 Act. The order of NCLT sanctioning this Scheme
shall also include approval and confirmation of the reduction of share capital of the Amalgamated Company.
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8. CHANGE IN AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

8.1

8.2

8.3.

8.4.

Upon this Scheme becoming effective and upon the vesting and transfer of the Amalgamating Companies
in the Amalgamated Company pursuant to the terms of this Scheme, the entire authorized share capital of
the Amalgamating Companies shall stand transferred from the authorized share capital of the respective
Amalgamating Companies to the authorized share capital of the Amalgamated Company.

By virtue of Clause 8.1 above, the authorized share capital of the Amalgamated Company shall stand
increased by an amount of Rs. 3,60,00,000 and Clause V in the memorandum of association of the
Amalgamated Company shall stand substituted to read as follows:

“V. The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 142,20,00,000/- (Rupees One Hundred and Forty
Two Crore and Twenty Lakhs only) divided into 41,10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each, 35,00,00,000
8.5% cumulative redeemable preference shares of Rs. 1/- each and 25,00,000 redeemable Preference
shares of Rs. 100/- each with the rights, privileges and conditions attaching thereto as provided by the
requisitions of the Company for the time being with power to increase and reduce the capital of the Company
and divide the shares in the Capital for the time being into several classes to attach thereto or in accordance
with the Articles of the Company for the time being in force, and to modify, enlarge or abrogate any such
right, privilege or conditions in such manner as may be permitted by the said Act or provided by the Articles
of Association of the Company for the time being force.”

The stamp duty or filing fees paid on the authorized share capital of the Amalgamating Companies are
permitted to be utilized and applied towards the increase in the authorized share capital of the Amalgamated
Company in accordance with this Clause 8.1 and 8.2 above, and no further demand of additional stamp
duty or fee shall be raised or made upon the Amalgamated Company by any regulatory authorities in
relation to such increase in the authorized share capital of the Amalgamated Company, including by the
Registrar of Companies, National Capital Territory of Delhi and Haryana.

It is hereby clarified that for the purposes of increasing the authorized share capital of the Amalgamated
Company in accordance with Clause 8.1 and 8.2 above, the consent of the shareholders of the Amalgamated
Company to this Scheme shall be deemed to be sufficient for the purposes of effecting this amendment and
that no further resolution under section 13, section 61 or any other applicable provisions of the 2013 Act,
would be required to be separately passed.

9. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

9.1

9.2

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming effective, Amalgamated Company
shall account for the amalgamation of Amalgamating Companies in its books of account with effect from the
Appointed Date as per the “Pooling of Interest Method”, as described under Accounting Standard (AS) 14
“Accounting for Amalgamations” as notified by Central Government under Section 133 of 2013 Act, which
is the applicable accounting standard for the period upto March 31, 2017, with the Appointed Date being
closing hours of March 31, 2017 or such other date as may be approved by NCLT, such that:

All the assets, liabilities and reserves of Amalgamating Companies, are transferred to and vested in
Amalgamated Company pursuant to the Scheme and shall be recorded by Amalgamated Company at their
book values as on the Appointed Date.

The investments of Amalgamating Companies in the equity share capital of Amalgamated Company shall
stand cancelled and accordingly the issued and paid up equity share capital of Amalgamated Company
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9.3

9.4

9.5

shall stand reduced to the extent of face value of equity shares held by Amalgamating Companies in the
Amalgamated Company.

Amalgamated Company shall credit the aggregate face value of New Equity Shares issued by it to the
shareholders of Amalgamating Companies pursuant to Clause 5.1 and Clause 5.2 of this Scheme to the
Share Capital Account in its books of accounts.

The difference of net assets of Amalgamating Companies as per Clause 9.1 above over the amount credited
by Amalgamated Company to the Share Capital Account as per Clause 9.3 above after adjustment of the
cancellation of the investments in the equity share capital of the Amalgamated Company as per Clause 9.2
above would be added to or adjusted from (as the case may be) against the reserves of the Amalgamated
Company.

In case of any difference in the accounting policies between Amalgamating Companies and Amalgamated
Company, the accounting policies followed by the Amalgamated Company will prevail and the difference,
if any, till the Appointed Date will be quantified and will be adjusted in the Statement of Profit & Loss in
accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 5 “Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and
Changes in Accounting Policies” to ensure that the financial statements of the Amalgamated Company
reflect the financial position on the basis of consistent accounting policy.

10. TAX

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

Any tax liabilities under the Income Tax Act, 1961 or other applicable laws/regulations dealing with taxes/
duties/ levies allocable or related to the business of Amalgamating Companies to the extent not provided
for or covered by tax provision in the accounts made as on the date immediately preceding the Appointed
Date shall be transferred to the Amalgamated Company.

Any surplus in the provision for taxation/ duties/ levies account including but not limited to the advance
tax, tax deducted at source by the customers and MAT credit, CENVAT credit, as on the date immediately
preceding the Appointed Date will also be transferred to Amalgamated Company. Any refund under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 or other applicable laws/ regulations dealing with taxes/ duties/ levies allocable or
related to the business of Amalgamating Companies or due to Amalgamating Companies, consequent
to the assessment made in respect of Amalgamating Companies, for which no credit is taken in the
accounts as on the date immediately preceding the Appointed Date, shall also belong to and be received
by Amalgamated Company.

The tax payments (including without limitation income tax, tax on distribution of dividends, service tax, excise
duty, central sales tax, applicable state value added tax or any other taxes as may be applicable from time
to time) whether by way of tax deducted at source by the customers, advance tax or otherwise howsoever,
by Amalgamating Companies after the Appointed Date, shall be deemed to be paid by Amalgamated
Company and shall, in all proceedings, be dealt with accordingly. Notwithstanding the above, any tax
deducted at source by either the Amalgamating Companies or the Amalgamated Company on account
of intercompany transactions between Amalgamated Company and Amalgamating Companies post the
Appointed Date, shall be deemed to be advance tax paid by the Amalgamated Company and shall, in all
proceedings, be dealt with accordingly.

Upon the Scheme becoming Effective, with effect from the Appointed Date, Amalgamating Companies
and Amalgamated Company are expressly permitted to prepare and/or revise, as the case may be, their
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10.5

10.6

financial statements and returns along with the prescribed forms, filings and annexure under the Income
Tax Act, 1961, central sales tax, applicable state value added tax, service tax laws and other tax laws, if
required, to give effects to provisions of the Scheme.

All tax assessment proceedings/appeals of whatsoever nature by or against the Amalgamating Companies
pending and/or arising at the Appointed Date and relating to Amalgamating Companies shall be
continued and/or enforced until the Effective Date as desired by Amalgamated Company. As and from the
Effective Date, the tax proceedings/ appeals shall be continued and enforced by or against Amalgamated
Company in the same manner and to the same extent as would or might have been continued and
enforced by or against Amalgamating Companies. Further, the aforementioned proceedings shall not
abate or be discontinued nor be in any way prejudicially affected by reason of the amalgamation of
Amalgamating Companies with Amalgamated Company or anything contained in the Scheme.

Upon the Scheme coming into effect, any obligation for deduction of tax at source on any payment made
by or to be made by Amalgamating Companies shall be made or deemed to have been made and duly
complied with by the Amalgamated Company.

The provisions of this Scheme as they relate to the amalgamation of Amalgamating Companies into and
with Amalgamated Company have been drawn up to comply with the conditions relating to “amalgamation”
as defined under section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961. If any terms or provisions of the Scheme
are found or interpreted to be inconsistent with the provisions of the said section of the Income-tax Act,
1961, at a later date including resulting from an amendment of law or for any other reason whatsoever,
the provisions of the said section of the Income-tax Act, 1961, shall prevail and the Scheme shall stand
modified to the extent determined necessary to comply with section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961.
Such modification will, however, not affect the other parts of the Scheme.
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PART-V
GENERAL /7 RESIDUARY TERMS AND CONDITIONS
11 APPLICATION TO NCLT

The Amalgamated Company and the Amalgamating Companies shall, with all reasonable dispatch, make
respective applications to the NCLT and or applicable authority, under sections 230 to 232 of 2013 Act,
seeking order for dispensing with or for convening, holding and/or conducting of the meetings of the classes
of their respective members and creditors (secured and unsecured) as per the requirements of the 2013 Act.

12. Fortress Capital Management Services Pvt. Ltd., a SEBI registered Category | merchant banker, pursuant to
SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017, under its fairness opinion dated March
23, 2017, has certified that the Share Entitlement Report in reference to the Scheme, is fair and reasonable.

13. CONDITIONALITY OF THE SCHEME
This Scheme is and shall be conditional upon and subject to:

(@)  The approval by the requisite majorities of the classes of persons, including shareholders, creditors of
the Amalgamating Companies and Amalgamated Company as may be directed by the NCLT under
Section 230- 232 of the 2013 Act;

(b)  The Scheme being approved by the shareholders of the Amalgamated Company through resolution
passed in terms of Para 9 (a) & (b) of Annexure | of SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated
March 10, 2017, as may be amended from time to time, provided that the same shall be acted upon
only if the votes cast by the public shareholders in favour of the Scheme are more than the votes cast
by the public shareholders against it;

(c)  The sanctioning of this Scheme by the NCLT, whether with any modifications or amendments as NCLT
may deem fit or otherwise;

(d)  The filing of the certified copies of the orders of the NCLT with the Registrar of Companies, National
Capital Territory of Delhi and Haryana, by the Amalgamating Companies and Amalgamated Company,
as the case may be;

(e)  Any other sanctions and orders as may be directed by the NCLT in respect of the Scheme.
14. MODIFICATION OR AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME

14.1 Each of the Amalgamating Companies and the Amalgamated Company (acting through their respective
Boards of Directors) may assent to any modifications or amendments to this Scheme, which the NCLT and/
or any other authorities may deem fit to direct or impose or which may otherwise be considered necessary
or desirable for settling any question or doubt or difficulty that may arise for implementing and/or carrying
out this Scheme. Each of the Amalgamating Companies and the Amalgamated Company (acting through
its respective Boards of Directors) be and is hereby authorized to take such steps and do all acts, deeds and
things as may be necessary, desirable or proper to give effect to this Scheme and to resolve any doubts,
difficulties or questions, whether by reason of any order of the NCLT or of any directive or order of any other
authorities or otherwise howsoever arising out of, under or by virtue of this Scheme and/or any matters
concerning or connected therewith.

14.21n the event of any of the conditions that may be imposed by the NCLT or other authorities which the
Amalgamating Companies and Amalgamated Company may find unacceptable for any reason, then the
Amalgamating Companies and/or Amalgamated Company are at liberty to withdraw the Scheme. The
Board of Directors of Amalgamated Company and Amalgamating Companies shall be entitled, in a
mutually agreeable manner, to revoke, cancel and declare the Scheme of no effect if they are of view that
the coming into effect of the Scheme could have adverse implications on Amalgamated Company and/or
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Amalgamating Companies.

14.3 If any issue arises as whether any asset, liability, employee pertains to the Amalgamating Companies and/or
Amalgamated Company, or not under this Scheme, the same shall be decided by the Board of Directors of
the Amalgamating Companies and/or Amalgamated Company, as relevant, on the basis of relevant books
of account and other evidence that they may deem relevant for said purposes.

15. EFFECT OF NON-RECEIPT OF APPROVALS

15.1.In the event that the Scheme is not sanctioned by the NCLT or in the event any of consents, approvals,
permissions, resolutions, agreements, sanctions or conditions enumerated in the Scheme are not obtained
or complied with or for any other reason, the Scheme cannot be implemented, the Scheme shall become
null and void, the Promoters shall bear the cost, charges and expenses in connection with the Scheme unless
otherwise mutually agreed.

15.2.The non - receipt of any sanctions or approvals for a particular asset or liability forming part of the
Amalgamating Companies getting transferred pursuant to this Scheme, shall not affect the effectiveness of
the respective section of the Scheme, if the Boards of Directors of the Amalgamating Companies and/or
Amalgamated Company so decide. In the event of non — receipt of approval of any lender / creditor for the
transfer of any liability, then at the option of the Boards of Directors of the Amalgamating Companies, it may
issue a security / recognize a liability in favour of Amalgamated Company on the same terms. The transfer
of such asset or liability shall become effective from the Appointed Date as and when the said requisite
approvals are received or aforesaid liability being recognized / security being issued and the provisions of
the Scheme shall apply appropriately to the said transfer / issue / recognition.

16. COSTS, CHARGES & EXPENSES

16.1.Except as otherwise expressly provided in the Scheme, the Promoters shall pay the costs, charges and
expenses in connection with the Scheme, including the stamp duty, if any, in relation to the Scheme within
30 (thirty) days.

16.2.Upon the Scheme becoming effective all taxes including duties, levies and all other expenses, if any (save
as expressly otherwise agreed) of the Amalgamating Companies and Amalgamated Company arising out of
or incurred in connection with and implementing this Scheme and matters incidental thereto shall be borne
by the Promoters.

17. INDEMNIFICATION

The Promoters shall indemnify the Amalgamated Company and keep Amalgamated Company indemnified
for any and all contingent liabilities and obligations including all demands, claims, suits, proceedings
and the like which may be made or instituted by any third party (ies) including Governmental Authorities
on Amalgamated Company and are directly relatable to Amalgamating Company 1 and Amalgamating
Company 2 or which may devolve on Amalgamated Company on account of this amalgamation. The
Promoters shall secure, deposit or pay, as the case may be, any legal demand raised by the Governmental
Authority within the time frame provided therein.
18 MISCELLANEOUS

If any part of this Scheme hereof isinvalid, ruled illegal by any NCLT of competent jurisdiction, or unenforceable
under present or future laws, then it is the intention of the Amalgamating Companies and Amalgamated
Company that such Part shall be severable from the remainder of the Scheme, and the Scheme shall not be
affected thereby, unless the deletion of such Part shall cause this Scheme to become materially adverse to
Amalgamating Companies and/or Amalgamated Company, in which case the Amalgamating Companies
and Amalgamated Company shall attempt to bring about a modification in the Scheme, as will best preserve
for the Amalgamating Companies and Amalgamated Company the benefits and obligations of the Scheme,
including but not limited to such Part.
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STRICTLY PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

Date: March 22, 2017

The Board of Directors The Board of Directors

NIT Limited Global Consultancy and Investment Private Limited
1* Floor, Plot No. 8, Balaji Estate, 1¥ Flaor, Plot No. 8, Balaji Estate,

Guru Ravidas Marg, Kalkaji, Guru Ravidas Marg, Kalkaji,

New Delhi 1100149. New Delhi 110019,

The Board of Directors

PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Private Limited
1% Floor, Plot No. &, Balaji Estate,

Guru Ravidas Marg, Kalkaji,

New Delhi 110019.

Re:  Valuer's Report on Share Entitlement Ratio for the purpose of proposed amalgamation of
PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Private Limited and Global Consultancy
and Investment Private Limited into NIIT Limited.

Dear Sirs,

We have been requested by the management of NIIT Limited (hersinafter referred ta as “NIT"),
PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as “PMPL")
and Global Censultancy and Investment Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as “GCPL") to
recommend a share entitlement ratio for the proposed amalgamation of PMPL and GCPL inte NIT.

NIHT, PMPL and GCPL are hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Companies”.

15 SCOPE AND PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT
11.  We have been given to understand that in order to inter alia simplity the shareholding
structure and reduce shareholding tiers for the promoters of NIT, it Is proposed that PMPL
= and GCPL will amalgamate into NIT (hereinafter referred 1o as the "Amalgamation”) in

accordance with the: provisions-of sections 230 to 232 and other applicahle provisions of the
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Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred fo as the "Scheme”). Subject to necessary
approvals, PMPL and GCPL would be merged with NIIT, with effect from closing Hours of
March 31, 2017 (hereinafter referred to as the “Appointed Date”).

1.2, In this regard, we have been requested to recommend a share entitiement ratio for the

proposed amalgamation of PMPL and GCPL into NIIT

2 BRIEF BACKGROUND OF THE COMPANIES

2.1 NIIT LIMITED

2.1.1. NIT, established in 1981, is one of the global leader in skills and talent development, offers
multi-disciplinary learning management and training delivery solutions to corporations,
institutions, and individuals in over 40 countries, NIIT has three main lines of business
across the globe - Corporate Learning Group, Skills and Careers Group and School Learning

Group.

* Corporate Learning Group (CLG) offers Managed Tralning Services (MTS) to market-
leading companies in North America, Europe, Asia, and Oceania. The comprehensive
suite of MTS includes custom curriculum design and content development, learning
administration, learning delivery, strategic sourcing, learning technology, and advisary
services,

= Skills and Careers Group (SNC)delivers a diverse range of learning and talent
development programs to millions of individual and corporate learners in areas
including banking, finance & insurance, retall sales enablement, management
education, multi-sectoral vocational skills, digital media marketing, and programs in
digital transformation technologies. These programs are delivered through a hybrid
comhination of the 'Cloud Campus' online platform, satellite-based 'Synchronous
Learning Technology' and a physical network of hundreds of learning centers in India,
China, and select markets in Asia & Africa, The flagship multi-disciplinary course
offerings include the industry-endorsed GNIIT — Digital Transformation program and a
sel.of DigiNxt Programs for students from different streams, apart from a-wide range of

specialist short duration programs. The Training.com learning platform, is an NHT

initiative for advanced career programs, which are delivered live by industry sxperts i
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an immersive and Interactive online mode, combining instructor-led classrooms with the
convenience of accessing the tralning sessjons lrom anywhere, NIT has also introduced
- StackRoute™, an initiative to produce the world's best full stack programmers
* School Learning Group (SLG), for its K-1Z school learning initiative, is providing
technology based learning to around 2,000 private schools across |ndia, reaching out 1o
more than a millien students. The futuristic NIIT nGuru range of learning solutions for
schools comprises Interactive Classrooms with digital content, technology-driven math
lab, It wizard programs and quick school - an education resource planning software,
2.1.2. The equity shares of NIIT are listed on BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India
Limited.
2.1.3. We have been informed that the promoters hold approximately 34.18% of equity share
capital of NIIT as on March 20, 2017, .
2.2.  PIPLMANAGEMENT CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
2:2.1. PMPL is a private limited company and was incorparated on March 31, 2016. PMPL is a
promoter group company of NIIT, Apart from holding shares of NIIT, PMPL is also engaged
in the business of providing consultancy services,
2.2.2. PMPL holds 2,53,66,521 equity shares of INR 2 each fully paid up being approximateiy
15.30% of the total share capital of NIIT.
2.3,  GLOBAL CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
2.3.1. GCPL is a private limited company and was incorporated on March 1, 2016, GCPL Is a
promoter group comparny of NIIT. Apart from haolding shares of NIIT, GCPL is also engaged in
the business of providing consultancy services,
2.3.2. GCPL holds 2,59,15,838 equity shares of INR 2 each fully paid up being approximately
15.64% of the total share capital of NIT.

3. SOURCES OF INFORMATION
For the purposes of this exercise, we have relled upon the following saurces of information:
{8) Projected balance sheet of PMPL and GCPL as on March 31, 2017 as provided by the

FENBL e management of PMPL and GCPL respectively.

Page3of5

44



NIIT Limited NIIT

S5PA & CO.

Chartered Acconntant

(b] Draft Secheme of Amalgamation betwesn NIIT, PMPL and GCPL under sectian 230 to
232 and other applicable prowvisions of the Companies Act 2013
() Such other Information and explanations as we required and which have been

provided by the management of the Companies.

4, LIMITATIONS

4.1, Our recommendation is dependent upon the (nformation furnished to us being complate in
all material respects.

4.2, This report has been prepared for the Board of Directors of the Companies solely for the
purpose of recommending a share entjtiement ratio for the proposed Amalgamation of
PMPL and GCPL into NIIT.

4.3. The information contained herein and our report |s absolutely confidential. It is intended
only for the sole use and information of the Companies, and only in connection with the
proposed Amalgamation as aforesaid including for the purpose of obtaining requisite
approvals. It is to be noted that any reproduction, copying or otherwise quoting of this
report or any part thereof, ather than in connection with the proposed Amalgamation as

aforesaid, can be done only with our prior permission In writing.

5. BASIS FOR DETERMINATION OF RATIO
51 Aslinformed earlier, PMPL and GCPL hold 2,53,66,521 and 2,59,15,838 equity shares in NIT
respectively, As per the Scheme, upon Amalgamation of PMPL and GCPL into NIIT, the
shareholders of PMPL and GCPL would be entitled to the same number of shares of NIIT
which they own on the effective date of the propesed merger indirectly through their
holding in PMPL and GCPL respectively. Pursuant to the Amalgamation, there would be no
change in the paid-up capital of NIIT. Considering that same number of shares are being
issued and there would be no impact on shareholding of other shareholders of NIT, we
have thought fit not to undertake valuation of shares of the Companies.
5.2, We have been further informed that the promoters of NIIT shall pay all costs, charges, taxes
ol . including stamp duties, levies and all other expenses arising out of or incurred In connection

fa i s\ N
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with implementation the Scheme and matters incidental thereto shall be borne by the

promoters of NIIT. Thus NIIT will not bear any expenses pursuant to the Amalgamation

B, RECOMMENDED RATIO
6.1 Based on above, we recommend a share entitlement ratio as follows
s 2,53,66,521 equity shares (face value of INR 2 each) of NIIT to be issued and allotted to
the equity shareholders of PMPL for 91,000 fully paid equity shares {face value of INR 10
each) of PMPL in event of amalgamation of PMPL into NIT
= 2,59,15,838 equlty shares of NIT (face value of INR 2 each) to be issued and allotted to
the equity sharehalders of GCPL for 91,000 fully paid equity shares (face value of INR 10
each) of GCPL in event of amalgamation of GCPL inta NIIT
6.2. We believe that the above ratio is fair and equitable considering that all the shareholders of
PMPL and GCPL are and will, upon Amalgamation, remain ultimate beneficial owners in NIT
in the same ratio (inter-se) as they hold shares prior to the Amalgamation and that the

interest of other sharehalders in NIIT remains unaffected.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

__S.gf,ﬁ ..€ ba

SSPA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number: 128851\W

Signed by Parag Ved, Partner
Membership No. 102432

Place: Mumbai
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STRICTLY PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

Mareh 23, 2017

To,

The Board of Directors

NIT Limited

I Flaor, Plot No. 8, Balaji Estate.
Gure Ravidas Marg,

Kalkaji, South Delhi.

New: Delhi 110019,

The Board of Dircetors

PIPL Muanagement Consultancy and Investment Private Limited
1 Floor, Plot No. 8, Balaji Estate,

Gury Ruvidas Marg, Kalkaji.

New Dielhi 110019,

The Board of Directors

Global Consultancy and Investment Privaie Limited
19 Fleor, Plot Ne. 8. Balaji Estate,

Giuru Ravidas Marg, Kalkaji.

New Dethi 110019,

Sub:  Fairness Opinion on Share Entitlement Ratio in connection with the proposed
amalgamation of PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Private Limited
and Global Consultancy and Investment Private Limited into NIIT Limited under a
Scheme of Amalgamation,

Dear Sir(s).

We refer to our discussion wherein the management of NHUT Limited (hereinafier referred 1o as
SNITT or “Company’). PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Private Limited
{hereinaller referred 10 as “PMPL") and Global Consuliney and Invesument Private Limited
{hereinafter referred to as “GCPL™) has requested Fortress Capital Management Services Private
Limited, & SEBI Registered Category | Mercliant Banker to give a fairness opinion on the share
entitlement ratio recommended by SSPA & Co., Chartered Accounttant in connéetion with the
amalgamation of PMPL and GCPL with NITT under a Scheme of Amalgamation. NIIT, PMPL
and GCPL are hereinafter eollectively referred toas the "Companies™.

: R BACKGROUND, SCOPE AND PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT

1.1 We have been given to understand that in order to inter alia simplify the sharcholding
structure of NIHT and reduce shareholding tiers for the promoters of NIIT. it is proposed
that PMPL and GCPL will amalgamate imto NIUT (hereinafier referred 10 as the
“Amalgamation™) in accordance with the provistons of sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Subject to necessary approvals, PMPL
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and GOPL would amalgamate with NIIT, with effeet from appointed date of closing hours
of March 31, 2017 (hereinafier referred to as the “Appointed Date™).

1.2 NITT LIMITED.

121 NUT js u Public Limited Company and was incorporated under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1936, NIIT. established in 1981, is one of the global leader in skills and
talent development. offers multi-disciplinary learning management and training delivery
solutions to corporations. institutions, and individuals in over 40 countries. NITT has three
main lines of business across the globe - Corporate Learning Group, Skills and Careers
Group and School Learning Group.

1.2.2  Theequity shares of NIIT are listed on BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India
Limited.

1.2.3  We have been informed that as on March 20, 201 7. promoters hold approximately 34.18%
ol equity share capital of NIIT.

1.3 PMPL MANAGEMENT CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE
LIMITED

13,1 PMPL is a private limited company and was incorporated on March 31, 2016. PMPL isa
promoter group company of NITT. Apart from hélding shares of NIIT, PMPL is also
engaeed in the business of providing consultancy services.

1.32  PMPL holds 2.53.66.521 equity shares of INR 2 éach fully paid up being approximately
15.30% of the total share ¢apital of NIIT.

1.4 GLOBAL CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

141 GCPL is 4 private limited company and was incorporaied on March 1, 2016, GCPL is &
promoter group company of NIIT, Presently, Apart from holding shares of NIIT, GCPL is
alsoengaged in the husiness of providing consultancy services.

142 GCPL holds 2.59,15,.838 equity shares ol INR 2 each fully paid up being approximately
1 5.64% of the total share-capital of NHT.

1.5 In this regard S8PA & Co. Chartered Accountants., (hereinafter referred to as “Valuer™),
was appointed to recommend the share entitlement ratio in connection with the propesed
amalgamation of PMPL and GCPL with NIIT.

1.6 Accordingly, we have been appointed 10 give a fairess opinlon on the share entitlement

ratio recommended by Valuer inconnection with the proposed amalgamation of PMPL and
GCPL with NIT under the Scheme of Amalgamation,
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1.7 The information contained in our teport herein is confidential. It is intended only for the
sole use of captioned purpose including for obtaining the requisite statutory approvals.

2. SOURCES OF INFORMATION

For the purposes of this exercise. we have relicd upon the following sources of information:

(a) Draft Scheme of Amalgamation between NIIT, PMPL and GCPL under section 230
10 232 of the Companies Act. 2013,

(b)  Projected balance sheet of PMPL and GCPL as on March 31, 2017 as provided by
the management of PMPL and GCPL respectively.

(c) Report dated March 22, 2017 issued by Valuer,

{d)  Such other information and explanations as we required and which have been
provided by the management of NIIT, PMPL, GCPL and Valuer.

3 EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS

3.1 Ouwrcenclusion is based on the information furnished to us being complete and accurate in
all material respeets.

3.2 We have not conducted any independent valuation or appraisal of any of the assets or
liabilities of the companies.

33 Our work does not constitute verification of historical financials or including the working

results of the Companies referred toin this report. Accerdingly, we are unable to

and do not express an opinion on the fairness or accuracy of any financial information
referred 1o in this report,

Our opinion is not intended 10 and does not constitute a recommendation to any

shareholders as to how such shareholder should vote or act in connection with the Scheme

orany matter related therein.

3.5 Our ligbility (statutory or otherwise) for any ¢conomic loss or damage arising out of the
rendering this Opinion shall be limited 10 amount of fees received for rendering this
Opinfon as per our engagement.

3.6 Our opinion is not, nor should it be construed as our opining or certifying the compliance
ol the proposed amalpaumation with the provisions of any law including companies,
taxation and capital markel related laws or as regards any legal implications or issues
arising thereon.

3.7 We assume no responsibility for updating or revising our opinion based on circumstances
or events oceurring after the date hereof.

3.8 Wedo not express any opinion as to the price at which shares of the Transferee Company
may trade at any time, including subsequent to the date of this opinion,

3.9 This certificate has been issued for the sole purpose to facilitate the Companies to comply
with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) and SEBI Circlar No.
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 it shall not be valid for any other purpose.

L
¥
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- - =
FORTRESS
4. BASIS FOR SHARE ENTITLEMENT RATIO

4.1 As mentioned earltier. PMPL and GCPL hold 2,53.66,521 and 2.59,15.838 equity shares in
NIIT respectively. As per the Scheme of Amalgamation upon Amalgamation of PMPL and
GCPL into NIIT. the sharcholders of PMPL and GCPL would be entitled to the same
number of shares of NIIT which they own on the effective date of the proposed
amalgamation indirestly through their holding in PMPL and GCPL respectively. Pursuant
to the Amalgamation, there would be no change in the paid-up capital of NIIT.

4.2 We have been further informed that the promoters of NIT shall pay all costs, charges.
taxes including stamp duties, levies and all other expenses arising out of or incurred 1n
conneetion with implementation of Scheme of Amalgamation and matters incidental
thereto: Thus NI'T will not bear any expenses pursuant to the Amalgamation.

3 CONCLUSION

Sul Based on the above the Valuer has recommended the following share entitlement ratios:

s 2.53.66,521 equity shares (face value of INR 2 cach) of NIIT to be issued and allonted
to the equity shareholders of PMPL for 91,000 fully paid equity shares (face value of
INR 10 each) of PMPL in event of amalgamation of PMPL into NIIT

= 25015838 equity shares ({ace value of INR 2 each) of NIIT to be issued and alloned
{0 the equity share holders of GCPL for 91,000 fully paid equity shares (face value
of INR 10 each) of GCPL in event of amalgamation of GCPL into NIIT

L
o

On the basis of the foregoing and based on the information and explanation provided
to us, in our opinion, considering that all the shareholders of PMPL and GCPL are
and will, upon Amalgamation, remain ultimate beneficial owners in NII'T in the same
ratio (inter-se) as they hold shares prior to the Amalgamation and that the interest of
other sharcholders in NIIT remains  unaffected, share entitlement ratios
recommended by Valuer are fair and reasonable.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Fortress Capital M

SEBI Registration Mo INMOOOO 1146
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April 19, 2017

The Secretary

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Corporate Relationship Department

1* Floor, New Trading Ring,

Rotunda Building

Phiroze Jeejeebhay Towers, Dalal Street,
Mumbai-400 001

Sub:

NIIT

The Secretary

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd
Exchange Plaza

5" Floor, Plet no C/1, G Block

Bandra Kurla Complex

Bandra (East)

Mumbai 400 051,

Submission of Complaint Report as per SEBI| Circular No. CFD/DIL/CIRI2017/21

dated March 10, 2017 for the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation of PIPL

Management Consultancy and

Investment Private Limited and Global

Consultancy and Investment Private Limited with NIIT Limited

Scrip Code : BSE — 500304; NSE - NIITLTD

Dear Sir

This is in reference to our application under Regulation 37 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 for the proposed Scheme of Amaigamation of PIPL
Management Consultancy and Investment Private Limited and Glabal Consultancy and

Investment Private Limited with NUT

Limited

In accordance with SEB| Circular No

CFD/DIL/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 please find enclosed the Complaints Report in the
format prescribed, indicating “NIL" complaints received on the Scheme during the periad of 21
days from the date of hosting of the draft scheme and other documents on the website of the
Stock Exchange i.e. March 28, 2017 and up to April 18, 2017

Also, note that the Complaint Report is being uploaded on the website of the Company at
http'waw.nJir.camfmdlaﬂrainingfinuesmrsa’Pageshnvestor~|nformatmn.aspx. as required under

the said SEB| circular

We request you to please take the same on record and provide us the in-principle approvalino
objection |etter for the abovementioned Scheme of Amalgamation

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For NIIT Limited l

Tl

Deepak Bansal
Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer

Fnrle als

51



NIIT Limited NIIT

Complaints Report

Part A
Sr.No | Particulars Number o
1 Number of complaints received directly Nil ’
|2 Numbker of comptaints forwarded by Stack Exchanges Nil
|3 Total pumber of complaintsicomments received (1+2) | Nil
| 4 | Number of complaints resolved : | Not applicable
| 5 Number of complaints pending | Not applicable
Part B
Sr.No. | Name of Complainant | Date of Complaint | Status

(Resolved/Pending)

Not Applicable

For NAIT Limite P LIAN

o\ Detads

Deepak Bansal
Coempany Secretary & ,
Compliance Officer —

e
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NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE
OF INDIA LIMITED U

Stock of the natior

Ref: NSE/LIST/11098 June 28, 2017

The Company Secretary
NIIT Limited

NIT House

8, Balaji Estate, First Floor
Guru Ravi Das Marg, Kalkaji
New Delhi— 110 019

Kind Attn.: Mr. Deepak Bansal
Dear Sir,

Sub: Observation Letter for Draft Scheme of Amalgamation of PIPL Management
Consultancy and Investment Private Limited and Global Consultancy and Investment
Private Limited with NIIT Limited

We are in receipt of the draft scheme of amalgamation of PIPL Management Consultancy and
Investment Private Limited and Global Consultancy and Investment Private Limited with NIT
Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors, filed by NIIT Limited vide application
dated March 27, 2017.

Based on our letter reference no Ref: NSE/LIST/6598 submitted to SEBI and pursuant to SEBI
Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 (‘Circular’), SEBI vide letter
dated June 28, 2017, has given following comments:

a. The Company shall ensure that additional information, if any, submitted by the
Company, after filing the scheme with the stock exchange, from the receipt of this letter
is displayed on the website of the listed company.

b. The Company shall ensure that applicable information pertaining to unlisted
companies PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Private Limited and Global
Consultancy and Investment Private Limited is included in the format specified for
abridged prospectus as specified in the circular.

¢. The Company shall duly comply with various provisions of the Circulars.

d. The Company is advised that the observations of SEBI/ Stock Exchanges shall be
incorporated in the petition to be filed before National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT)
and the company is obliged to bring the observations to the notice of NCLT.

e. It is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NCLT after
processing and communication of comments/observations on draft scheme by SEBI/
stock exchange. Hence, the company is not required to send notice for representation
as mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI again for its
comments/observations/ representations.

Based on the draft scheme and other documents submitted by the Company, including
undertaking given in terms of regulation 11 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, we hereby
convey our “No-objection” in terms of regulation 94 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015, so as
to enable the Company to file the draft scheme with NCLT.

Regd. Office: Exchange Plaza, Plot No.C/1, G-Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai 400 051, India
CIN: U67120MH1992PLC069769 Tel: +91 22 26598235/36, 26598346, 26598459/26598458 Web site: www.nseindia.com
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Continuatian Shoet

However, the Exchange reserves its rights to raise objections at any stage if the information
submitted 1o the Exchange is found to be incomplete/ incorrect/ misleading/ false or for any
contravention of Rules, Bye-laws and Regulations of the Exchange, Listing Regulations,
Guidelines ( Regulations issued by statutory authoritics.

The validiry of this “Observation Letter™ shall be six months from June 28, 2007, within which
the scheme shall be submitted o NCLT. Further, pursuant 1o the above SEBI circular, upon
sanction of the Scheme by the NCLT, vou shall submit to NSE the following:

g Copy of Scheme as approved by the NCLT;

b. Result of voting by shareholders for approving the Scheme:

o Statement explaining changes, if any, and reasons for such changes carried out in the
Approved Scheme vis-i-vis the Draft Scheme

d. Sratus of compliance with the Observation Letter's of the stock exchanges

¢. The application seeking exemption from Rule 19W2ib) of SCRR, 1957, wherever
applicable; and

. Report on Complaims as per Annexure 11 of SEBI Circular No, CFRVDIL3CIR2MM 721
dated March 10, 2017.

Yours faithfully,
For National Steck Exchange of India Lid.

Divya Poojari
Manager

5. Checklist for all the Further lssues is available on website of the exchange at the following
URL htipfwww.nseindin comycorporates’conient/ further issues him

2 Tren Eitsr=es 18 Dty Sares

e T L E
Regd. Oifice; Eachangs Maes Plct No C/1, G-Block, Asndr-Kurls r:arE] H Es- Tiniia: $00 051, india
Cid LT L0 IS0 IPUEGaTEd Tel »0] X3 JRSONT 0L 38, 2650345 JESERARGFTRESRANA Web wite wrw iy form
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EXPERIENCE THE MNEW

DCS/AMAL/ST/R37/839/2017-18 June 29, 2017

The Company Secretary

NIT LTD

8, Balaji Estate, First Floor, Guru Ravi Das Marg,
Kalkaji, Mew Delhi ,Delhi 110019

Sir,

Sub: Observation letter regarding the Draft Scheme of Amalgamation PIPL Management
Consultancy and Investment Private Limited and Global consultancy and Investment Private
Limited with NIIT _Ltd and their respective shareholders and creditors.

We are in receipt of Draft Scheme of Arrangement between PIPL Management Consultancy and
Investment Private Limited and Global Consultancy and Investment Private Limited with NIIT Ltd and
their respective shareholders and creditors filed as required under SEBI Circular No.
CIR/CFD/CMD/16/2015 dated November 30, 2015, SEBI vide its letter dated June 28, 2017, has inter
alia given the following comment(s) on the draft scheme of arrangement:

+  “Company shall duly comply with various provisions of the Circulars.”

+  "“Company shall ensure that additional information, if any, submitted by the Company,
after filing the Scheme with the Stock Exchange, from the date of receipt of this letter
is displayed on the websites of the listed company.”

+ Company shall ensure that applicable information pertaining to unlisted entities PIPL
and GCPL is included in the format specified for abridged prospectus as specified in
the Cireular.

* The letter dated April 21, 2017 (copy enclosed) of the Company w.r.t. applicability of
the pricing provisions of ICDR may be disclosed on the Company website. The
clarification of the Company in the said letter will be treated as sufficient compliance of
para 8 of the circular w.r.t. pricing provisions of chapter VIl of SEBI (Issue of Capital
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009.

+ "“Company is advised that the observations of SEBl/Stock Exchanges shall be
incorporated in the petition to be filed before National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT)
and the company is obliged to bring the observations to the notice of NCLT."

+ ‘It is to be noted that the petitions are filed by the company before NCLT after
processing and communication of comments/observations on draft scheme by
SEBlistock exchange. Hence, the company is not required to send notice for
representation as mandated under section 230(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to SEBI
again for its comments / observations / representations.”

Accordingly, based on aforesaid comment offered by SEBI, the company is hereby advised:

+ To provide additional information, if any, (as stated above) along with various documents to
the Exchange for further dissemination on Exchange website.

*  To ensure that additional information, if any, (as stated aforesaid) along with various
documents are disseminated on their (company) website.

= To duly comply with various provisions of the circulars.

In light of the above, we hereby advise that we have no adverse observations with limited reference to
those matters having a bearing on listing/de-listing/continuous listing requirements within the
provisions of Listing Agreement, o as to enable the company to file the scheme with Hon'ble NCLT.

S & P 2% 3 SE BSE Umited (Formerly Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd) it
= Reglstered Office : Floor 25, | Towers, Dalal Streat, Mumbal 400 00Mridia
S E N S EX T. +91 22 2272 1254/33 E corpcomm@bseindia.com v;ﬂyhﬁi%mm
Corporate Identity Number : LB 120MH200SPLCISSIB!
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Kindly note that as required under Regulation 37(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the validity of this Observation Letter shall be six
months from the date of this Letter, within which the scheme shall be submitted to the NCLT.
Further, pursuant to the above SEBI circulars, upon sanction of the Scheme by the Hon'ble NCLT, the
listed company shall submit to the stock exchange the following:

+  Copy of the NCLT approved Scheme,

*  Result of voting by shareholders for approving the Scheme;

+ Statement explaining changes, if any, and reasons for such changes carried out in the
Approved Scheme vis-3-vis the Draft Scheme;

+  Copy of the observation letter issued by all the Stock Exchanges where Company is listed.

= Status of compliance with the Observation Letter/s of the stock exchanges;

+  The application seeking exemption from Rule 19{2){(b) of SCRR, 1957, wherever applicable;
and

+  Complaints Report as per Annexure |l of this Circular.

*  Any other document/disclosure as informed by the Exchange.

The Exchange reserves its right to withdraw its ‘No adverse observation' at any stage if the
information submitted to the Exchange is found to be incomplete / incorrect / misleading / false or for
any contravention of Rules, Bye-laws and Regquiations of the Exchange, Listing Agreement,
Guidelines/Regulations issued by statutory authorities.

Please note that the aforesaid observations does not preclude the Company from complying with any
other requirements.

Yours faithfully,

Manager
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REPORT UNDER SECTION 232(2)(C) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ADOPTED BY
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NIIT LIMITED AT I'TS MEETING HELD ON JULY
28,2017 EXPLAINING EFFECT OF THE SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION ON EQUITY
SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-
PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS

The board of directors (“Board™) of NIIT Limited (*Amalgamated Company™ / “Company™ /
“NIIT") at its board meeting held on March 24, 2017 has approved the Scheme of A milgamation
pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable
laws amongst PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Private Limited (“Amalgamating
Company 17) and Global Consultancy and Investment Private Limited (“Amalgamating
Company 2") and Amalgamated Company and their respective sharcholders and creditors (the
“Scheme”). The Scheme is subject to requisite approval(s) of the National Company Law
Tribunal, Securities and Exchange Board of India, stock exchanges and other regulatory
authoritics.

While deliberating on the Scheme, the Board of the Company had, inter alia, considered the

following:

. Draft Scheme;

. Report on the Share Entitlement dated 22 March 2017 issued by SSPA & Co.. Chartered
Accountants recommending the share entitlement ratio for issuance of Equity Shares by
the Amalgamated Company to the sharcholders of the Amalgamating Company | and
Amalgamating Company 2 (“Share Entitlement Report”);

. Faimess Opinion dated March 23, 2017 as obtained from M/S. Foriress Capital
Management Services Private Limited., a SEBI registered Category | merchant banker
(“Fairness Opinion™; and

. Report of the Audit Committee.

After considering the documents referred above, the Board of NIIT Limited approved the drafi
Scheme.

As per Section 232(2)(¢) of the Companies Act, 2013, a report adopted by the directors of the
Amalgamated Company explaining effect of Scheme on each class of sharcholders, Key
Managerial Personnel (KMP)., Promoters and non-promoter sharcholders is required 1o be
circulated to the members or class of members or creditors or class of ereditors. as the case may
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be, for the meeting of the creditors or ¢lass of creditors or members or class of members, as the
case may be, along with the notice convening such meeting.

Accordingly, as per Section 232(2)(¢) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of NIIT in its
meeting held on July 28, 2017 wok on record the following impact of the Scheme on cquity
shareholders, KMPs, Promoters and non-promoter shareholders of the Company:

» The amalgamation would lead to simplification of the sharcholding structure and reduction
of sharcholding tiers and also provides transparency to the promoter’s direct engagement
with the Amalgamated Company;

o The amalgamation is undertaken pursuant to a succession planning of the promoters
intended to streamline the promoter's shareholding in the Amalgamated Company, inter
alia held through Amalgamating Company 1 and Amalgamating Company 2;

@ There would be no change in the aggregate promoters” shareholding in the Amalgamated
Company. All costs and charges arising out of the Scheme shall be borne by the promoters;

- The Scheme further provides that in terms of Clause 5.1 of Part IV of the Scheme, upon
the Scheme becoming effective and in consideration of the amalgamation of the
Amalgamating Company 1 with the Amalgamated Company, the Amalgamated Company
shall issue equal number of shares i.e. 2,53,66,521 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each to the
shareholders of Amalgamating Company 1 in the proportion of the number of equity shares
held by the shareholders in the Amalgamating Company 1.

© The Scheme further provides that in terms of Clause 5.2 of Part IV of the Scheme, upon
the Scheme becoming effective and in consideration of the amalgamation of the
Amalgamating Company 2 with the Amalgamated Company, the Amalgamated Company
shall issue equal number of shares i.c. 2,59,15,838 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each o the
shareholders of Amalgamating Company 2 in the proportion of the number of equity shares
held by the shareholders in the Amalgamating Company 2.

@ All equity shares held by the Amalgamating Company 1 (i.e. 2,53,66,521 equity shares)
and Amalgamating Company 2 (i.c. 2,59,15,838 equity shares) in the share capital of the
Amalgamated Company as on the Effective Date, shall stand cancelled, without any further
act or deed, upon this Scheme becoming effective,

* New Equity shares of the Amalgamating Company issued in terms of Clause 5.1 and 5.2
of this Scheme will be listed for trading on the stock exchanges where the shares of
Amalgamated Company are listed.
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The Share Entitlement Report dated March 22, 2017, issued by SSPA & Co., Chartered
Accountants, recommending the share entitlement ratio for issuance of equity shares by
the Amalgamated Company to the sharcholders of Amalgamating Company | and
Amalgamating Company 2, does nol mention any special difficultics faced in the valuation.

The National Stock Exchange vide its letter dated June 28, 2017 has accorded its approval/
no objection to the Scheme and the BSE Limited vide its letter dated June 29, 2017 has
accorded its approval/ no objection tw the Scheme,

Pre-amalgamation and post-amalgamation sharcholding pattern of the Amalgamated
Company (as per sharcholding pattern on June 30, 2017) based on the agreed share
entitlement ratio shail be as under :

Particulars Pre-Amalgamation Post-Amalgamation
Total No. of | Sharcholding | Total No. of | Shareholding
shares held as a % shares held asa %

Promoter & 566,96, 835 3418 | 5.66,96,8335 34.18
Promoter Group

(A)

Institutions 4,43.07.899 2670 | 44307899 26.70 |
Non — Institutions | 6,48,85,117 39.12 | 64885117 39.12
Total Public (B) 10,91,93,016 65.82 | 10,91,93,016 | 65.82 |
Tenal (A+B) 16,58,89.851 100.00 | 16,58,89,85] 100.00

“Including Pawar Family Trust, Thadani Family Trusi, Amalgamating Company 1 and
Amalgamating Company 2

Pawar Family Trust, through Mr. Rajendra S Pawar as trustee, holds entire equity share
capital of the Amalgamating Company |. Amalgamating Company 1 holds 2.53,66,521
equity shares in Amalgamated Company. Mr. Rojendra § Pawar is Director und Promoner
of Amalgamated Company. Pursuant to the Scheme, Pawar Family Trust shall become
direct shareholder of Amalgamated Company.

Thadani Family Trust, through Mr. Vijay K Thadani as trustee, holds entire equity share
eapital of the Amalgamating Company 2. Amalgamating Company 2 holds 2,59,15.838
equity shares in Amalgamated Company. Mr. Vijay K Thadani is Director and Promoter
of Amalgamated Company. Pursuant to the Scheme, Thadani Family Trust shall become
direct sharcholder of Amalgamated Company.

Save as otherwise disclosed above, none of the directors or KMPs or their relativies, except being
shareholder of the companies involved in the Scheme, is concerned. or interested financially or

otherwise in the Scheme,
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There will be no adverse effect of the said Scheme on the Equity Sharcholders (the only class of
sharcholders), Key Managerial Personnel, Promoter and Non-Promoter Sharcholders of the
Company.

FofiNIIT Limited

PLACE: New Delhi
DATE: July 28, 2017
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PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Pvt. Ltd.,
Regd. Office : First Floor, Plot No. 8, Balaji Estate, Guru Ravidass Marg, Kalkaji
New Delhi- 110019 Tel.: +91 - 11 - 40547920
CIN : U74999DL2016PTC291805 E-Mail : mail@paceindia.com

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PIPL MANAGEMENT
CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AT ITS MEETING HELD
ON JULY 28, 2017, EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF THE SCHEME OF
AMALGAMATION  ON  EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-PROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS

The Board of Directors (“Board™) of PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Private
Limited (“Amalgamating Company 17), at its board meeting held on March 24, 2017, has
approved the Scheme of Amalgamation pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws amongst Amalgamating Company 1, Global
Consultancy and Investment Private Limited (“Amalgamating Company 2™ and NIIT Limited
(“Amalgamated Company™) and their respective shareholders and creditors (the “Scheme™),
The Scheme is subject to requisite approval(s) of the National Company Law Tribunal,
Securities and Exchange Board of India, stock exchanges and other regulatory asthorities,

The Board of the Company had considered and approved the draft Scheme of Amalgamation,

As per Section 232(2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, a report adopted by the directors of the
Amalgamating Company | explaining the effect of scheme on each class of sharcholders. Key
Managerial Personnel (KMPs), Promoters and non-promoter shareholders is reguired to be
circulated to the members or class of members or creditors or class of creditors, as the CASE may
be, for the meeting of the creditors or class of creditors or members or class of members, as the
case may be, along with the notice convening such meeting.

Accordingly, as per Section 232(2) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Amalgamating
Company | in its meeting held on July 28, 2017 ok on record the following impact of the
Scheme on equity sharcholders, KMPs, Promoters and non-promoler shareholders of the
Amalgamating Company |

& The amalgamation would lead to simplification of the sharcholding structure and
reduction of shareholding tiers and also provides transparency to the promoter’s direct
engagement with the Amalgamated Company;

« The amalgamation is undertaken pursuant to o succession planning of the promoters
intended to streamline the promoter’s sharcholding in the Amalgamated Company, inter
afia held through Amalgamating Company | and Amalgamating Company 2;

- There would be no change in the aggregate promoters’ shareholding in the Amalgamated
Company. All costs and charges arising out of the Scheme shall be bome by the
promoters;
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& The Scheme further provides that in terms of Clause 5.1 of Part IV of the Scheme, upon
the Scheme becoming effective and in consideration of the amalgamation of the
Amalgamating Company 1 with the Amalgamated Company, the Amalgamated
Company shall issue equal number of shares i.e. 2.53.66,521 Equity Shares of Rs, 2 each
to the shareholders of Amalgamating Company 1. in the proportion of the number of
equity shares held by the sharcholders in the Amalgamating Company 1.

@ Pawar Family Trust. through Mr. Rajendra S Pawar as trustee, holds entire equity share
capital of the Amalgamating Company 1. Amalgamating Company | holds 2,53.66,521
equity shares in Amalgamated Company. Mr. Rajendra S Pawar is Director and Promoter
of Amalgamated Company. Pursuant to the Scheme, Pawar Family Trust shall become
direct shareholder of Amalgamated Company.

2 All equity shares held by the Amalgamating Company | (i.e. 2,53,66,521 equity shares)
in the share capital of the Amalgamated Company as on the Effective Date, shall stand
cancelled, without any further act or deed, upon this Scheme becoming effective.

@ Upon this Scheme becoming effective. the Amalgamating Company 1 shall stand
dissolved, without following the procedure of winding up prescribed under The
Insolvency And Bankrupicy Code, 2016, as may be applicable.

“ The Share Entitlement Report dated March 22, 2017, issued by S5PA & Co., Chartered
Accountants, recommending the share entitlement ratio for issuance of equity shares by
the Amalgamated Company to the shareholders of Amalgamating Company | and
Amalgamating Company 2, does nol mention any special difficulties faced in the
valuation,

Save as otherwise disclosed above, none of the directors or KMPs or their relatives, except being
sharcholder of the companies involved in the Scheme, is concerned, or interested financially or
otherwise in the Scheme.

There will be no adverse effect of the said Scheme on the Equity Sharcholders (the only class of
sharcholders), Key Managerial Personnel. Promoter and Non-Promoter Shareholders of the
Amalgamating Company |,

For PIPL .-!‘.f.-‘fNA GEMENT CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
,

3
PLACE: New Delhi
DATE: July 28, 2017
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Global Consultancy and Investment Pvt. Ltd.

Regd. Office : First Floor, Plot No. 8, Balaji Estate, Guru Ravidass Marg, Kalkaji
New Delhi- 110019 Tel.: +91 - 11 - 40547920
CIN : UT4900DL2016PTC291857 E-Mail : mail@paceindia.com

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE ROARD OF DIRECTORS OF GLOBAL
CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE LIMITED AT ITS MEETING HELD
ON JULY 28, 2017, EXPLAINING THE EFFECT OF THE SCHEME OF
AMALGAMATION ON EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS, KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL, PROMOTERS AND NON-FROMOTER SHAREHOLDERS

Mhe Board of Directors (“Board™) of Global Consultancy and Investmeni Private Limited
(“Amalgamating Company 27), at its board meeting held on March 24, 2017, has approved the
Scheme of Amalgamation pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and other applicable laws amongst PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment
Private Limited (“Amalgamating Company 1}, Amalgamating Company 2 and NIT Limited
(“Amalgamated Company™) and their respective shareholders and creditors (the “Scheme™).
The Scheme is subject 1o requisite approval(s) of the National Company Law Tribunal,
Securities and Exchange Board of India, stock exchanges and other regulatory authorities.

The Board of the Company had considered and approved the draft Seheme 6f Amalgamation.

As per Section 232({2)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, a report adopted by the directors of the
Amalgamating Company 2 explaining the effect of scheme on each class of sharcholders, Key
Managerial Personnel (KMPs), Promoters and non-promoter sharcholders is required 1o be
circulated to the members or class of members or creditors or class of creditors, as the case may
be, for the meeting of the creditors or class of ereditors or members or class of members, as the
case may be, along with the notice convening suech meeting.

Accordingly, as per Section 232(2) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Amalgamating
Company 2 in its meeting held on July 28, 2017 ook on record the following impact of the
Scheme on equity shareholders, KMPs, Promoters and non-promoter shareholders of the
Amalgamating Company 2:

+ The amalgamation would lead 1o simplification of the shareholding structure and
reduction of sharcholding tiers and also provides transparency to the promoter’s direct
engagement with the Amalgamated Company;

“* The amalgamation is undertaken pursuant to a succession planning of the promoters
intended to streamline the promoter's shareholding in the Amalgamated Company, intor
adie held through Amalgamating Company | and Amalgamating Company 2;

° There would be no change in the aggregate promoters’ sharcholding in the Amalgamuted
Company. Al costs and charges arising out of the Scheme shall be bome by the
promiters;
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« The Scheme further provides that in terms of Clause 5.1 of Pant IV of the Scheme, upon
the Scheme becoming effective and in consideration of the amalgamation of the
Amalgamating Company 2 with the Amalgamated Company, the Amalgamated
Company shall issue equal number of shares i.e. 2,59,15.838 Equity Shares of Rs. 2 each
to the sharcholders of Amalgamating Company 1, in the proportion of the number of
equity shares held by the shareholders in the Amalgamating Company 2.

o Thadani Family Trust, through Mr. Vijay K Thadani as trustee, holds entire equity share
capital of the Amalgamating Company 2. Amalgamating Company 2 holds 2,59,15.838
equity shares in Amalgamated Company. Mr. Vijay K Thadani is Director and Promoter
of Amalgamated Company. Pursuant to the Scheme, Thadani Family Trust shall become
direct shareholder of Amalgamated Company.

@ All equity shares held by the Amalgamating Company 2 (i.e. 2.59,15.838 equity shares)
in the share capital of the Amalgamated Company as on the Effective Date. shall stand
cancelled, without any further act or deed, upon this Scheme becoming effective,

o Upon this Scheme becoming effective, the Amalgamating Company 2 shall stand
dissolved, without following the procedure of winding up preseribed under The
Insolvency And Bankruptey Code, 2016. as may be applicable.

@ The Share Entitlement Report dated March 22, 2017, issued by SSPA & Co., Chartered
Accountants, recommending the share entitlement ratio for issuance of equity shares by
the Amalgamated Company to the shareholders of Amalgamating Company | and
Amalgamating Company 2, does not mention any special difficulties faced in the
valuation.

Save as otherwise disclosed above, none of the directors or KMPs or their relatives. except being

sharcholder of the companies involved in the Scheme, is concerned. or interested financially or
otherwise in the Scheme,

There will be no adverse effect of the said Scheme on the Equity Sharcholders {the only class of
sharcholders), Key Managerial Personnel, Promoter and Non-Promoter Shareholders of the
Amalgamating Company 2,

For GLOBAL CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
\ i

v
PLACE: New Delhi
DATE: July 28, 2017
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PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Pvt. Ltd.

Regd. Office : First Floor, Plot Mo. 8, Balaji Estate, Guru Ravidass Marg, Kalkaiji
New Delhi- 110018 Tel.: +91- 11 - 40547920
CIN : U74958DL2016PTC291305 E-Mail : mail@paceindia.com

These information are in terms of SEBI Circular CFINDIL3/CIRA2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 for the
scheme of amalgamation between NIIT Limited (“Amalgamated Company™) and PIPL Management
Consultancy and Invesiment Private Limited and Global Consultancy and Investment Private Limired
ﬂ:trtinnﬂn' referred 1o as “Amalgamating Companies™).

PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Private Limited
LU74999DL2016PTC291905

First Floor, Piot No, 8, Balaji Estate, Guru Ravidass Marg,
Kalkaji, Mew Delhi - 110019

+01-11-40547920

Name Mr, Kawaljit Singh
Address First Floor, Plot Mo, 8, Balaji Estate, Guru
Ravidass Marg, Kalknji, New Delhi —
| 110014

Email 1D Ewﬂi“@mﬁinﬂ'h:@

Corntact No, +01-11-40547920

1. Background about the Company, its Business and Industry Overview:

FIPL Management Consultancy and Investmemt Private Limited {(*PMCIPL') bewring CIN
UT4999DL2016FTC291905 was incorporated as a private limited company on March 01, 2016 under
the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, The registered office of the Company is situnted at First Floor,
Plot No. 8, Balaji Estate, Guru Ravidass Marg, Kalkaji, New Delhi - 110019, The Company is engaged
in the business of consultancy services,

PMCIPL was incorporated as a wholly owned subsidiary of Pace Indusiries Private Limited which is a
pan of the Promoter/ Promoters group of NITT Limited. Subsequent to specific SEBI Approval under
regulation 11(5) of SEBI (Subswntial Acquisition of Shares and Tokeovers) Regulations, 2011
(“Takeover Code™), PMCIPL has alloned 90,000 shores to Pawar Family Trust (scting through its
trustee Mr. Rajendra Singh Pawar) on March 10, 2017 through preferential allotment. Post the
aforementioned transaction, Pace Industries Private Limited transfeered the balance 1,000 shares in the
Company to Pawar Family Trust. Presently, PMCIPL is beneficially held 100% by the Pawar Family

| y
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Bt Suneul
i, PMCIPL is engaged in providing services as business consultant, management consultant, and
to provide advisory services, training, consultancy in the field of information technology.
administrative, commercial, industrial, public relation, scientific, technical, and other levies,

statistical, accountancy, quality control and data processing whether in India or abroad,

i, To acquire and hold shares, debentures, debentures stock, shares stock , bonds, obligations and
securitics issued and guaranieed by any company constituted or carrying on business in Indin
or elsewhere or securities issued and gusranteed by any Government, Municipality, public body
or ather local authority.

il To act as principal or agent, sub agents or consultams or otherwise deal in 10 atain above
objects stated in paras (1)& (i1) above.

2, mults about the Promoter(s} of the Cwlpan}f.

i. | Pawar Family Trust -: its trustee Mr, | Trust
Rajendrn  Singh  Pawar)  (ineluding nominee
sharcholding)

ii. | Mr. Rajendra Singh Pawar Individual

iti. | Mr. Rajendra Singh Pawar HUF HUF

iv. | Neeti Pawar Individual

¥. | Pace Industries Private Limited Company

If the promoter is Individual: Pawar Family Trust {tlu'uugh ils trustee Mr. R,u;cndm Smgh Pawu:}

Ahl‘u‘l B.Tech | Morethan | Refer Annex-A : 90.999
Family 34 years' Anmmex-B Equity
Trust experience Shares
(through in the (100.007%)
its business
trustee
Mr.
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Rajend
ra
Singh
Pawar)
Mrs. | AAHPPOBSOG B.A | Morethan 20 |1) Pace Naya | | Equity |
Meeti years Indusiries Bazmar | Share as
Pawar Pvi. Lid, Neveltie | nomines
2} PFIPL 5 P af
Managemen Lad, Pawar
1 Family
Consuliancy Trust
&
[nvestment
Pvi. Lad
3) PIPL
Busine
55
Adviso
s &
Invest
ment
Pvi.
Lad.
4 1T
Infro
Devl.C
orp.
Pt
Lid.
5) Maya
Bazanr
Movelti
5 Pyt
Ld.
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If the promoter is corporate entity:

Pace U74899DL1981 PTCOI2587
Industries AAACPD206C
Private
Limited

NIIT

The

Rajendra Rajendra
Company Singh Singh Pawar
wias Pawar & | & Kawaljit

incorporated Meeti Singh

on 4™ Nov, Pawar

198] and is
regisiered as

a NBFC..

3. Details of Board of the Company:
~  Present Director{s)

Name of Director

DIN

PAN

Age

Address

Qualification

Experience

Date of Appointment

Designation

[ate of Expiration of Current terms
Number of Shares held in the Company
Other Directorships

Kawaljit Singh

06543593

AAKPSTI40H

57 Years

A1/257, First Floor, Janakpuri, N.Delhi-58
Chartered Accountant

32 Years

March 01, 2016

Direcior

NA

Nil

-~ Pace Industries Private Limited;

Yo
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—  Global Solutions Private Limited;
- NIT MNetwork Services Limited;
= T Infrastructure Developmen Corporation
Private Limited;
= Mava Bazaar Novelties Private Limited;
- PIPL Business Advisors And Investment
Private Limited;
~ Global Consultancy and Investment Private
Limited; and
- GSPL Advisory Services and Investment
Private Limited
Name of Director Sanjiv Katara
13N 07481874
PAN AAAPKI3170
Age 62 years
Address 1293, Scctor C-1, Vasant Kunj, N Delhi-70
Cunlification MBA
Experience 30 Years
Diate of Appointment March 31, 2016
Designation Director
Date of Expiration of Current terms NA
Number of Shares held in the Company Nil
Other Directorships —  PIPL. Business Advisors And Investment
Private Limited;
~  Global Consultancy and Investment Private
Limited; and
- GSPL Advisory Services and Investment
Private Limited

-  Past Directar{s) : Not Applicable

Dilip Kumar | B-201, 07411141 01.03.2016 31.03.2016 Resignation

ws 168
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Apartments,
Plot-3,
Seclor-6,
Dwarka, New
Delhi -
110475

4. Sharcholding Structure of the Company:

Pawar Family Trust

The details of top ten sharcholders of the Company are tabulated below:

90,999 (99.99%:)

2 Mrs, Neeti Pawar (holding as nominee on
behalf of Pawar Family Trist)

1 (0.01%)

5. Changes in the sharcholding structure of Promoter(s) and Board of the Company:
The details of change in sharcholding structure of Promoter(s) is mentioned below: No changes in the

promoters and directors shareholding in the Company

1,000 (100.00 %)

As on the | Pace Industries | 1,000 (100%)
Private Limited
date  of | prpy)
incorporation
10.03.2017 Pawar Family Trust | 90,000 (98.91%) | 91,000 (100.00%) | 95.91%
10.03.20017 Pawar Family Trust | 1,000 (1.09%%) Q1000 (100.00%) | 1.09%
{Purchased  from
PIPL)
As  on  the | Pawar Family Trust | 91,000 (100.00%) | 91,000 (100.00%)
date

The Directors do not have any shareholding in the Company.
6. Details of Group Company({ies)/ Subsidiary Company(ies)/ Joint venture(s):
Details of Group Companies:

5

70



NIIT Limited NIIT

I. PIPL S10,000 22,237,595 21,600,520 Nil Not Listed
Business
Advisors
And
Investment
Private
Limited
Z NIT 33,14.99.772 | 4,08,81,97.99 (5.06,96,253) PIPL_MCIPL Listed
Limited holds
2,53,66,521
equity shares of
MUT Limited

Tonal numbers of Subsidiary Company (ies) Joint ventures(s) are mentioned below:

Wil
Nil

Details of Subsidiary (ies) Company which contribute more than 5% of revenue/profits/assets of the
issuer company on consolidated basis in preceding financial year or the last period audited financial

Statements:

Details of Joint Venture(s) which contribute more than 5% of revenue/profits/assets of the issuer
company on consolidated basis in preceding financial vear or the lasi period audited fnancial
statements:
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7. Financial Structure of the Company:

7.1 Details of Capital Structure of the Company:
The authorized share capital of the Company is 18,000,000 (Rupees One Crore and Eighty Lacs
Only} representing 1,800,000 (Eighteen Lacs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each and the paid up share
capital of the Company is Rs. 910,000 (Nine Laes and Ten Thousand only) representing 91,000
(Ninety One Thousand) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each.

NIIT

As on 31.03.2016 1,060 Subscribers
to MOA
10.03.2017 Q0,000 8.9 a1,000 100,00 | Preferential | Promoter
allotrment
As on 31.03.2017 91,000 100.00
As on date 91,000 100.00 J
7.2 Details of financial position of last three financial vears:
Equity Paid up Capital 9,10,000 10,000 NA NA
Reserves and surplus 100 NA NA
Carry forward losses (6.85,585) (2,72,342) NA NA
Net Worth 2,24.515 {2,62,342) NA NA
Miscellaneous Expenditure - - NA NA
Secured Loans - - NA NA
Unsecured Loans - - NA MA
Fixed Assets - . NA NA

%
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Income from Operations 180,008 10,000 NA NA
Total Income 180,000 10,000 NA Na
Total Expenditure 7.16,567 282,342 NA NA
Profit before Tax (5,36,367) {2,72,343) NA MNA
Profit after Tax {4,13.243) {2.72,342) NA WA
Cash profit (5.36,567) (2.72.342) NA NA
EPS (64.32) (272.34) WA NA
Book value 247 (262.34) NA NA
Notes:

I As the company was incorpovated o March 01, 2016, the anclied finaneialy for last two years

are et available.

2 Cash profit is colenbated as: Profil after tax + Depreciation and mmortization 4 Deferred Tax +
Pravision for doubifid debis, advances, unbilled revene, invemtory, erest receivable, socurify
deposit, imfirect ke under Htigation+ Bad debts/advances’ inventory written off + Fravisian for
imvestmentfoaam+ Fovex (gain)foss- Nabilities written hack- wrinen back of provision for

clisinntion in volwe of imestment,

7.3 Details of Material Related Party Transactions:

Gift of (2,53,66,521) shares
received from Pace Industries
Private  Limited  (Holding
company)'

Reimbursement of professional
expenses to Pace Industries
Private Limited

17,475

352,330

Loan received from  Pace
Industries Private Limited

700,000

Repayment of Loan to Pace
Indlustries Private Limited

7,040,000

Interest Expenses on loan from
l Pace Industries Private Limited

40,193

! puring the year, the Company has received 2,53,66,521 Equity Shares of Rs, 2 each of MIT Limited as gift from its

Holding Company and the same are accounted at nominal value of Rs. 100,

Yo
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T4 Agzregate Number of shares for capitalization of Reserves or Profits: Not Applicable
7.5 Details of Revaluation of assets: Not Applicable
K. Details of Material Penal Actions/Litigations:
8.1 Details of material penal actions/ litigations apainst the Compiny: Not Applicable
8.2 Details of material penal actions/ litigations against the Promoters: Not Applicable
8.3 Details of material penal actions/ litigations against the Diréctors: Not Applicable
9, Declarations:
The Company, its promoters o its Directors are not in the list of “wilfil defauliers’ issued by any bank,
financial institution, or consorium thereol in accondance with guidelines on wilful defisulters issued by
RBL
I, Kawaljit Singh, Director of the Company do hereby confirm that all the information provided in the

document is true and fair 1o the best of my knowledge and belief as on the date of document.

For PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Private Limited

o L

I Singh)

Director

Place: New Delhi
Date: 31.07.2017
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List of Companies promoted by Rajendra S Pawar

NIIT

ANNEXURE-|

51 No.

Noame of the Companics

MIIT Limited

2 INOT Technologies Limited

3 |Pace Industries Private Limited

4 |IT Infrastrueture Development Corporation Private Limited
3 |PIPL Business Advisors & Investment Private Limited

6 |PIPL Management Consuliancy & Investment Private Ltd.
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List of Companics in which

S Pawar is a Director

NIIT

ANNEXURE-2

51 No.

|Nnmr of the Companics

Nature of interest

Public Limited Companies

NUT Limited

Chairman and Member

2 |NHT Technologies Limited Chairman & Managing Director

3 |NIT SmartServe Limited Director & Member

4 |ESRI India Technologies Limited Director & Member

5 |NNT Network Services Limited Member
Private Limited Companies

6 |Pace Industries Private Limited Diirector & Member

- :_L:tz:su'uuum Development Corporation Private Dirsctor & Mesbie
Section 8 Companies{Not for profit) as per Companies Act, 2013

§ [NIT Educstion Services Director & Member

9 |Indian School of Business Director

10 |Save the Children

Vice Chainman, Gnvcmingfnunci[

Forcign Companies

11 |NHT Technologies Inc., USA Direcior

Body Corporates
12 |NIIT University Member of Board of Management
13 |Scindia School Vice-President, Board of Governors
14 |National Council of Applied Economic Research Member, Board of Governors

Yo
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Global Consultancy and Investment Pvt. Ltd.

Regd. Office : First Floor, Plot No. 8, Balaji Estate, Guru Ravidass Marg, Kalkaji
New Delhi- 110019 Tel.: +91 - 11 - 40547920
CIN : U74900DL2016PTC291957 E-Mail : mail@paceindia.com

These information are in terms of SEBI Circular CFIVDIL3/CIR/201 7721 dated March 10, 2017 for the
scheme of amalgamation between NIIT Limited (“Amalgamated Compuny™) and PIPL Management
Consultancy and Investment Private Limited and Global Consultancy and Investment Private Limited
{hereinnfter referred to as “Amalgamating Companies™,

Global Consultancy and Investment Private Limited
UT4900DL2016PTC291957

First Floor, Plor No. 8, Balaji Estate, Guru Ravidass Marg,
Kalkaji, New Delhi - 110019

+491-11-40547920

Gl
MName Mr. Kawaljit Singh
Address First Floor, Plot No. 8, Balaji Estate, Guru
Rovidass Marg, Kalkaji. New Delhi —
110019
Emuail ID kmwaljitFpaceindin.com — !
Contact Mo, +91-11-40547920

L. Background about the Company and its Business Overview:

Global  Consultancy  and  Investment  Private  Limited (GCIPL)  bearing CIN
LI7490001.2016PTC291957 was incorporated as private limited company on March 01, 2016 under
the provisions of Companies Act. 2013, The registered office of the Company is situnted at First
Floor, Plot Mo, 8, Balaji Estate, Guru Ravidass Marg, Kalkaji, New Delhi - 110019, GCIPL is
primarily engnged in the business of consultancy services,

GCIPL was incorporated as a wholly owned Suhsidi;n}' of Global Solutions Private Limited which
is a part of the Promoter’ Promoters group of NITT Limited. Subsequent to specific SEBI Approval
under regulation 11{3) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011 ("Takeover Code™), GCIPL has allotted 90,000 shores to Thadani Family Trust (acting
through its trustee Mr. Vijay Kumar Thadani) on March 10, 2017 through preferential allotment.
Post the aforementioned preferential allomment, Global Solutions Private Limited transferred the
eritire sharcholding of 1,000 shares in the Company to Thadani Family Trust, Presently, GCIPL is
beneficially held 100% by the Thadani Family Trust.

Business Ovigrvigw
r_]@a *and to provide advisory serviccs. training. consuliancy in the field of information
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technology, administrative, commercial, industrial, public relation, scientific, technical,
and other levies, statistical, accountancy. quality control and data processing whether in
India or abroad.

il. Toacquire and hold shares, debentures, debentures stock, shares stock , bonds, obligations
and securities issued and guaranteed by any company constituted or carrying on business
in India or elsewhere or securities issued and guaranteed by any Government, Municipality,
public body or other local authority.

iii. To act as principal or agem, sub agents or consultants or otherwise deal in to attain above
objects stated in paras (i) & (i) above.

1. Details about the Promoter(s} of the Company:

i Thadani Family Trust (through its trustee Mr. | Trust
Vijay Kumar Thadani) (including nominee
sharcholding)

il Wijay Kumar Thadani HUF HUF

i, Renuka Vijay Thadani Individual

iv. Vijay Kumar Thadani Individual

V. Global Solutions Private Limited Company

IT the promoter(s) are Individual:

Family 339F 34 years’ Annex-B Equity

Trust experience Shares
{through in the (100.00
is trustes business %)

Mr.

Vijay

Kumar
Thadani)

Renuka | AAAPTI B. Com Morethan |1} Global None 1 Equity

Vijay 051C 20 years Solutions Share as
Thadani Pyt L. neminee
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2) GSPL ol
Advisory Thadani
Services & Family
Investment Trust
Pyt Lid.

) Global
Consultaney
delnvestment
Pyt Lul.

If the promoter is corporate entity:

UT4B99DLI98SPTCO31541 | The Company | Visy | Viay |  Neme

Salutions AAACNOII 1A wag Kumar Kumnr
Private incorporated on | Thadani | Thadani
Limited 5% May, 1988 | & Renukn | &
und is Vijay Kawaljit
registered asan | Thadeni Singh
NEFC,

A Details of Bowrd of the Company:

- Present Directar(s)
Name of Director Kawaljit Singh
DN (6543593
PAN AAKPSTIS0H
Age 57 Years
Address A 11257, First Floor, Janakpuri, N.Dclhi-38
Cualification Chartered Accountant
Experience 32 Years
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[ate of Appoiniment March 01, 2016

Dlesignation Director

Pate of Expiration of Current terms MA

Number of Shanes held in the Company Nil

Cither Directorships - Pace Industries Private Limited:
= Clobal Solutions Private Limited;
= NIIT Network Services Limited;

= [T Infrastructure Development
Corporation Private Limited;

— Naya Bazaar Novelties Privaie Limited:

- PIPL  Management Consultancy  and
Investment Private Limited;

~ Global  Consuliancy  and  Investment
Private Limited;

= PIPL Business Advisors and Investment
Private Limited; and

= GSPL Advisory Services and Investments

Private Limited
Wame of Director Sanjiv Katria
DIN 07481874
| PAN AAAPKI3ITO
Age 62 vears
Address 1293, Sector C-1, Vasant Kunj, N Delhi-70
Qualification MBA
Experience 30 Years
Date of Appaintment Murch 31, 2016
Designation Director
Date of Expiration of Current terms NA
Mumber of Shares held in the Company Wil
Other Directorships - PIPL  Management Consultancy  and

Investment Private Limited;

- Global  Consultaney and  Investment
Private Limited:

- PIPL Business Advisors and Investment

Private Limited; and
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— GSPL Advisory Services and Investments ‘

Private Limited

= Past Direcior(s);

Dilip Kumar B-201, 07411141 01.03.2016 31.03.2016 Resignation
Chawla Badhwar w's 168
Apariments,
Plot-3,
Sector-6,
Dwarka, New
Delhi —
| 10075

4. Shareholding Structure of the Company:
The details of top ten shareholders of the Company are tabulated below:

Thadani Family Trust 90,999 (99,99%)
Renuka Vijay Thadani (holding as | | (0.01% )
nominee on behnlf of Thadani Family
Trust)

b

5. Changes in the sharcholding structure of Promoter(s) and Board of the Company:
The details of change in sharcholding structure of Promoter(s) is mentioned below:

As on the date of | Global Solutions | 1,000 (100%) | 1,000 {100%) NA
incorporation Pvt. Ltd (GSPL)
10.03.2017 Thadani  Family | 90,000 91,000 98.91%
Trust (98.919%) (1000, 00%)
10.03.2017 Thadani  Family | 1,000 (1.09%) | 91,000 1.09%
Trust (Purchased (100.00%:)
from GSPL)
As on Date Thadani  Family | 91,000 (100%) | 91,000
Trust { 100.00%)

% _
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The Directors do not have any sharcholding in the Company.

6. Details of Group Company({ies)/ Subsidiary Company(ies)/ Joint venture(s):
Details of Group Companies:

GSPL 510,000 22,240,095 21,599,668 Nil Nt
Advisory Listed
Services and
Investment
Private
Limited
2, NIT 331,499,772 | 4,088,197.996 | (50,696,253) | GCIPL holds | Listed
Limited 2.59,15,838
equity shares
of NIIT
Limited

Total numbers of Subsidiary Company (ies)/ Joint ventures{s) are mentioned below:

Nil T
Nil
Details of Subsidiary (ies) Company which contribute more than 5% of revenue/profits/assets of the
issuer company on consolidated basis in preceding financial year or the last period nudited financial

statements:

Details of Joint Venture(s) which contribule more than 5% of revenue/profits/assets of the jssuer
company on consolidated basis in preceding financial year or the last period audited Financial

o
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7. Finaneial Structure of the Company:
7.1 Details of Capital Structure of the Company:
The authorized share capital of the Company is Rs. |8,000,000 (Rupees One Crore and
Eighty Lacs Cnly) representing 1,800,000 {Eighteen Lacs) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each and
the paid up share capital of the Company is Rs. 910,000 {Rupees Nine Lacs and Ten
Thousand Only) representing 91,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each.

As on 1,000

31032016 to MOA

10.03.2017 G, 000 98.91 91,000 100 Preferential | Promaoter
allotment

Ason 91,000 100

3L032m7

Az on date 91,000 100

7.2 Details of financial position of Iast three fnancial years:

100, Ohy WA NA

910,000

Equity Paid up Capital

Reserves and surplus 100 Nil NA NA

(729,649) 275.898 NA NA
Carry forward losses t ;

Jo
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MNet Waorth 180451 (265.898) NA MA
Miscellangous - - NA NA
Expenditure
Secured Loans - NA NA
Unseeured Loans - - MNA NA
Fixed Asscts - - NA NA
T 1 &0,000 10,000 MA MNA
Total Income 180,000 10,000 NA NA
Total Expenditure 776,778 285,808 NA NA
Profit before Tax (596,778) | (275.898) NA NA
Profit after Tax (433,751) (275,898) NA NA
Cash profit (596,778) | (275,898) NA NA
Eps {70.63) (275.900 MNA NA
Book value 198 {265.90) NA NA

Nores;

;-

yedars aee ol avadlable,

Ax the company was incorporated on March (1, 2006, the sedited fimanelals for lax o

Cash profit is ealeulated ax; Prafic afier tax + Deprociotion and amortization + Dejerred

Tas + Provision fiv dowitfil debi, advances, wibilled revere invertary, linerext
receivable, seenrity deposit, indirect tiux nnder Hiigation RBad deboeodvences’ fvartary
written aff + Provivion for investmentloany+ Forex (gainiiloss Habilities weitten hack-

witier back of provision for dimimion in value of investrent.
7.3 Details of Material Related Party Transactions:

Gift of (25,915,838) shares
of NUT Limited received
from  Global
Privaie  Limited (Holding

Company)'

Solutions

Loan received from Global
Salutions Private Limited

TO0,000

! During the year, the Company kas recelved 25,915,838 Equity Shares af Rs. 2 epch of NITT Limited as gift from

Its Hatding Company and the same are aceounted 3t nominal value of Rs. 100,
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Repayment  of  Loan o 700,000 BN |
Global  Solutions  Private

Limited

Reimbursement of 17,175 252,330
professional  expenses  to

Global Solutions  Private

Limited

Interest Expenses on loan 37,800 - ]

from Global  Solutions

Private Limited

T4 Aggregate Number of shares for capitalization of Reserves or Profits: Not Applicable
7.5 Details of Revaluation of assets: Mot Applicable

8. Details of Material Penal Actions/Litigations:

8.1 Details of material penal nctions! Iitigations against the Comprny: Not Applicable

8.2 Details of material penal actions! litigations against the Promoters: Not Applicable

8.3 Details of material penal actions/ litigations ngainst the Directors; Not Applicable

9, Declaration

The Company., its promoters or its Directors are not in the list of *wilful defaulters” lssued by any

tank, financial institution, or consortium thereol in decordance with guidelines an wilful defaaliers
issued by RBL

L. Kawaljit Singh. Director of the Company do hereby confirm that all the information provided in the

document i true and fair to the best of my knowledge and belief as on the date of document.

For Global Consultancy and Investment Private Limited

Director

Plage: New Delhi
Date: 31 July, 2017
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ANNEXURE-1

List of Companies promoted by Vijay Kumar Thadani

51 No. Name of the Companies

MIT Limited

NIIT Technalogies Limited

WIIT Institute of Finance Banking and Insurance Training Limited
MIIT Institute of Process Excellence Limited

MNIIT Yuva Jyoti Limited

Mindchampion Leamning Systems Limited (Formerly known as Hole-in-the-wall Education Limited)

Global Solutions Privale Limited
GSPL Advisory Services & Investment Private Limited
Global Consultancy and Investment Private Limited

o= @ [oh]|f|by]=a

7
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF NIIT Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of NIIT Limited (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

2. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements to give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.

4. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder including the accounting
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report.

5. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards and pronouncements require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

6. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

7. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

8. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017, and its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

9. Asrequired by ‘the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016’, issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act (hereinafter referred to as the “Order”), and on the basis
of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we give in the Annexure B a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
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10. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it

appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2017 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and

the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure A.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and belief and

according to the information and explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact, if any, of pending litigations as at March 31, 2017 on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements — Refer Note 19;

ii. The Company has long-term contracts including derivative contracts as at March 31, 2017 for which there
were no material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2017.

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as to holdings as well as
dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016.
Based on audit procedures and relying on the management representation we report that the disclosures
in Note 42 of the attached standalone financial statements are in accordance with books of account
maintained by the Company. However, we are unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence
to report on the disclosures in respect of denomination of currency notes aggregating Rs. 5,792,380.

For Price Waterhouse
Firm Registration Number: 301112E
Chartered Accountants

Anupam Dhawan

Place: Gurugram Partner
Date: May 17, 2017 Membership Number 084451
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ANNEXURE A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 10(f) of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the Members of NIIT
Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NIIT Limited (“the Company”) as of
March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAI. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
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unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Price Waterhouse
Firm Registration Number: 301112E
Chartered Accountants

Anupam Dhawan

Place: Gurugram Partner
Date: May 17, 2017 Membership Number 084451
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Referred to in paragraph 9 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the Members of NIIT
Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2017

i (a)
(b)

vi.

vii. (a)

The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation, of fixed assets.

The fixed assets are physically verified by the Management according to a phased programme designed
to cover all the items over a period of two years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to
the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the fixed
assets has been physically verified by the Management during the year and no material discrepancies
have been noticed on such verification.

The title deeds of immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 10 on fixed assets to the financial
statements, are held in the name of the Company.

The inventory has been physically verified by the Management during the year. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noted on physical verification of inventory as
compared to book records were not material.

The Company has granted unsecured loans, to one of its wholly owned subsidiaries covered in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

The repayment terms of unsecured loan aggregating Rs. 29,700,000, which were granted in previous
year to one of its wholly owned subsidiary as referred to in clause (iii), were extended in the earlier years.
The outstanding loan had been fully provided for in the books of account in earlier years and have since
been repaid during the year.

In respect of the aforesaid loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has
been stipulated and the receipts are regular.

In respect of the aforesaid loans, there is no amount overdue for more than 90 days.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the
loans and investments made, and guarantees and security provided by it.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75
and 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under to the extent notified.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company in respect of products
where, pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India, the maintenance of cost records
has been specified under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, and are of the opinion that, prima
facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however,
made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or
complete.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in
respect of income tax (tax deducted at source), service tax and works contract tax, though there has
been a slight delay in a few cases, and is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, sales tax, duty of customs, value added tax and other
material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined
by us, there are no dues of service-tax and value added tax which have not been deposited on account
of any dispute. The particulars of dues of income tax, sales tax (including works contract tax) and as at
March 31, 2017 which have not been deposited on account of a dispute, are as follows:
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NIIT

Name of the statute | Nature of dues | Amount (Rs.) Period to which the Forum where the dispute is
amount relates pending
Andhra Pradesh Works contract | 31,318,455 2001-2004 Supreme Court of India
General Sales Tax tax
Act, 1957
Central Sales Tax Sales tax 22,287,390 June 2005 to Appellate Deputy
Act, 1956 November 2011 Commissioner (A),
Hyderabad
Customs Act,1962 | Custom duty 4,798,907 2012-2013 and Directorate of Revenue
2013-2014 Intelligence, Jaipur
Bihar VAT Act, Value added 5,078,637 2011-2012 Additional Commissioner,
2005 Tax Commercial Tax, Patna
Income Tax Act, Income tax 408,000 2004-2005 Income Tax Appellate
1961 Tribunal
3,087,591 2008-2009 Income Tax Appellate
Tribunal
20,386,790 2009-2010 Commissioner Income Tax

(Appeal)

viii. According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanation given to us,
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any financial institution or bank or
Government or dues to debenture holders as at the balance sheet date.

ix. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised
any moneys by way of initial public offer, further public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans.

x. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance
with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud on or by the Company noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

xi. The Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

xii. As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, the provisions of
Clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xiii. The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the provisions of Sections
177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

xiv. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

xv. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

XVI.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

Place: Gurugram
Date: May 17, 2017
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BALANCE SHEET as at March 31, 2017
Note
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
Share Capital 3
Reserves and Surplus 4
Share Application money pending allotment
Non-Current Liabilities
Long-Term Borrowings 5
Other Long-Term Liabilities 8
Long-Term Provisions 9
Current Liabilities
Short-Term Borrowings 6
Trade Payables 7
-Total outstanding due of micro
and small enterprises
-Total outstanding due of creditor other
than micro and small enterprises
Other Current Liabilities 8
Short-Term Provisions 9
TOTAL
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Fixed Assets 10
-Tangible Assets
-Intangible Assets
-Intangible Assets under Development
Non-Current Investments 11
Deferred Tax Assets (net) 12
Long-Term Loans and Advances 13
Other Non-Current Assets 16
Current Assets
Inventories 17
Trade Receivables 14
Cash and Bank Balances 18
Short-Term Loans and Advances 13
Other Current Assets 16

TOTAL

As at
March 31, 2017
(Rs. Million)

33151
7,752.75

8,084.26

2.22

1,419.82
10.59
3.08
1,433.49

_— ) e =

164.00

0.01

491.34
837.62
120.92
1,613.89

11,133.86

388.66
167.73
100.28
7,611.82
103.78
1,279.56
0.12

9,651.95

8.72
999.31
228.22
138.75

1,481.91
11,133.86

The accompanying Notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For Price Waterhouse
Firm Registration No. : 301112E
Chartered Accountants

Anupam Dhawan
Partner
Membership No. 084451

Place : Gurugram
Date : May 17, 2017

NIIT

As at
March 31, 2016
(Rs. Million)

331.01
7,786.12
8,117.13

1,661.08
39.88
3.42
1,704.38

_—

85.00

0.22

670.21
642.44
111.55
1,509.42
11,330.93

398.03
253.04
13.90
7,423.11
103.78
1,186.91
0.12
9,378.89

44.93
1,205.85
135.39
487.84

1,952.04
11,330.93

For and on behalf of the Board

Rajendra S Pawar
Chairman
DIN - 00042516

Amit Roy
Chief Financial Officer
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NIIT Limited
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS for the year ended March 31, 2017
Year ended Year ended
Note March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
(Rs. Million) (Rs. Million)
Income
Revenue from Operations 21 3,662.86 3,814.49
Other Income 22 425.34 404.17
Total Revenue 4,088.20 4,218.66
Expenses
Purchase of Traded Goods 88.44 265.47
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventory 17 36.21 (17.74)
Employee Benefits Expense 23 1,482.38 1,385.60
Professional & Technical Outsourcing Expenses 709.02 661.44
Finance Costs 26 226.16 195.26
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 10 240.03 282.37
Other Expenses 27 1,390.26 1,461.50
Total Expenses 4,172.50 4,233.90
Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional items and Tax (84.30) (15.24)
Exceptional items (Net) 29 39.35 21.88
Profit/ (Loss) before tax (44.95) 6.64
Tax expense:
-Current Tax 10.44 5.96
-Reversal of provision for tax relating to earlier years (4.69) (0.41)
Profit/ (Loss) for the year (50.70) 1.09
Earnings/ (Loss) per Equity Share (Face 35
Value Rs. 2/- each):
-Basic (0.31) 0.01
-Diluted (0.31) 0.01
The accompanying Notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.
For and on behalf of the Board
For Price Waterhouse Rajendra S Pawar Vijay K Thadani
Firm Registration No. : 301112E Chairman Vice-Chairman & Managing Director
Chartered Accountants DIN - 00042516 DIN - 00042527
Anupam Dhawan Amit Roy Deepak Bansal
Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Membership No. 084451

Place : Gurugram
Date : May 17, 2017
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended March 31, 2017

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Loss before Exceptional items and Tax

Add/ (Less):

Depreciation and Amortisation

Provision for Doubtful Debts

Provision for Unbilled Revenue

Provision for Doubtful Advances

Bad Debts Written off

Advances Written off

Provision for Slow/ Non-moving Inventory (Net)
Inventory Written off/ (Reversal)

Unrealised Foreign Exchange (Gain)/ Loss
Finance Cost

Interest Income

Dividend Income from Long term investment
(Associate)

Loss/ (Profit) on sale of Fixed Assets
Dividend Income from Current Investments
Profit on Sale of Current Investment
Provision/ Other Liabilities Written Back

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

NIIT

Add/ (Less): Changes in Operating Working Capital:

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Payables

Increase/ (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions
Increase/ (Decrease) in Long Term Provisions
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Long Term Liabilities
(Increase)/ Decrease in Current Trade Receivables
(Increase)/ Decrease in Non Current Trade Receivables
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories

(Increase)/ Decrease in Short Term Loans and Advances
(Increase)/ Decrease in Long Term Loans and Advances
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Current Assets
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Bank Balances
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets

Cash generated from operations

Direct Tax-(paid including TDS)/ refund received (net)

Net Cash from Operating activities before exceptional items

Exceptional Iltems

Net Cash from Operating activities (A)

. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of Fixed Assets (including Capital Work-in-progress,
Internally Developed Intangibles and Capital Advances)

Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets
Acquisition of Business (Refer Note 30)
Loans given to Subsidiaries

Loan given to Subsidiaries received back (Refer Note 29)

Interest received

Dividend received

Purchase of Mutual Funds

Sale of Mutual Funds

Investment in Equity Shares of Subsidiaries
Investment in OCD of Subsidiaries

Net Cash from/ (used) in Investing activities (B)
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Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

(Rs. Million) (Rs. Million)

(84.30) (15.24)
240.03 282.37
58.07 21.46
0.25 2.54
0.38 0.66
1.01 -
0.10 2.20
14.75 7.70
- (13.33)
(16.14) 8.30
226.16 195.26
(73.35) (31.80)
(144.93) (137.69)
(3.63) (3.82)
- (0.12)
(0.03) (0.57)
(5.47) 40.13

297.20 293.03

212.90 277.79
(173.74) 79.65
9.37 0.29
(0.34) (0.46)
(11.65) 27.50
(29.29) 39.54
139.93 114.77
- 4.38
21.46 (12.112)
70.99 0.65
(1.33) 27.91
(11.02) (13.77)
2.87 27.33

(0.25) 17.00 (2.57) 293.11

229.90 570.90

75.95 (65.75)

305.85 505.15

9.65 8.95

315.50 514.10

(420.85) (733.91)

9.24 15.55

(14.85) -

(213.00) (278.00)

520.70 70.00

73.82 44.95

144.93 137.69

(20.00) (132.50)

20.03 139.14

(28.71) (12.22)

(160.00) -

(88.69) (749.30)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended March 31, 2017

Year ended
March 31, 2017
(Rs. Million)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Redemption of Non Convertible Debentures -
Issue of Shares under ESOP Scheme 12.58
Share Application Money Received 2.22
Term Loan raised during the year in Foreign Currency -
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings 270.00
Repayment of Short Term Borrowings (270.00)
Proceeds/ (Payments) relating to Cash Credits (Net) -
Interest Paid on Fixed Loan (222.94
Dividend Paid (1.97)
Dividend Tax Paid -
Receipt of Inter Corporate Deposits 164.00
Repayment of Inter Corporate Deposits (85.00)
Net Cash from/ (used in) Financing activities ( C) (131.11)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A) + (B) + (C) 95.70
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year (Footnote 1) 109.57
Cash and cash Equivalents as at the end of the year (Footnote 1) — 20527
Notes:
1 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balance with banks
-Current Accounts [include Rs. (0.43) Million (Previous year
Rs. 0.14 Million) effect of exchange differences on balances with 184.27
banks in foreign currency]
Cheques and Drafts on hand 14.50
Cash on hand 6.50
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year 205.27

NIIT

Year ended
March 31, 2016
(Rs. Million)

(166.67)
16.76
600.00
750.00
(750.00)
(79.99)
(186.18)
(1.05)
(0.01)
85.00

267.86

32.66
76.91

109.57

72.96

17.44
19.17
109.57

2 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Accounting Standard 3
as notified under Section 211(3C) [Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended] and other relevant

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
3 Figures in parenthesis indicate cash outgo.

The accompanying Notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

For and on behalf of the Board

Vijay K Thadani
Vice-Chairman & Managing Director
DIN - 00042527

For Price Waterhouse Rajendra S Pawar
Firm Registration No. : 301112E Chairman
Chartered Accountants DIN - 00042516

Anupam Dhawan Amit Roy
Partner Chief Financial Officer
Membership No. 084451

Place : Gurugram
Date : May 17, 2017
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Deepak Bansal
Company Secretary
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2

NOTES to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

CORPORATE INFORMATION

NIIT is a talent development company which was set up in 1981. NIIT (‘The Company’) currently offers learning
and knowledge solutions across the globe to individuals, enterprises and various institutions. The Company is
public limited company and is listed on the BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.1 Basis of Preparation of Accounts

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles
in India under the historical cost convention except for assets and liabilities stated at fair values pursuant to
a Scheme of Arrangement. Pursuant to the section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 of India, read with the
Rule 7(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, till the standards of accounting or any addendum thereto
are prescribed by the Central Government in consultation and recommendation of the National Financial
Reporting Authority, the existing Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 shall continue
to apply. Consequently, these financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with
the accounting standards notified under Section 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 [Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended] and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products
and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents,
the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non-current
classification of assets and liabilities.

2.2 Other significant accounting policies adopted by the Company are detailed below:

i) Tangible Fixed Assets and Depreciation

Fixed Assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any, except where they are taken over pursuant to an acquisition at a consolidated price. Individual
fixed assets taken over pursuant to an acquisition are recorded at their respective fair values on the date of
acquisition based on valuation carried out by an independent valuer.

Cost comprises of the purchase price including import duties, non-refundable taxes and directly attributable
expenses incurred to bring the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of being
operated in the manner intended by the management.

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising on derecognition is recognised in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the straight-line method over the useful lives of the assets,
based on a technical evaluation which in some cases are higher than the rates prescribed under Schedule
Il to the Companies Act, 2013 in order to reflect the actual usage of the assets. The depreciation charge for
each period is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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NOTES to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

The estimates of useful lives of tangible assets are as follows:-

Description of Assets Useful life
Buildings 58 Years
Leasehold Land 99 Years or lease period,

whichever is lower

Plant and Equipment including:

- Computers, Printers and related Accessories 3 Years

- Computer Servers and Networks 5 Years

- Electronic Equipments 8 Years

- Air Conditioners 10 Years

Office Equipment 5 Years

Furniture & Fixtures 7 Years

Leasehold Improvements 3-5 Years or lease period,

whichever is lower

Assets under employee benefits scheme except vehicles 3 years

Assets acquired under lease (Included under Plant & Equipment and Furniture & Fixtures)| Lease Period or useful life,

whichever is lower

All other assets (including vehicles) Rates prescribed under

Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013

i) Intangible Fixed Assets and Amortisation
Expenses incurred on internal development of educational content and products are capitalised
either individually or as a knowledge bank in the form of software, once their technical feasibility
and ability to generate future economic benefits is established in accordance with the requirements
of Accounting Standard 26, “Intangible Assets”. Expenses incurred during the research phase
till the establishment of commercial feasibility is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Intangible Fixed Assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses.
Amortisation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives as follows:
Description of Assets Useful Life
a) Contents and Products #
b) Software # 3-5 Years
c) Patents
d) Goodwill on acquisition of business 5 Years
# Contents, products and software are technically evaluated for their useful economic life each year
for any impairment triggers as per Accounting Standard 28, “Impairment of Assets “. The unamortised
amount of the asset is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss as amortisation over their revised remaining
useful life.
iii) Impairment of Assets
All assets other than inventories, investments and deferred tax asset, are reviewed for impairment, wherever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets
whose carrying value exceeds their recoverable amount are written down to the recoverable amount.
iv) Investments

Long-term investments are carried at their acquisition cost except those acquired at fair values pursuant to a
Scheme of Arrangement wherein such fair value is considered as acquistion cost. Any decline in the value of
the said investment, other than a temporary decline, is recognised and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.
Short-term investments are carried at cost or market value, whichever is lower.
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v)

Vi)

Inventory Valuation — Traded Goods

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is determined using weighted average
method and includes applicable costs incurred in bringing inventories to their present location and condition.
Revenue Recognition

Revenue in respect of sale of courseware including technical information and reference material
and other goods is recognised when the significant risk and rewards of ownership in it are
transferred to the buyer as per the terms of the contracts which coincides with dispatch / delivery of
the material to the customer as per trade practice and agreed terms. Revenue from the tuition
activity/ training is recognised over the period of the course programs as the case may be.
Revenue is recognised net of trade discounts, value added tax and service tax as the case may be.
Revenue from time and material contracts is recognised on a man month basis. In respect of fixed
price contracts, revenue is recognised based on proportionate completion method when no significant
uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the consideration that will be derived from rendering of the
services. The foreseeable losses on completion of contract, if any, are provided for.

vii) Other Income

a) Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established.
b) Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the rate applicable.

viii) Employee Benefits

Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan (the “Gratuity Plan”) covering eligible
employees in accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum
payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an
amount based on the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of employment. The Company’s liability
is actuarially determined (using projected unit credit method) at the end of the year and any shortfall/
surplus in the fund size maintained by the Trust set up by the Company with Life Insurance Corporation of
India (LIC) is charged/ credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Compensated Absences

Liability in respect of compensated absences is provided both for encashable leave and those expected to
be availed. The Company’s liability is determined on the basis of an actuarial valuation (using projected
unit credit method) at the end of the year. Actuarial losses/ gains are charged/ credited to the Statement
of Profit and Loss in the year in which such losses/ gains arise.

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed within twelve months from the end
of the year are treated as short term employee benefits. The obligation towards the same is measured at
the expected undiscounted cost of accumulated compensated absences expected to be availed based on
the unutilised entitlement at the year end.

Superannuation

The Company makes defined contribution to the Trust established for the purpose by the Company towards
superannuation fund maintained with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Company has no further obligations
beyond its monthly contributions. Contributions made during the year are charged to Statement of Profit and
Loss.

Provident Fund

The Company makes contribution to the “NIIT LIMITED EMPLOYEES’ PROVIDENT FUND TRUST”, which is
a defined benefit plan to the extent that the Company has an obligation to make good the shortfall, if any,
between the return from the investments of the trust and the notified interest rate. The Company’s obligation in
this regard is actuarially determined (using projected unit credit method) and provided for if the circumstances
indicate that the Trust may not be able to generate adequate returns to cover the interest rates notified by the
Government. The Company’s contribution towards Provident Fund is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.
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NOTES to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

ix)

X)

xi)

Pension Fund

The Company makes defined contribution to a government administered pension fund towards it’s pension
plan on behalf of its employees. The Company has no further obligations beyond its monthly contributions and
the contribution towards Employee Pension Scheme is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

National Pension System

The Company makes defined contribution towards National Pension System for certain employees for
which company has no further obligation.The Company’s contribution towards Employee Pension System
is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

Employees Stock Option Plan (ESOP)

Equity settled stock options granted under “NIIT Employee Stock Option Plan 2005, whereby the intrinsic
value of the option being excess of market value of the underlying share immediately prior to date of grant
over its exercise price is recognised as deferred employee compensation with a credit to employee stock option
outstanding account. The deferred employee compensation is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss on
straight line basis over the vesting period of the option. The options that lapse are reversed by a credit to
general reserve equal to the amortised portion of value of lapsed options and credit to deferred employee
compensation expense equal to the un-amortised portion of lapsed options. The balance in employee stock
option outstanding account, net of any un-amortised deferred employee compensation, is shown separately as
part of reserves and surplus.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are booked at rates determined periodically which approximate the actual
rates, and all monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency are restated at the end of accounting
period. Gain/ Loss arising out of fluctuations on realisation/ payment or restatement is charged/ credited
to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Foreign currency assets/ liabilities covered by forward contracts are stated at the forward contract rate and
difference between the forward rate and the exchange rate at the inception of the forward contract are
recognised to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the life of the contract, except to the extent on which
accounting policy on derivative instruments and hedge accounting as detailed in (xi) below.

Derivative Instruments and Hedge Accounting

In accordance with its Risk Management policies and procedures, the Company uses derivative instruments
to hedge its risks associated with foreign currency fluctuations. The derivatives that qualify for hedge
accounting and designated as cash flow hedges are initially measured at fair value & are remeasured at a
subsequent reporting date and the changes in the fair value of the derivatives i.e. gain or loss is recognised
directly in Reserves and Surplus under Hedging Reserve to the extent considered highly effective. Change in
the fair value of derivative instruments that either does not qualify for hedge accounting or not designated
as cash flow hedges or designated cash flow hedges to the extent considered ineffective are recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires, sold, terminated, exercised, or no
longer qualifies for hedge accounting. The cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognised
in Reserves and Surplus under hedging reserve is retained there until the transaction occurs subsequent to
which the same is adjusted against the related transaction in the Statement of Profit and Loss. If a hedged
transaction is no longer expected to occur, the net cumulative gain or loss recognised in Reserves and
Surplus is transferred to Statement of Profit and Loss in the same period.

Xii) Leases

Lease rental in respect of operating lease arrangements are charged to expense in the Statement of Profit
and Loss on a straight line basis as per the terms of the related agreement. Finance lease transactions
are considered as financing arrangements in accordance with Accounting Standard 19 and the leased
asset is capitalised at an amount equal to the present value of future lease payments and a corresponding
amount is recognised as a liability. The lease payments made are apportioned between finance charge
and reduction of outstanding liability in relation to the leased asset.
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xiii) Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period in which they are incurred
except where the cost is incurred during the construction of an asset that takes a substantial period to get
ready for its intended use, in which case, it is capitalised.

xiv) Taxation

Tax expense, comprising of both current tax and deferred tax is included in determining the net results for
the year. Current Tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance
with the taxation laws prevailing in the respective jurisdiction. Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in excess
of normal income tax is recognised as asset (MAT Credit entitlement) only to the extent, there is reasonable
certainty that the Company shall be liable to pay tax as per the normal provisions of the Act in future. MAT
Credit is utilised in the year when normal income tax is higher than the Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT).
Deferred Tax is recognised for all timing differences, subject to consideration of prudence in respect of
Deferred Tax Asset. Deferred Tax Assets are recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is
reasonable certainty of realisation of such timing differences.

In situations, where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward losses under the tax
laws, all deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent there is virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that they can be realised against future taxable profits. At each Balance Sheet date, the Company
re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets, if any.

xv) Provisions and Contingencies

The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. A
disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that
probably will not require an outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be
made. Disclosure of show cause notices are made on merits of the matters where management foresees
possibilities of outflow of resources.

xvi) Earnings Per Share

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s earnings per share (‘EPS’) comprises the net profit
after tax. The number of shares used in computing the Basic EPS is the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year. The Diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis as Basic EPS, after adjusting
for the effects of potential dilutive equity shares.

xvii)Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, demand deposits with banks, other short-term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

xviii)Proposed Dividend

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorized and no longer
at the discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed at the end of
the reporting period.
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NIIT

(Rs. Million)
As At

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

3 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

393,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each 786.00
(Previous year 393,000,000 Equity Shares of

Rs. 2/- each)

2,500,000 Redeemable Preference Shares of

Rs.100/- each 250.00

(Previous year 2,500,000 Redeemable Preference

Shares of Rs.100/- each)

350,000,000 - 8.5% Cumulative Redeemable 350.00
Preference Shares of Re. 1/- each

(Previous year 350,000,000 - 8.5% Cumulative

Redeemable Preference Shares of Re. 1/- each )

1,386.00

Issued
165,755,886 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each 331.51
(Previous year -165,507,233 Equity Shares of Rs.
2/- each)

331.51
Subscribed and Paid up
165,749,886 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each 331.50
(Previous year - 165,501,233 Equity Shares of
Rs. 2/- each)
Add: Forfeited Shares (amount originally paid-up) 0.01

331.51

102

786.00

250.00

350.00

1,386.00

331.01

331.01

331.00

0.01

331.01



NIIT Limited

NIIT

NOTES to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

3.1 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding

As at
Equity Shares March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
No. of shares Rs. Million No. of shares Rs. Million
Shares outstanding at the beginning of
the year 165,501,233 331.00 165,170,597 330.34
Shares issued during the year 248 653 0.50 330,636 0.66
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 165,749,886 331.50 165,501,233 331.00

3.2 Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares:-

Equity Shares: The Company has issued one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.2/- per share.
Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is
subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim
dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the
Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

3.3 Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the Company (Refer Note 31)

As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
No. of shares % of holding No. of shares % of holding
Pace Industries Private Limited - - 25,366,521 15.33%
PIPL Management Consultancy and
Investment Private Limited 25,366,521 15.30% - -
Global Solutions Private Limited - - 25,915,838 15.66%
Global Consultancy and Investment
Private Limited 25,915,838 15.64% - -
Total 51,282,359 30.94% 51,282,359 30.99%
3.4 Shares reserved for issue under Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOP)
As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
No. of shares Rs. Million No. of shares Rs. Million
Equity shares (For details Refer 5,387,424 10.77 6,086,256 12.17
Note 25)
5,387,424 10.77 6,086,256 12.17
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NOTES to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

(Rs. Million)
As at
4 RESERVES AND SURPLUS March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Securities Premium Reserve
Opening balance 537.02 520.92
Add: Addition on account of exercise
of ESOP's 12.08 549.10 16.10 537.02
Debenture Redemption Reserve
Opening balance - 41.67
Less: Amount transferred to General
Reserve - - (41.67) -
Hedging Reserve Account (Debit
balance) [Refer Note 41]
Opening balance (62.84) (45.95)
Add: Impact on account of
restatement of Loan 33.05 (60.51)
Add: Impact on account of
restatement of Interest on Loan 1.34 3.28
Add:  Movement in Derivative
Instrument Fair Value Asset/ (Liability) (29.14) (57.59) 40.34 (62.84)
Capital Reserve (on Amalgamation) 5,172.28 5,172.28
General Reserve
Opening balance 1,055.14 1,013.47
Add:  Amount transferred from
Debenture Redemption Reserve - 1,055.14 41.67 1,055.14
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance Brought Forward from
Previous year 1,084.52 1,083.43
Add : Profit/ (Loss) for the year (50.70) 1,033.82 1.09 1,084.52
Total 7,752.75 7,786.12
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NOTES to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

(Rs. Million)
As at
5 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Non-Current Portion Current Maturities
SECURED
Term Loans from Banks:
- Foreign Currency Term Loan 1,419.82 1,661.08 208.21 -
Sub Total (A) 1,419.82 1,661.08 208.21
Amount disclosed under the head
“Other Current Liabilities” (Refer - - (208.21)
Note 8) (B)
Total (A+B) 1,419.82 1,661.08

5.1 Details of Security given against loans
i) The Company has availed foreign currency loan for Rs. 600 Million equivalent of USD 9.05 Million which

is fully hedged by converting it from the floating rate into fixed rate Rupee loan through a currency swap at
a spot reference (USD INR) exchange rate of USD 1 = INR 66.30, through full maturity of the loan. The
said loan is secured by way of whole of the Company’s tangible and intangible, movable fixed assets, both
present and future, capital advances paid for building at Info-City, Sector-34, Gurugram and first exclusive
charge on certain immovable properties. The rate of interest on fully hedged equivalent loan amount is fixed
at 10.25% p.a. for the tenure of the loan.

The Company has availed foreign currency loan of Rs.1,000 Million equivalent of USD 16.05 Million,
which is fully hedged by converting it from the floating rate in Libor with spread of 175 bps into fixed rate
Rupee loan through a currency swap at a spot reference (USD INR) exchange rate of USD 1 = INR 62.30,
through full maturity of the loan. The said loan is secured by way of whole of the Company’s tangible and
intangible, movable fixed assets, both present and future, land and building of the Company at Sector-32,
Gurugram and capital advances paid for building at Info-City, Sector-34, Gurugram. The rate of interest
on fully hedged equivalent loan amount is fixed at 10.25% p.a. for the tenure of the loan.

5.2 Terms of Repayment

)

Foreign Currency Term Loan for USD 9.05 Million is repayable as follows:

Repayment Dates (USD Million) (Rs.Million)*
July 20, 2020 1.50 97.83
April 20, 2020 1.51 97.83
January 20, 2020 1.51 97.83
July 20, 2019 1.51 97.83
January 20, 2019 1.51 97.83
July 20, 2018 1.51 97.83
9.05 586.98

Foreign Currency Term Loan for USD 16.05 Million is repayable as follows:
Repayment Dates (USD Million) (Rs.Million)*
June 5, 2019 3.21 208.21
April 5, 2019 3.21 208.21
October 5, 2018 3.21 208.21
April 5, 2018 3.21 208.21
October 5, 2017 3.21 208.21
16.05 1,041.05

* Rupee equivalent as at the year end

105



NIT Limited NIIT

NOTES to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

(Rs. Million)
As at
6  SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS (Refer Notes below) March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
UNSECURED
Inter Corporate Deposits from Subsidiaries 164.00 85.00
Total 164.00 85.00
Notes:

() The Company has taken loan of Rs. 124 Million (Previous year Rs. 85 Million) from its subsidiary company, NIIT
Institute of Process Excellence Limited, at an interest rate of 10.50% p.a..
The terms of repayments are as follows:-

Repayment Date (Rs. Million)
November 3, 2017 20.00
July 26, 2017 104.00

124.00

(i) The Company has taken loan of Rs. 40 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil ) from its subsidiary company, NIIT Institute
of Finance Banking and Insurance Training Limited, at an interest rate of 10.50% p.a..

The terms of repayments are as follows:-

Repayment Date (Rs. Million)
December 7, 2017 10.00
November 14, 2017 15.00
November 6, 2017 15.00
40.00
(Rs. Million)
As at
7 TRADE PAYABLES March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Current
- Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (Refer Note 7.1 below) 0.01 0.22
- Due to Others 491.34 670.21
491.35 670.43

7.1 Parties covered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) have been
identified on the basis of information available with the Company. Disclosures as per Section 22 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006 are as follows:

(Rs. Million)

As at

Particulars March 31, 2017] March 31, 2016

a) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid
to any supplier
i) Principal amount 0.01 0.19
ii) Interest thereon * 0.03
b) The amount of payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day|
and the interest thereon, during an accounting year
i) Principal amount 0.14 -
ii) Interest thereon - -
¢) The amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the
year) but without adding the interest specified under this Act - -
d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of
accounting year * 0.03
e) Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are|
actually paid to the small investor - *

* rounded off
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(Rs. Million)
As at
8 OTHER LIABILITIES March 31,2017 March 31,2016 March 31,2017 March 31, 2016
Long-Term Current
G e - - e -
Interest Accrued but not due on
Borrowings - - 12.44 10.56
Unpaid Dividend* - ; 7.52 9.49
Security Deposits Payable 10.59 15.10 109.77 152.77
Payable to Subsidiaries - - 94.94 06.42
Deferred Revenue - - 16.62 13.33
Advances from Customers - - 63.75 61.83
Statutory Dues - - 80.21 73.06
Derivative Instrument Fair Value
Liability (net) (Refer Note 41) - - 36.23 7.09
Other Payables** - 24.78 207.93 217.89
10.59 39.88 837.62 642.44

* There are no amounts due for payment to the Investor Protection Fund as at the year end.

** includes capital creditors and payable to employees.

(Rs. Million)
9 PROVISIONS As at
March 31,2017 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Long-Term Short-Term
Provision for Employee Benefits
(Refer Note 24)
-Provision for Gratuity - - 35.22 25.89
-Provision for Compensated Absences 3.08 3.42 41.13 41.09
Others:
"tli?’;g\t/ilgl:*n for Indirect tax under ) ) 4457 4457
3.08 3.42 120.92 111.55

*An amount of Rs. 22.22 Million which has been deposited, against the demand which has been disclosed under

Note 13, as Advances recoverable in Cash or kind.
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NIIT Limited

NOTES to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

11 INVESTMENTS
1) Non-Current Investment

A. TRADE [UNQUOTED]
(Valued at cost less provision for diminution other than temporary)
In Subsidiary Companies

-Equity
10,662,113 (Previous year 10,662,113) Shares of 1 US $ each fully
paid-up in NIIT (USA) Inc., USA

500,000 (Previous year 500,000) Equity Shares of 1 US $ or Rp. 2,297 each fully

paid-up in PT NIIT Indonesia, Indonesia
Less: Provision for diminution in the value of investment

35,056,000 (Previous year 35,056,000) Equity Shares of 1 US $ each fully

paid-up in NIIT Antilles NV, Netherlands Antilles
Less: Provision for diminution in value of Investment

13,000,000 (Previous year 13,000,000) Equity Shares of 0.5 US $ each fully

paid-up in NIIT Antilles NV, Netherlands Antilles

150,000 (Previous year Nil) Equity Shares of 1 Euro each fully paid-up in

NIIT Ireland Limited

1,000,000 (Previous year 1,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully

paid-up in Mindchampion Learning Systems Limited
Less: Provision for diminution in value of Investment

18,064,065 (Previous year 18,064,065) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each

fully paid-up in Mindchampion Learning Systems Limited
Less: Provision for diminution in value of Investment

155,000 (Previous year 155,000) Equity Shares of 1 GBP each fully paid-

up in NIIT Limited-UK

8,162,500 (Previous year 8,157,500) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully
paid-up in NIIT Institute of Finance Banking and Insurance Training Limited

16,500,000 (Previous year 16,500,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully

paid-up in NIIT Institute of Process Excellence Limited

23,132,395 (Previous year 20,819,155) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each

fully paid-up in NIIT Yuva Jyoti Limited

110

NIIT

(Rs. Million)

As at

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

478.15 478.15
478.15 478.15
17.56 17.56
(17.56) (17.56)
1,628.69 1,628.69
(1,628.69) (1,628.69)
404.56 404.56
10.78 10.78
10.50 10.50
(10.50) (10.50)
180.64 180.64
(180.64) (180.64)
13.10 13.10
85.98 85.79
165.00 165.00
236.71 208.19



NIT Limited NIIT

NOTES to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

- Debentures (Rs. Million)
900,000 (Previous year 900,000) 0.5% Optionally Convertible
Debentures of Rs. 1000/- each fully paid up in Mindchampion Learning

Systems Limited {Foot note (i)} 900.00 900.00
Less: Provision for diminution in value of Investment

(29.36) (29.36)

870.64 870.64
16,000,000 (Previous year Nil) 0.5% Optionally Convertible Debentures of
Rs. 10/- each fully paid up in NIIT Yuva Jyoti Limited {Foot note (i)} 160.00 -

160.00 -
TRADE [QUOTED]
[Valued at fair value on acquisition date less any provision for diminution
other than temporary]
In Associate Company
-Equity
14,493,480 _(Prevnous year 14_,493,480) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 5.186.90 5.186.90
fully paid-up in NIIT Technologies Limited
[Market Value as on March 31, 2017 is Rs. 6,313.36 Million (Previous
year Rs. 7,198.91 Million)]

Sub Total (A) 7,611.82 7,423.11
B. LONG TERM, OTHERS [UNQUOTED]
(Valued at cost less provision for other than temporary diminution)
In Other Companies
240 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid-up in Hinduja HCL Singtel
Communication Private Limited - -
Less: Provision for diminution in the value of Investment - -
[Investment of Rs. 2,400/- (Previous year Rs. 2,400/-)] fully provided for
Sub Total (B) - -

TOTAL (A+B) 7,611.82 7,423.11
Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments 4,291.67 4,102.96
Less:- Aggregate Provision for diminution in the value of Investments (1,866.75) (1,866.75)
Total Unquoted Investments (C ) 2,424.92 2,236.21]
Aggregate amount of Quoted Investments 5,186.90 5,186.90
Total Quoted Investments (D) 5,186.90 5,186.90
GRAND TOTAL (C+D) 7,611.82 7,423.11]

Notes:

() 900,000 Optionally Convertible Debentures (OCDs) of Rs. 1,000/- each fully paid at a coupon rate of 0.5%
p.a. for a period of 5 years from the date of allotment. The Company shall have the right to convert such OCDs
into equity shares at the expiry of third year from the date of allotment.

(i) 16,000,000 Optionally Convertible Debentures (OCDs) of Rs. 10/- each fully paid at a coupon rate of 0.5%
p.a. for a period of 5 years from the date of allotment wherein the Company shall have the right to convert
such OCDs into equity shares at the expiry of 18 months from the date of allotment.
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12 TAXATION
(a) Detailed break-up of Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities is as follows:-
(Rs. Million)
As at As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Deferred Tax Assets:
Tax impact of difference between carrying amount of fixed assets in

the financial statements and as per the Income Tax calculation. 83.59 115.85
Provision for doubtful debts and advances 276.71 264.20
Provision for non-moving inventories 7.00 1.89
Provision for Employee Benefits 39.82 34.10
Total (A) 407.12 416.04
Timing differences not recognised on account of prudence (B ) 303.34 312.26
Net Deferred Tax Assets carried to Balance Sheet (A-B) 103.78 103.78

(i) Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are being offset as they relate to taxes on income levied by the same
governing taxation laws.

(i) Deferred Tax Asset on brought forward losses has also not been recognised in the absence of virtual
certainty of availability of taxable income to set off the losses.
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(Rs. Million)
13 LOANS AND ADVANCES As at
March 31,2017  March 31,2016 March 31,2017 March 31, 2016
Long-Term Short-Term
i) Capital Advances
Unsecured, considered good 842.79 669.39 - -
(A) 842.79 669.39 -
i) Security Deposits Receivable
Unsecured, considered good 58.27 57.66 17.77 42.50
Unsecured, considered doubtful 5.05 5.05 - -
Less: _Provision for doubtful security (5.05) (5.05) ) )
deposits
(B) 58.27 57.66 17.77 42.50
iii) Loans to related parties
Unsecured, considered good - - - 278.00
Unsecured, considered doubtful - 29.70 - -
Less: Provision for doubtful Loans
(Refer note 29(i)) ) (29.70) ) )
) - - - 278.00
iv) Advances recoverable in cash or in kind
Unsecured, considered good (Refer
Note 13.1 and 13.2 belc?w) ( 0.67 0.33 120.98 167.34
Unsecured, considered doubtful 10.50 11.78 - -
Less: Provision for doubtful advances (10.50) (11.78) - -
D) 0.67 0.33 120.98 167.34
v) Other Advances
a) Advance payment of Fringe Benefit Tax 89.57 89.57 - -
Less: Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax (88.66) (88.66) - -
0.91 0.91 -
b) Advance Income Tax 1,160.22 1,246.12 - -
Less: Provision for Income Tax (867.43) (871.63) - -
292.79 374.49
c) MAT Credit Entitlement
Opening Balance 84.13 68.60 - -
Addition during the year - 15.59 - -
Utilised/ Reversed during the year - (0.06) - -
84.13 84.13
(E) 377.83 459.53
Total (A+B+C+D+E) 1,279.56 1,186.91 138.75 487.84

13.1 Maximum amount due from Directors or other Officers during the year Rs. 3.45 Million (Previous year
Rs. 0.38 Million). Amount outstanding at year end Rs. 1.46 Million (Previous year Rs. 0.03 Million).

13.2 Short-term Loans and advances include balances with government authorities Rs. 52.66 Million
(Previous year Rs. 64.50 Million).

113



NIT Limited NIIT

NOTES to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

(Rs. Million)
14 TRADE RECEIVABLES As at
(Unsecured) March 31,2017 March 31,2016 March 31,2017 March 31, 2016
Non Current Current
a) Outstanding for a period exceeding
six months from the date they are due
for payment
Considered good - - 185.52 349.22
Considered doubtful 733.28 676.69 - -
Less: Provision for doubtful debts (733.28) (676.69) - -
(A) - - 185.52 349.22
b) Others
Considered good - - 813.79 856.63
Considered doubtful 20.74 27.77 - -
Less: Provision for doubtful debts (20.74) (27.77) - -
(B) - - 813.79 856.63
TOTAL (A+B) - - 999.31 1,205.85
15 MOVEMENT OF PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS (Rs. Million)
As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Opening Provision 704.46 737.62
Add: Additional provision created 58.07 21.46
Add: Provision/(Written off ) for business support on
account of change in delivery technology - (13.70)
Less: Provision for doubtful debts written back* (8.51) (25.85)
Less: Bad debts written off - (15.07)
Closing Provision 754.02 704.46

* Provision for doubtful debts written back amounting to Rs. 8.51 Million ( Previous year Rs.17.42 Million)
shown as exceptional item [Refer Note 29].

(Rs. Million)
As at

16 OTHER ASSETS March 31,2017 March 31, 2016 March 31,2017 March 31, 2016

Non-Current Current
Non Current Bank Balances (Refer Note 18) 0.12 0.12 - -
Unbilled Revenue 0.25 2.54 83.25 72.23
Less: Provision for Unbilled Revenue (0.25) (2.54) - -
Interest Receivable - - 5.33 5.80

Derivative Instrument Fair Value Asset (Refer

Note 41) ) ) 18.33 )
0.12 0.12 106.91 78.03
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NIIT

(Rs. Million)
As at

17 INVENTORIES (Valued at lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value) March 31, 2017

18

19

March 31, 2016

As at the end of the year

Traded Goods

a) Courseware and Training Material*
b) Software

Sub-Total (A)

As at the beginning of the year

Traded Goods

a) Courseware and Training Material*
b) Software

Sub-Total (B)

(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventory (B-A)

* Net of provision for non-moving inventories of Rs. 20.21 Million (Previous year Rs. 5.46 Million).

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Balance with Banks

-Current Accounts

Cheques and Drafts on hand

Cash on hand

Sub Total (A)

Other Bank Balances:

Bank Deposits*

-With original maturity of more than 3 months and upto 12 months
-With original maturity of more than 12 months
Dividend Accounts

* Pledged as Margin money

Sub Total (B)

Total (A+B)
Amount disclosed under "Other Non Current Assets" (Refer Note 16) (C)

Total (A+B+C)
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

1. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts:-
- Customers

- Sales Tax/ VAT

- Works Contract Tax

- Customs Duty

- Income Tax

- Others*

8.35 44.44
0.37 0.49
8.72 44,93
44 .44 26.74
0.49 0.45
44,93 27.19
36.21 (17.74)
(Rs. Million)
As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Current
184.27 72.96
14.50 17.44
6.50 19.17
205.27 109.57
15.43 16.33
0.12 0.12
7.52 9.49
23.07 25.94
228.34 135.51
(0.12) (0.12)
228.22 135.39
(Rs. Million)
As at
March 31, 2017  March 31, 2016
33.55 6.13
5.08 -
31.32 31.32
4.80 4.80
385.25 372.42
17.98 14.44

*Pertains to alleged dues towards provident fund payable by vendors of the Company which the Company is

also contesting.

(@) It is not practical for the Company to estimate the timings of cash outflows, if any, in respect of the above
pending resolution of the respective proceedings. Management does not forsee any financial implication based

on advice of legal counsel.

(b) The Company does not expect any reimbursements in respect of the above.
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20

21

2. The Company had received Show Cause Notices under section 263 of the Income Tax Act, 1961, issued by

the Commissioner of Income Tax (CIT) for the Assessment years 1999-00 to 2005-06, who later issued Orders
directing the Assessing Officer for re-assessment on certain items. The orders passed by the CIT u/s 263 for
AY 1999-00 to AY 2005-06 have been challenged by the Company in the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal.
The Tribunal has since passed order for AY 1999-00 wherein the Tribunal decided the issue of assumption of
jurisdiction against the Company. On merits, Tribunal has allowed some of the issues and dismissed others
which were referred back to the assessing officer for a fresh examination. The Company has filed an appeal
before the Hon’ble High Court against the aforesaid order of the Tribunal which is pending for disposal. At this
stage there is no ascertained/quantified demands. Based on a legal opinion, the Company has fair chances of
obtaining adequate relief before the Hon’ble High Court.

It is not practical for the Company to estimate the timings of cash outflows, if any, in respect of the above pending
resolution of the respective proceedings. Management does not forsee any financial implication based on advice
of legal counsel.

Guarantees

Guarantees issued by bankers outstanding at the end of the year Rs. 1.10 Million (Previous year Rs.1.12
Million).

. Corporate Guarantee Nil [Previous year Rs. 562.49 Million (USD 8.50 Million)] issued to Skill Soft Corporation,

USA & Skill Soft Ireland Limited to secure them against any indemnification obligations of NIIT Ventures
Inc. (erstwhile step down subsidiary of the Company) and NIIT (USA) Inc., with respect to sale of Element K
Corporation (erstwhile step down subsidiary of the Company) in earlier year.

Corporate Guarantee to National Skill Development Corporation to secure loan of Rs. 90.00 Million (Previous
year Rs. 142.64 Million) availed by NIIT Yuva Jyoti Limited, a subsidiary of the Company.

Corporate Guarantee to National Skill Development Corporation to secure them in the event of default on the
part of NIIT Yuva Jyoti Limited in making payment towards outstanding royalty amount of Rs. 136.49 Million
(Previous year Nil).

Corporate Guarantee issued to banks for availing working capital limits on behalf of Mindchampion Learning
Systems Limited (Formerly known as Hole-in-the-Wall Education Limited) Rs. 450 Million (Previous year Nil)
[Amount Outstanding at year end Rs. Nil (Previous year Nil)].

Other Monies for which the Company is contingently liable

Security for working capital limits on behalf of Mindchampion Learning Systems Limited (Formerly known as
Hole-in-the-Wall Education Limited) Nil (Previous year Rs. 30 Million) [Amount Outstanding at year end Nil
(Previous year Nil)].

ii. Standby Letter of Credit Rs. 486.44 Million (USD 7.5 Million) [Previous year Rs. 496.31 Million (USD 7.5

Million)] for working capital limits in favour of NIIT (USA) Inc., USA, a subsidiary of the Company, by earmarking
working capital facility of NIIT Limited.

iii. Outstanding letters of credit of Nil (Previous year Rs. 26.58 Million).

CAPITAL AND OTHER COMMITMENTS
(a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net of advances) not provided for

Rs. 287.22 Million (Previous year Rs. 508.72 Million).

(b) For commitments related to lease arrangements, refer Note 40.
(c) The Company has issued a letter of support to provide need based financial support to its subsidiaries

Mindchampion Learning Systems Limited, NIIT Yuva Jyoti Limited and NIIT Antilles NV.

(Rs. Million)

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Sale of Products :

-Courseware and Training Material 750.65 927.50
-Hardware & Accessories 5.78 3.21
Sale of Services 2,906.43 2,883.78
3,662.86 3,814.49
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(Rs. Million)
22 OTHER INCOME Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Interest Income 73.35 31.80
Dividend Income from Investments in Associates 144.93 137.69
Dividend Income from Current Investments - 0.12
Profit/(Loss) from Sale of Current Investment 0.03 0.57
Provision/ Other Liabilities Written Back 5.47 40.13
Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) 3.63 3.82
Gain on Foreign Currency Translation and
. - 9.94
Transaction (net)
Recc_)very from Subsidiaries for Management 161.74 152 26
Services
Other Non-Operating Income 36.19 27.84
T 42534 T 40417
(Rs. Million)
23 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE Year ended
(Refer Note 24 & 37) March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Salaries and Benefits 1,374.39 1,291.35
Contribution to Provident and other Funds 70.93 57.91
Welfare and Other expenses 37.06 36.34
1,482.38 1,385.60

24 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

A) Defined Contribution Plans
The Company makes contribution towards Superannuation Fund and Pension Scheme to the defined
contribution plans for eligible employees.
The Company has charged the following costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss under “Employee
Benefits Expense” in Note 23:-

(Rs. Million)
Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
- Employers’ Contribution to Superannuation Fund 9.08 8.05
- Employers’ Contribution to Employees
Pension Schemes 19.31 17.37
- Employers’ Contribution towards Social Security
Schemes in foreign territories - 0.35

Contribution towards Superannuation Fund to the defined contribution plans includes following cost for Key
Managerial Personnel:

Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
- Employers’ Contribution to Superannuation Fund 1.73 1.69
- Employers’ Contribution to
Employees Pension Schemes 0.41 0.43
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B) Defined Benefit Plans
|. Provident Fund

The Company makes contribution to the “NIIT LIMITED EMPLOYEES’ PROVIDENT FUND TRUST” (“the Trust™), which
is a defined benefit plan. The Company contributed Rs. 22.09 Million (Previous year Rs.19.78 Million) including Rs.
1.95 Million (Previous year Rs. 1.95 Million) in respect of Key Managerial personnel during the year to the Trust.
The Company has an obligation to make good the shortfall, if any, between the return from the investments of the
Trust and the notified interest rate. The Company’s obligation in this regard is actuarially determined and provided
for if the circumstances indicate that the Trust may not be able to generate adequate returns to cover the interest rates
notified by the Government.

The guidance on implementing AS 15 Employee Benefits (revised 2005), issued by Accounting Standards Board
(ASB) of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, states that benefits involving employer established provident
fund trust, which require interest shortfall to be compensated by the employer is required to be considered as Defined
Benefits Plans. The actuary has provided a valuation and based on the below mentioned assumptions, determined
that there is no short fall as at the year end.

The details of fund and plan assets of the Trust (inclusive of contribution received from subsidiaries) are as follows
(limited to the extent provided by the actuary):

(i) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation (Rs. Million)
As at
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Present value defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of
the year 7.37 5.64
Current service cost 0.83 0.82
Interest Cost 0.57 0.44
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations (1.35) 0.47
Present Value Defined Benefit Obligations at the end of the year 7.42 7.37
(i) Change in Fair Value of Assets As at
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Fair value of plan assets as at the beginning of the year 119.06 91.76
Actuarial (loss) / gain on plan assets 13.62 27.30
Fair value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 132.68 119.06
(iii) Estimated Net Asset/ (Liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet As at
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Present value of defined benefit obligation 7.42 7.37
Fair Value of plan assets 132.68 119.06
Funded Status [surplus/ (deficit) not recognised] 125.26 111.69
Net Asset/ (Liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet - -
(iv) Assumptions used in accounting for provident Fund:- Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Discount Rate (Per Annum) 7.00% 7.75%
Expected return on Plan Assets 8.60% 8.60%
8.75% and
8.60% for
Expected guaranteed interest rate 8.60% subsequent years
(v) Investment details of Plan Assets:- Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Government Securities 49.74% 47.39%
Debt Instruments 47.69% 51.09%
Equities 1.95% 0.91%
Short term Debt Instruments 0.62% 0.61%
100.00% 100.00%
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I Compensated Absences

Particulars

i) Change in Present value of Obligation:-

Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the year
Current service cost

Past Service Cost

Interest Cost

Benefits Paid

Addition on account of transfer of employees from subsidiaries
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on Obligations

Present value of obligation as at the end of the year
Classification in the balance sheet

Short-Term

Long-Term

Total

i) Assumptions used in accounting for Compensated Absences:-
Discount Rate (per annum)

Future Salary Increase

-For First 5 Years

-Thereafter

NIIT

(Rs. Million)
As at
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
4451 50.91
13.79 14.95
- (10.43)
3.38 3.92
(1.72) (0.53)
- 3.86
(15.75) (18.17)
4421 44,51
41.13 41.09
3.08 3.42
4421 44.51
As at

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

7.00%

8.00%
8.00%

7.75%

8.00%
8.00%

Estimates of future salary increase (cost to the Company) considered in actuarial valuation, takes into account
inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

I1l. Gratuity Fund

Particulars

i) Change in Present value of Obligation:-

Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the year
Interest cost

Current service cost

Addition/ (Deletion) on account of transfer of employees from/
(to) subsidiaries

Plan Amendments Cost

Benefits paid

Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations

Present value of obligation as at the end of the year

if) Change in Plan Assets:-

Fair value of Plan Assets as at the beginning of the year
Addition/ (Deletion) on account of transfer of employees from/
(to) subsidiaries

Expected return on Plan Assets

Contributions*

Benefits Paid

Actuarial (loss)/ gain on Plan Assets

Fair value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year

* Contributions include recoveries from Associates and Subsidiaries.

As at

(Rs. Million)

March 31, 2017

March 31, 2016

104.83
7.55
11.14

(0.07)
(0.75)
(14.96)
8.77
116,51

78.94

(0.07)
7.01
11.12
(14.96)
(0.75)
81.29

106.50
7.29
10.53

4.04
(24.78)

1.25
104.83

86.84

2.02
7.07
8.15

(24.78)

(0.36)
78.94

*Actuary’s estimates of contributions for the next financial year is Rs. 47.80 Million (Previous year Rs. 37.03

Million).
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25

(Rs. Million)
As at
March March March March March

31,2017 31,2016 31, 2015 31,2014 31,2013

Particulars

iii) Amount of Asset/ (obligation)

recognised in the Balance Sheet:-
Fair value of Plan Assets as at the

end of the year 81.29 78.94 86.84 89.07 88.77
Present value of obligation as at the
end of the year 116.51 104.83 106.50 90.94 96.67

Asset/ (obligation) recognised in

Balance Sheet (35.22) (25.89) (19.66) (1.87) (7.90)
(Rs. Million)
Year ended
Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
iv) Net Gratuity Cost recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss:-
Current service cost 11.14 10.53
Interest cost 7.55 7.29
Plan Amendment Cost (0.75) -
Expected return on Plan Assets (7.01) (7.07)
Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognised during the year 9.52 1.62
Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss* 20.45 12.37
Actual return on plan assets 6.26 6.71

*Includes Rs. 2.99 Million (Previous year Rs. 3.11 Million) towards contribution for Key Managerial Personnel.
*The above cost is included under “Employee Benefits Expense” in Note 23.

Year ended
v) Assumptions used in accounting for gratuity plan:- March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Discount Rate (Per annum) 7.00% 7.75%
Future Salary Increase 6.00% 6.00%
Expected Rate of return on plan assets 8.45% 9.10%

Estimates of future salary increase considered in actuarial valuation, takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion
and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.
vi) Investment details of Plan Assets:-

The plan assets are maintained with Life Insurance Corporation of India Gratuity Scheme. The details of investment
maintained by Life Insurance Corporation of India are not available with the Company and have not been disclosed.

The expected return on Elan assets is determined considering several applicable factors mainly the composition of plan
assets held, assessed risk of asset management, historical result of the return on plan assets.

EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION SCHEME

During the year 2005-06, the Company had established NIIT Employee Stock Option Plan 2005 “ESOP 2005 and the
same was approved at the General Meeting of the Company held on May 18, 2005. The plan was set up so as to offer and
grant, for the benefit of employees (excluding promoters) of the Company, who are eligible under “Securities and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI) (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999”, options
of the Company in one or more tranches, and on such terms and conditions as may be fixed or determined by the Board,
in accordance with the provisions of law or guidelines issued by the relevant authorities in this regard.

As per the plan, each option is exercisable for one equity share of face value of Rs. 2/- each (Rs.10/- each pre bonus
and split) fully paid up on payment to the Company, at a price to be determined in accordance with ESOP 2005. ESOP
information is given for the number of shares after sub-division and Bonus issue.
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NIIT Limited

NOTES to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

26 FINANCE COSTS

Interest Expense
Other Borrowing Costs

27 OTHER EXPENSES
[Refer Note 37]
Equipment Hiring
Royalties
Freight and Cartage
Rent (net of recoveries)
Rates and Taxes
Power & Fuel
Communication
Legal and Professional (Refer note 28 below)
Travelling and Conveyance
Provision for Doubtful Debts
Bad debts Written off
Less:-Provision for Doubtful Debts written back
Provision for Unbilled Revenue
Provision for Doubtful Advances and Deposits
Advances Written off
Insurance
Repairs and Maintenance
- Plant and Machinery
- Buildings
- Others
Consumables

Loss on Foreign Currency Translation and Transaction (net)

Security and Administration Services
Bank Charges

Marketing & Advertising Expenses
Discounts & Rebates

Sundry Expenses

28 PAYMENT TO AUDITORS
As Auditor
-Audit Fee
-Tax Audit Fee
-Limited Review Fee
Other Certification Fee*
Reimbursement of expenses (including service tax)

1.01

NIIT

(Rs. Million)

Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
213.97 188.98
12.19 6.28
226.16 195.26
(Rs. Million)

Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
199.28 159.88
70.85 70.26
4.96 12.00
163.90 205.46
4.26 6.51
60.22 73.39
92.47 87.49
105.92 125.34
199.88 211.31
58.07 21.46

14.12

1.01 (14.12) -
0.25 2.54
0.38 0.66
0.10 2.20
6.96 8.13
21.93 28.46
2.99 2.47
50.49 52.75
29.55 20.61
14.21 -
29.86 24.02
7.81 14.82
235.29 268.06
13.09 41.95
16.53 21.73
1,390.26 1,461.50
(Rs. Million)
Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2017

6.99
0.55
1.65
0.56
1.94
11.69

* Net of Rs. 0.02 Million recovered from promoters (Refer Note 31)
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6.99
0.55
1.65
0.49
2.32
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NIT Limited NIIT

NOTES to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

29

(if)

(ii)

(iv)

30

31

(Rs. Million)
Year ended

EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS(net) March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Income/ (Expenditure)
Provision for doubtful loans, debts and other balances written back 39.35 8.95
Expenses incurred for retrospective change in legislation - (4.49)
Provision for business support on account of change in delivery
technology written back 17.42

Total 39.35 21.88

Exceptional items as above comprise, items of income/(expenditure), arising from ordinary activities of the
Company of such size, nature or incidence that their separate disclosure is considered appropriate to better explain
the performance for the year.

During the year, the Company has collected Rs. 29.70 Million (Previous year Rs. 8.95 Million) towards loans, debts
and other balances recoverable from its wholly owned subsidiary Mindchampion Learning Systems Limited for
which provision was recognised as an exceptional item in the earlier years now written back.

During the year, the Company has written back provisions amounting to Rs. 9.65 Million (Previous year Nil) for
doubtful debts and advances recoverable for which provisions were recognised as exceptional items in earlier years
based on collections received.

During the previous year the Company had created an additional provision for bonus of Rs. 4.49 Million related to
the period April 1, 2014 to March 31, 2015 pursuant to retrospective amendment to “The Payment of Bonus Act,
1965” notified on January 1, 2016.

In earlier years, the Company had made provision for inventory aggregating to Rs. 3.21 Million lying with the
Company for business support amounting to Rs. 39.77 Million as one time credit to eligible business partners out
of which an amount of Rs. 17.42 Million was written back in previous year upon settlement of claims of the eligible
business partners.

During the year, the Company has acquired the business from Perceptron Learning Solutions Private Limited
(‘Perceptron’). The strategic acquisition is expected to bring complementary technology platforms and capabilities
to the Company.

The acquisition was made for an aggregate consideration of Rs. 24.85 Million. Out of the total consideration,
Rs. 14.85 Million was paid during the year and Rs. 10 Million is payable based on achievement of performance
based milestone. The purchase price has been allocated between the fair values of assets & liabilities based on
an independent valuation report as a result of which a goodwill of Rs. 19.77 Million has been recognised in these
financial statements.

The Board of Directors of the Company has, in its meeting held on March 24, 2017, approved the amalgamation
of PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Private Limited (“PMPL’) and Global Consultancy and Investment
Private Limited (“GCPL’) with NIIT Limited (“the Company or NIIT”) by way of and in accordance with a scheme of
amalgamation as per the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as the “Scheme”). PMPL and GCPL hold 15.30% & 15.64% equity shares of NIIT
Limited respectively and form part of promoter/ promoter group of NIIT Ltd. From the effective date, pursuant to
the Scheme, the entire shareholding of PMPL and GCPL in the Company shall stand cancelled and the equivalent
shares of the Company shall be re-issued to the shareholders of PMPL and GCPL as on the record date to be fixed
for the purpose. Pursuant to the proposed amalgamation of PMPL and GCPL with the Company, there will be no
change in the promoter’s shareholding in the Company. All cost and charges arising out of this proposed scheme
of amalgamation shall be borne by the promoter/ promoter group.

The aforesaid Scheme is subject to various regulatory and other approvals and sanction by National Company Law
Tribunal, New Delhi Bench and accordingly, not reflected in these financial statements.
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33.

34.

35.

NIIT

NIIT Limited
NOTES to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017
32.CIF VALUE OF IMPORTS (Rs. Million)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Purchase of Traded Goods 55.87 113.36
Capital Goods 0.56 -
EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (Rs. Million)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Employees Benefits Expense 37.40 70.28
Professional and Technical Outsourcing Expense 149.64 137.83
Legal & Professional 0.32 1.32
Traveling and Conveyance 22.29 24.08
Others 2.61 25.70
EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (Rs. Million)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Export of Services & Products 1,527.41 1,594.17
Recovery from Overseas Subsidiaries & Branches 125.13 114.58
EARNINGS PER SHARE
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Profit/ (loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders (Rs. Million) - (A) (50.70) 1.09
Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the
year (Nos.)- (B) 165,635,165 165,283,877
Nominal Value of Equity Shares (Rs.) 2/- 2/-
Basic Earnings/ (loss) per Share (Rs.) (A/B) (0.31) 0.01
Add : Effect of Potential Dilutive Shares (being employee stock
options) (Nos.) 1,979,822 2,334,759
Weighted average Shares outstanding considered for determining
Diluted Earnings/ (loss) per Share (Nos.) - (C) 167,614,987 167,618,636
Profit/ (loss) after considering increased earnings of Dilutive Shares
(Rs. Million) (D) (50.70) 1.09
Diluted Earnings/ (loss) per Share (Rs.) (D/C)* (0.31) 0.01

EARNINGS PER SHARE {had fair value method been employed for accounting of employee stock options (Refer Note 25)}

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Profit/ (loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders (Rs. Million) -(E) (67.00) (20.19)

Profit/ (loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders with diluted equity

shares (Rs. Million) -(F) (67.00) (20.19)

Basic Earnings/ (loss) per Share (Rs.) (E/B) (0.40) (0.12)

Diluted Earnings/ (loss) per Share (Rs.) (F/C)* (0.40) (0.12)

*As the impact of dilution is anti-dilutive, the basic and diluted earning/ (loss) per share remains the same.
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NOTES to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AS PER ACCOUNTING STANDARD 18:
A. Related party relationship where control exists:
Subsidiaries

B.

b)

© 0 N O o b~ WDN P

NN NNNDNRERRPRERRERERPR R PR
O B WNREPO®©O®-NO®OUOMWNIER O

26

Mindchampion Learning Systems Limited

NIT Yuva Jyoti Limited

NIT Institute of Finance Banking and Insurance Training Limited
NIIT Institute of Process Excellence Limited

NIIT Limited, UK

NIIT Antilles NV, Netherlands Antilles

NIIT Malaysia Sdn. Bhd, Malaysia

NIIT GC Limited, Mauritius

NIT China (Shanghai) Limited, Shanghai, China

NIT Wuxi Service Outsourcing Training School, China
Chongqing NIIT Education Consulting Limited, China

Wauxi NIIT Information Technology Consulting Limited, China
Changzhou NIIT Information Technology Consulting Limited, China
Su Zhou NIIT Information Technology Consulting Limited, China
NIIT (USA) Inc., USA

PT NIIT Indonesia, Indonesia (Under liquidation)

NIT West Africa Limited, Nigeria

Qingdao NIIT Information Technology Company Limited , China
Chongging An Dao Education Consulting Limited , China
Zhangjiagang NIIT Information Services Limited , China
Chengmai NIIT Information Technology Company Limited , China
NIIT Ireland Limited, Ireland

Dafeng NIIT Information Technology Co., Limited, China
Guizhou NIIT Information Technology consulting Co., Limited, China
NIIT Learning Solutions (Canada) Limited, Canada

NIT (Guizhou) Education Technology Co., Limited, China

Other related parties with whom the Company has transacted:
a) Associates (Parties in which Company has substantial interest)

1
2
3

NIT Technologies Limited
NIIT GIS Limited
NIT Smart Serve Limited

Key Managerial Personnel

1
2
3
4
5
6

Rajendra S Pawar (Chairman)
Vijay K Thadani (Vice-Chairman & Managing Director)
P Rajendran (Joint Managing Director)

Rahul Keshav Patwardhan (Chief Executive Officer w.e.f. May 28, 2015)

Rohit Kumar Gupta (Chief Financial Officer till February 28, 2017)
Amit Roy (Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. March 01, 2017 )
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NIIT Limited

NOTES to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

Parties in which the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are interested

c) Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel

1 Renuka Thadani (Wife of Vijay K Thadani)

2 Veena Oberoi (Sister of Vijay K Thadani)

d)

1  NIT Institute of Information Technology

2 NIIT Foundation (formerly known as NIIT Education Society)
3 NIIT University

4 Pace Industries Private Limited

5  NIT Network Services Limited

6 Naya Bazaar Novelties Private Limited
C. Detalils of significant transactions with related parties described above carried out :

NIIT

(Rs. Million)
Parties in
Relatives which Key
Key of Ke Managerial
Nature of Transactions Subsidiaries| Associates | Managerial y_ Total
Managerial | Personnel of
Personnel
Personnel the Company
are interested
Purchase of Goods - - - - 0.36 0.36
{Footnote (ii)} (5.38) (-) () () (0.53) (5.91)
Purchase of Fixed Assets (including services ) R ) } R )
received for development of intangible assets)
{Footnote (iii)} (11.08) (=) () () () (11.08)
Sale of Fixed Assets 0.10 - - - - 0.10
{Footnote (iv)} () () () () () ()
Sale of Goods - - - - 5.10 5.10
{Footnote (v)} () () () () () ()
Sale of Services 1,072.91 3.35 - - 4.69 1,080.95
{Footnote (v)(@)} (1,246.60) (1.94) ) (-) (0.76) (1,249.30)
Purchase of Services - Professional
Technical & Outsourcing Services 53.18 - - - 0.88 54.06
{Footnote (vi)} (14.95) () () (-) (0.30) (15.25)
Purchase of Services -Others - 21.58 - - 7.98 29.56
{Footnote (vii)} - (21.48) () (-) (0.46) (21.94)
Recovery from subsidiaries for Management Services 144.57 - - - - 144.57
{Footnote (viii)} (133.92) () () () () (133.92)
Recovery of Employee Benefits expenses from 0.50 - - - 0.08 0.58
{Footnote (ix)} (6.78) (0.21) () () (0.05) (7.04)
Recovery of Professional Technical &
Outsourcing expenses from 0.14 - - - 0.02 0.16
{Footnote (x)} (0.01) () () () () (0.01)
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NIT Limited NIIT

NOTES to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

Recovery of other expenses from 42.24 0.25 0.24 - 3.02 45.75
{Footnote (xi} (61.41) (1.06) () (=) (2.80) (65.27)
Recovery of other expenses from under

the head other income 7.29 0.01 - - 1.46 8.76
{Footnote (xii)} (13.85) (0.04) () () (1.11) (15.00)
Recovery of Employee Benefits expenses by - - - - - -
{Footnote (xiii)} (0.07) () () () () (0.07)
Recovery of Professional Technical &

Outsourcing expenses by 75.71 - - - 7.59 83.30
{Footnote (xiv)} (94.03) (-) () (=) (1.95) (95.98)
Recovery of other expenses by 12.88 0.29 - 1.02 0.17 14.36
{Footnote (xv)} (37.99) (0.04) (=) (1.82) (10.07) (49.92)
Royalty paid 46.71 - - - - 46.71
{Footnote (xvi)} (53.77) (-) () (=) () (53.77)
Investments made 160.00 - - - - 160.00
{Footnote (xvii)} (10.78) () () () () (10.78)
-Loans Given 213.00 - - - - 213.00
{Footnote (xviii)} (278.00) () (=) (=) () (278.00)
-Loans Given Received Back 520.70 - - - - 520.70
{Footnote (xix)} (70.00) () () () () (70.00)
-Inter Corporate Deposits Taken 164.00 - - - - 164.00
{Footnote (xx)} (85.00) (-) (-) O] (-) (85.00)
-Inter Corporate Deposits Repaid 85.00 - - - - 85.00
{Footnote (xxi)} () () () () () ()
-Interest Income 26.20 - - - - 26.20
{Footnote (xxii)} (26.93) () () () () (26.93)
- Interest expenditure 12.51 - - - - 12.51
{Footnote (xxiii)} (6.19) () (=) (=) () (6.19)
Remuneration - - 92.16 - - 92.16
{Footnote (xxiv)} () (-) (79.66) () (-) (79.66)
Other Income 17.16 - - - - 17.16
{Footnote (xxv)} (18.34) (-) () () (-) (18.34)
Dividend Income - 144.93 - - - 144.93
{Footnote (xxvi)} - (137.69) () (-) (-) (137.69)
Corporate Guarantee Charges

(included in Other Non-Operating Income) 3.45 - - - - 3.45
{Footnote (xxvii)} (3.61) (-) (-) () (-) (3.61)
Guarantee & Collaterals 660.00 - - - - 660.00
{Footnote (xxviii)} () () () () () ()

Note:- Refer Notes 19 and 20 for guarantees, collaterals and commitments.
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NOTES to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017

Footnotes:-
i) Previous year figures are given in parenthesis.
i) Includes Purchase of Goods from:

Naya Bazaar Novelties Pvt. Limited Rs. 0.36 Million (Previous year Rs. 0.53 Million)

Mindchampion Learning Systems Limited Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 0.87 Million)

NIT Yuva Jyoti Limited Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 0.16 Million)

NIT Institute of Finance, Banking & Insurance Training Limited Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 4.35 Million)
iii) Includes Purchase of Fixed Assets (including services received for development of intangible assets) from:

NIT Institute of Finance, Banking & Insurance Training Limited Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 11.08 Million)

iv) Includes Sale of Fixed Assets to:

NIT Yuva Jyoti Limited Rs. 0.10 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)
V) Includes Sale of Goods to:

NIIT Foundation Rs. 5.10 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)
v(a)Includes Sale of Services to:

NIIT (USA) Inc. and Branches Rs. 641.82 Million (Previous year Rs. 897.94 Million)
NIT Antilles NV, Netherlands Antilles Rs. 32.58 Million (Previous year Rs. 56.71 Million)
NIT Limited, UK and Branches Rs. 240.82 Million (Previous year Rs. 246.89 Million)
NIT Technologies Limited Rs. 3.35 Million (Previous year Rs. 1.94 Million)
NIT Institute of Process Excellence Limited Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 0.19 Million)
NIT Malaysia, Sdn, Bhd Rs. 4.08 Million (Previous year Rs. 1.30 Million)
NIT University Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 0.76 Million)
NIIT Institute of Finance Banking and Insurance Training Limited Rs. 77.46 Million (Previous year Rs. 43.57 Million)
NIT Learning Solutions (Canada) Limited Rs. 5.05 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)
NIT Ireland Limited Rs. 71.10 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)
NIIT Foundation Rs. 4.69 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)
vi) Includes Purchase of services- Professional and Technical Outsourcing Expense from:
Mindchampion Learning Systems Limited Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 0.06 Million)
NIIT University Rs. 0.88 Million (Previous year Rs. 0.30 Million)
NIIT Ireland Limited and branches Rs. 11.37 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)
NIT Institute of Process Excellence Limited Rs. 10.92 Million (Previous year Rs. 8.73 Million)
NIT Malaysia, Sdn, Bhd Rs. 0.06 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)
NIT USA Inc. Rs. 30.82 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)
NIT Limited, UK Norway branch Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 6.16 Million)
vii) Includes Purchase of services- Others from:
NIT Technologies Limited Rs. 21.58 Million (Previous year Rs. 21.48 Million)
NIT University Rs. 7.98 Million (Previous year Rs. 0.32 Million)
NIT Network Services Limited Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 0.14 Million)
viii) Includes Recovery from subsidiaries for Management Services:
NIT Antilles N.V. Rs. 1.26 Million (Previous year Rs. 1.85 Million)
NIT China (Shanghai) Limited Rs. 22.30 Million (Previous year Rs. 20.57 Million)
NIT Institute of Finance Banking and Insurance Training Limited Rs. 1.91 Million (Previous year Rs. 5.29 Million)
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NIT Institute of Process Excellence Limited Rs. 5.77 Million (Previous year Rs. 6.19 Million)
NIIT (USA) Inc. Rs. 42.32 Million (Previous year Rs. 40.31 Million)

NIT Yuva Jyoti Limited Rs. 5.09 Million (Previous year Rs. 4.41 Million)

NIT Limited, UK and branches Rs. 33.94 Million (Previous year Rs. 26.26 Million)

NIT Ireland Limited and branches Rs. 4.17 Million (Previous year Rs. 0.02 Million)
Mindchampion Learning Systems Limited Rs. 25.36 Million (Previous year Rs. 28.22 Million)
NIT Learning Solutions (Canada) Limited Rs. 1.55 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)

NIT Malaysia, Sdn, Bhd Rs. 0.90 Million (Previous year Rs. 0.80 Million)

ix) Includes Recovery of Employee Benefit Expenses from:

NIT University Rs. 0.06 Million (Previous year Rs. 0.04 Million)

NIT Institute of Finance Banking and Insurance Training Limited Rs. 0.02 Million (Previous year Rs. 3.70 Million)
NIT Yuva Jyoti Limited Rs. 0.08 Million (Previous year Rs. 2.64 Million)

Mindchampion Learning Systems Limited Rs. 0.37 Million (Previous year Rs. 0.42 Million)

NIIT Institute of Process Excellence Limited Rs. 0.03 Million (Previous year Rs. 0.02 Million)

NIIT Technologies Limited Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 0.21 Million)

NIIT Foundation Rs. 0.02 Million (Previous year Rs. 0.01 Million)

X) Includes Recovery of Professional technical and outsourcing expenses from:
Mindchampion Learning Systems Limited Rs. 0.09 Million (Previous year Rs. 0.01 Million)
NIIT Yuva Jyoti Limited Rs. 0.03 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)

NIIT Institute of Process Excellence Limited Rs. 0.02 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)
NIIT University Rs. 0.02 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)

xi) Includes Recovery of other Expenses from:

NIT Institute of Finance Banking and Insurance Training Limited Rs. 0.84 Million (Previous year Rs. 9.16 Million)
NIIT (USA) Inc. Rs. 10.88 Million (Previous year Rs. 13.31 Million)

NIIT Yuva Jyoti Limited Rs. 2.24 Million (Previous year Rs. 2.74 Million)

Mindchampion Learning Systems Limited Rs. 11.96 Million) (Previous year Rs. 17.83 Million)
NIT Antilles N.V. Rs. 0.59 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)

NIT Institute of Process Excellence Limited Rs. 1.01 Million (Previous year Rs. 2.93 Million)
NIT Ireland Limited Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 0.01 Million)

NIT University Rs. 1.99 Million (Previous year Rs. 1.55 Million)

NIT Limited, UK Rs. 14.73 Million (Previous year Rs. 15.43 Million)

NIT Technologies Limited Rs. 0.22 Million (Previous year Rs. 1.04 Million)

NIT Foundation Rs. 1.02 Million (Previous year Rs. 1.25 Million)

NIIT GIS Limited Rs. 0.03 Million (Previous year Rs. 0.02 Million)

Vijay K Thadani Rs. 0.12 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)

Rajendra S Pawar 0.12 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)

Xii

=

Includes Recovery of other expenses from under the head other income:

NIIT Institute of Finance Banking and Insurance Training Limited Rs. 0.04 Million (Previous year Rs. 1.67 Million)
NIIT Yuva Jyoti Limited Rs. 1.21 Million (Previous year Rs. 2.99 Million)

NIIT China (Shanghai) Limited Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 3.18 Million)

Mindchampion Learning Systems Limited Rs. 5.26 Million (Previous year Rs. 5.62 Million)

NIT Institute of Process Excellence Limited Rs. 0.78 Million (Previous year Rs. 0.39 Million)
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NIIT University Rs. 1.36 Million (Previous year Rs. 0.95 Million)
NIIT Technologies Limited Rs. 0.01 Million (Previous year Rs. 0.04 Million)
NIT Foundation Rs. 0.10 Million (Previous year Rs. 0.16 Million)

xiii) Includes Recovery of Employee benefit Expenses by:
NIIT Yuva Jyoti Limited Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 0.07 Million)
xiv) Includes Recovery of Professional technical and outsourcing expenses by

NIT Institute of Finance Banking and Insurance Training Limited Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 16.87 Million)
NIIT Limited UK Rs. 75.71 Million (Previous year Rs. 61.77 Million)

NIIT (USA) Inc. Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 15.39 Million)

NIIT University Rs. 7.59 Million (Previous year Rs. 1.95 Million)

XV

~

Includes Recovery of other Expenses by:

Mindchampion Learning Systems Limited Rs. 0.49 Million (Previous year Rs. 1.69 Million)
NIT Institute of Finance Banking and Insurance Training Limited Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 1.06 Million)
NIIT (USA) Inc. Rs. 9.35 Million (Previous year Rs. 18.30 Million)

NIT Limited UK Rs. 3.04 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)

NIIT Yuva Jyoti Limited Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 16.94 Million)

Renuka Thadani Rs. 0.90 Million (Previous year Rs. 1.09 Million)

Veena Oberoi Rs. 0.12 Million (Previous year Rs.0.73 Million)

NIT Network Services Limited Rs. 0.05 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)

NIT University Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 9.22 Million)

NIT Foundation Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 0.12 Million)

NIT Technologies Ltd Rs.0.29 Million (Previous year Rs. 0.04 Million)

Pace Industries Pvt. Ltd. Rs. 0.12 Million (Previous year Rs. 0.73 Million)

xvi) Includes Royalty paid to:

NIIT Institute of Finance Banking and Insurance Training Limited Rs. 35.28 Million (Previous year Rs. 36.53 Million)
NIT Yuva Jyoti Limited Rs. 11.43 Million (Previous year Rs. 17.24 Million)

xvii) Represents Investments made in:

NIT Ireland Limited Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 10.78 Million)
NIT Yuva Jyoti Limited Rs. 160 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)

xviii) Loans Given relates to:

NIIT Yuva Jyoti Limited Rs. 135 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)
Mindchampion Learning Systems Limited Rs. 78 Million (Previous year Rs. 278 Million)
xix) Loans Given Received Back relates to:

NIT Yuva Jyoti Limited Rs. 135 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)
Mindchampion Learning Systems Limited Rs. 385.70 Million (Previous year Rs. 25 Million)

xXx) Inter Corporate Deposits Taken from:

NIT Institute of Process Excellence Limited Rs. 124 Million (Previous year Rs. 85 Million)
NIIT Institute of Finance, Banking & Insurance Training Limited Rs. 40 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)
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xxi) Inter Corporate Deposits Repaid:

NIIT Institute of Process Excellence Limited Rs. 85 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)

xxii) Interest Income from:

NIIT

Mindchampion Learning Systems Limited Rs. 22.36 Million (Previous year Rs. 26.43 Million)

NIT Institute of Finance, Banking & Insurance Training Limited Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs 0.50 Million)

NIIT Yuva Jyoti Limited Rs. 3.84 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)

xxiii) Interest Expenditure includes:

NIT Institute of Process Excellence Limited Rs. 10.96 Million (Previous year Rs. 6.19 Million)

NIT Institute of Finance, Banking & Insurance Training Limited Rs. 1.54 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)

xxiv) Remuneration to:

Vijay K Thadani Rs. 15.56 Million (Previous year Rs. 15.62 Million)
P Rajendran Rs. 14.49 Million (Previous year Rs. 16.93 Million)

Rahul Keshav Patwardhan Rs. 47.33 Million (Previous year Rs. 32.28 Million)
Rohit Kumar Gupta Rs. 14.42 Million (Previous year Rs. 14.83 Million)

Amit Roy Rs. 0.36 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)

xxv) Other Income includes:

NIT Antilles NV, Netherlands Antilles Rs. 17.16 (Previous year Rs. 18.34 Million)

xxvi) Dividend Income includes:

NIT Technologies Limited Rs. 144.93 Million (Previous year Rs. 137.69 Million)

xxvii) Corporate Guarantee Charges (included in other Non-Operating Income)
NIT USA Inc. Rs. 1.53 Million (Previous year Rs. 2.90 Million)
NIT Yuva Jyoti Limited Rs. 0.64 Million (Previous year Rs. 0.71 Million)
Mindchampion Learning Systems Limited Rs. 1.28 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)

xxviii) Guarantee & Collaterals

Mindchampion Learning Systems Limited Rs. 450 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)

NIT Yuva Jyoti Limited Rs. 210 Million (Previous year Rs. Nil)

D. Outstanding balances (in respect of related parties in A & B above):

(Rs. Million)
i As at March 31, 2017 | Asat March 31, 2016

Particulars

Recoverable | Payables | Recoverable | Payables
Subsidiaries 421.71 99.89 810.62 173.46
Associates 0.19 3.04 8.26 12.48
Key Managerial Personnel 1.46 0.14 0.03 0.13
Parties in which Key Managerial Personnel of
the Company are interested 10.17 1.72 2.90 8.15

Footnotes:-

(i) Refer Notes 19 and 20 for guarantees, collaterals and commitments as at the year end.
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37 The Company internally develops software tools, platforms and content/courseware. The management estimates that
this would result in enhanced productivity and offer more technology based learning products/ solutions to the customers
in future. The Company is confident of its ability to generate future economic benefits out of the abovementioned
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assets. The costs incurred during the year towards the development are as follows:

(Rs.Million)
Description Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
Opening Capital Work-in progress 13.90 35.05
Add:-Expenditure during the Year
Salary and other Employee Benefits 73.69 61.10
Professional & Technical Outsourcing Expense 25.48 5.29
Rent 4.20 4.33
Other Expenses 6.21 7.99
Less:-Intangible capitilised during the year (23.20) (99.86)
Closing Capital Work-in progress 100.28 13.90

38 Disclosure pursuant to Clause 32 of Listing Agreement in respect of loans given to subsidiaries and other parties in
which Key Managerial Personnel are interested:
(Rs. Million)
Outstanding Maximum Balance during the year
Name of Company As at As at
March 31, 2017| March 31, 2016 2016-17 2015-16
Mindchampion Learning Systems Limited - 307.70 285.70 332.70
NIT Institute of Finance Banking and
Insurance Training Limited - - - 45.00
NIIT Yuva Jyoti Limited - - 135.00 -
Total 307.70 420.70 377.70

39

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Primary Segment Information — Business Segment
The sub businesses are fully aligned to global learning business of the Company and the same are being viewed by
the management as a single primary segment, i.e. learning business segment.
Secondary Segment Information — Geographical
The secondary segment information in relation to the geographies is as follows:

(Rs. Million)
Carrying amount of segment |  Additions to fixed assets
Particulars Revenue fram customers by assets by location of the (including intangible assets
location of customers
assets under development)
India 2,135.45 11,133.54 237.34
(2,092.58) (11,329.19) (305.63)
America 660.96 K X
(899.74) () ()
Europe 821.01 K X
(689.35) () ()
Asia Pacific 35.26 0.32 K
(132.82) (1.74) )
10.18 - -
Others

() @) ()
Total 3,662.86 11,133.86 237.34
(3,814.49) (11,330.93) (305.63)

Previous year figures are given in parenthesis.
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40 LEASES

a) Operating Leases:
i. Aggregate payments during the year under operating leases are as shown hereunder:

(Rs. Million)
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016
In respect of Premises* 146.38 188.14
In respect of Equipments** 176.86 137.84
In respect of Vehicles 22.12 22.02
* Includes payment in respect of premises for office and employee accommodation.
** Includes payment in respect of computers, printers and other equipments.
ii. Details of Fixed Assets given on Operating Lease:
(Rs. Million)
Description of Assets As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
Accumulated Net Book Accumulated Net Book
Gross Value " Gross Value L
Depreciation Value Depreciation Value
Buildings 9.95 3.23 6.72 - - -

The aggregate depreciation charged on the above assets during the year is Rs. 0.18 Million (Previous year Nil).

The assets have been given on the lease during the year.

41 Derivative instruments and unhedged foreign currency exposure

The Company’s activities are expose to market risk and in order to minimise any adverse effects on the financial
performance of the company, derivative financial instruments, such as foreign exchange forward contracts and
foreign currency swap contracts are used to hedge certain foreign currency risk exposures and not as trading or
speculative instruments.

Risk management is predominately controlled by a treasury department of the Company under policies approved
by the Board of Directors. The treasury department identifies, evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-
operation with the company’s operating units. The board provides written principles for overall risk management, as
well as policies covering specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risks, use of derivative financial
instruments and non-derivative financial instruments.

The note explains the Company’s exposure to financial risks and how these risks could affect the Company’s future
financial performance.

For managing its foreign exchange risk, the Company undertakes forward covers for existing receivables balances
and/or future commitment transactions. For risks related to variability of interest rates on long term borrowings, the
company has undertaken interest rate swaps.
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a) The Company has the following unhedged foreign currency exposure as at the year end:

Particulars As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016
Amount in Amount in
Currency respective Amount respective Amount
currency (Rs. Million) currency (Rs. Million)
(Million) (Million)

Trade Receivables AUD 0.00 0.03 0.01 0.31
CAD 0.12 6.06 - -
EUR 0.46 33.10 0.01 1.11
GBP - - 2.10 200.01
MYR 0.10 1.56 0.09 1.58
SGD 0.03 0.79 0.03 1.32
usbD - - 4.48 296.68
CNY 2.03 20.23 2.27 23.34
Trade Payables AUD - - 0.00 0.03
EUR 0.15 10.91 0.01 0.40
GBP 0.07 5.44 0.18 17.11
NOK 3.97 32.01 4.05 32.47
QAR 0.03 0.58 - -
THB 0.02 0.05 - -
SGD - - 0.00 0.06
usD 0.68 45.31 0.83 54.60
HKD - - 0.00 0.04
Bank Balances NOK 0.00 0.02 - -
usD 0.00 0.20 0.00 0.29

b) The Company has taken forward covers against forecast sales which are expected to occur in next 12 months.
The Company has not designated these as effective hedges and has accounted for the mark to market gain of
Rs. 18.33 Million (previous year Nil) to the Statement of Profit and Loss with a corresponding debit to Derivative
Instrument Fair Value Asset.

c) The Company’s main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings in foreign currency with variable rates,
which expose the group to cash flow interest rate and exchange risks.
The exposure of the Company’s borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period is as

follows:

Particulars USD (Mn) INR (Mn) |[Interest Rates

Variable rate borrowings -1 16.05 1,000 [USD 1M Libor + 175 bps
Variable rate borrowings -2 9.05 600 |USD 1M Libor + 215 bps

d) At the end of the reporting period, the Company had the following variable rate borrowings and interest rate
swap contracts outstanding:-

Particulars Weighted average interest rate Balance |% of total loans

Interest rate swaps (notional principal amounts) 10.25% 1,628.03 90.85%
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e) Movement in cash flow hedging reserve on account of cross currency interest rate swap:

Risk Category Foreign currency risk | Interest rate risk Total

o Foreign exchange
Derivative Interest rate swap

forward contracts

As at 31st March, 2016 68.17 (5.33) 62.84
Exchange Gain/ (loss) on derivative (33.05) (1.34) (34.39)
Mark to Market Gain/ (loss) on derivative (Refer note 4) 29.14 - 29.14
As at 31st March, 2017 64.26 (6.67) 57.59

42 As required by the MCA notification G.S.R. 308(E) dated March 3, 2017, disclosure relating to Specified Bank
Notes* (SBNs) held and transacted during the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016 is as below.

(Rs. Million)
Money Lying with
_ SBNSs Other >y ing Total
Particulars denomination Service Providers
notes [Refer Note (a) below]

Closing cash in hand as at November 8, 2016 4.86 0.38 5.79 11.03
(+) Permitted receipts - 18.96 - 18.96
(+) Non-permitted receipts - - - -
(-) Permitted payments - 0.16 - 0.16
(-) Cash paid for non-permitted transactions - - - -
(-) Amount deposited in banks 4.86 18.04 - 22.90
Closing cash in hand as at December 30, 2016 1.14 5.79 6.93

* SBNs mean the bank notes of denominations of the existing series of the value of five hundred rupees and one
thousand rupees as defined under the notification of the Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Department

of Economic Affairs no. S.0.3407(E), dated November 8, 2016.

a) The above information includes currency aggregating Rs. 5.79 Million which were lying with 70 Service Providers
of the Company and the Company is in the process of arranging the above details from the service providers.
Subsequent to December 30, 2016 an amount of Rs. 3.71 Million has been received by the company from service
providers through banking channels and balance amount is debited to their account subsequent to year end.
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43 During the previous year, the Company had initiated steps to consolidate physical and manpower capacity across its
various course offerings which were spread across its own and network centres of the Company and its subsidaries.
As a result, the Company acquired the tangible fixed assets, order book, inventories and student advances of the
respective subsidiaries effective from July 1, 2015, pursuant to the arrangements entered into with the respective
subsidiaries. Pursuant to those arrangements, w.e.f. July 1, 2015, the Company provided training and courseware
to students at its own centres and sourcing content from the respective subsidiaries. These arrangements were duly
approved by Board of Directors of the Company.

44 Previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified to conform the current year classification. Figures for the
previous years are not comparable pursuant to the effect of the arrangements as stated in Note 43 above.

The accompanying Notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

For Price Waterhouse
Firm Registration No. : 301112E
Chartered Accountants

Anupam Dhawan

Partner

Membership No. 084451
Place : Gurugram

Date : May 17, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board

Rajendra S Pawar Vijay K Thadani
Chairman Vice-Chairman & Managing Director
DIN - 00042516 DIN - 00042527
Amit Roy Deepak Bansal
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Members of PIPL Management Consultancy and Investment Private Limited

Report on the Financlal Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financlal statements of PIPL Management
Consultancy and Investment Private Limited {“the Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31"March 2017 and the Statement of Profit and Loss of the Company for the Year
ended on that date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5] of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financlal position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule
7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes the malntenance of
adequate accounting records In accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irmegularities;
m-mmﬂmmmﬁmmmwmwmm
that are reasonable and prudent; and design. implementation and maintenance of internal
financlal control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor's Respansibility

Our responsibility s to express an opinion on these standalone financlal staterments based on
our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtaln ressonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures In the financial staterents. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. in making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial
staternents that give true and fair view In order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
In the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of = :

NIIT
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accounting poficies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
Company’s Directors, as well ag evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statemants.
We believe that the audit evidence we fave abtained i sufficient and appropriate 1o provide 5
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements, Eive the information required by the Act, in the manner o
required and give a true and fair view in confarmity with the accounting principles generafly
accepted in indla;

(i} in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31™ March 2017 and

(i) tnmlmedﬂuinmnmﬂhuﬁtandlmu{mmfwthenirmﬂdm
that date.

MMML-IIHHWW
{1} As required by section 143(3) of the Act, We report that:

8] We have sought and btained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinian proper books of account s required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examination of thase books.

(] npad-mmwmwmmmmmmduhmmmum
lminmmmmm-ﬂmm

dl In our opinion the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the

u}ﬂnﬂnbuisniwﬂmﬂmrmhqsmmdﬁumﬂmdhdsmum

] With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls aver finaneial reporting
of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to separate
repart in Annexure ‘B° and

a2
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§] with respect to the other matters included In the Auditor's Report and to tha best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:-

i

i}

The company does not have any pending itigations which would materially
Impact its financial pesition,

The company does not have any term contracts including derivatie
contracts for which there are any material foreseeable losses,

There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the year
under report to transfer any sums 1o the investor Education and Protection
Fund. The question of delay in transferring such sums does not arise.

The company has provided requisite disclosure in its financial statements
s to holdings as well as dealing in Specified Bank Notes during the period
#th November 2016 to 30th December 2016 which is in accordance with
the books of accounts maintained by the company.

For Sood Bri] & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. D0350M

NIIT
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141



NIIT Limited

S00D BRI] AND ASSOCIATES
CRarred Arrosmizaly

CT2MOSE, T Warwr Dudhi- 118 049
Tk 1202 b, 0 - DAY 1604 B11 4611 4549 Fax 01]-2635 2040

Annexure-B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PIPL Management
Consultancy and Investment Private Limited [“the Company”] as of 31%March, 2017 in
conjuncticn with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the Period
ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal comtrol over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of internal Financlal Controls over Financial Reporting lssued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAr). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the crderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policles, the safeguarding of it assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
refiable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™} and
the Standands on Auditing, Issued by ICAl and deemned to be prescribed under section 143{10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an sudit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal FAnancial Controls and, both kssued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and W such controls operated effectively in  all material
respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internzl financial controks system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Dur audit of internal financlal controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating  effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reparting,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financisl control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financlal statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal finoncial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that :

(1] pertain to the maintenance of records that, In reasonable detall, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

{2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financlal statements in accordance with generally accepted sccounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
suthorizations of management and directors of the company; and

{3} ;nwid: reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
Ition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
ﬁmrl:iilsmumu

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financlal Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intermal financial controls over financisl reporting,
Incleding the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Alse, projections of any
eviluation of the internal financial controls owver financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become Inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinlon

In pur opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at 31"March, 2017, based on the internal control over
financlal reporting  criteria established by the Company considering the  essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting izsued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla,

For Sood Bri] & Assocates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. DO350M

Place : New Delhi (5o s
Dated : 23" April, 2017 v |'~

M Neo.014372
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143



NIIT Limited

NIIT

PIPL MANAGEMENT CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017

T

{a) Share Capital 3 810,000 10,000
(b} Reserves and Surplus 4 [EB5,485) {272 342)
224,515 (262,342)|

2 |Current liablities
{a) Other Current Liabilities 5 14,638 280,342

{a) Mon Current invesiments B 100 -
{b) Deferred Tax Assets 7 123,324 H
123,424 -
2 |Current assets
(8) Cash and cash equivalents B 56,720 8,000
(b) OCther Current Assels b ] 18,000 10,000

EBelEe——s

Significant Accounting Policies & Motes on Accounts 1&2

The Motes are an integral pari of these financial statements
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

E;du"?m‘

Sanjiv Kataria
oI -0 b3
DIN - 07481874 N - DE543593
In Terma of Our Audil Repor of Even Date
For Sood Brij & Associales
Charterad Accountants
Firm Regn.no. 00350N
L Partnar
Mambership No.-14372
Place : New Delhi
Cated . 28.04.2017

144



NIIT Limited

NIIT

PIPL MANAGEMENT CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March 2017
ad b= JJEN | p
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{Amount in Rs)

(1) Basic (64.32) {272.34)
(2) Diluted (64.32) (272.34)

Significant Accounting Policies & Noles on Accounts 142

The Motes are an imegral part of these financial statements
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Aoy

Slnjhr Kataria
DIN- nrmm

Flace - Mew Delhi
Dated ; 28.04 2017

[N - 06543593

In Terms of Our Audit Report of Even Date

For Sood Bri| & Associates
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Regn.no, 00350

e Partnar
Mambership No.-74372
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Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis under historical cost convention
approach and in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India and
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules,
2006. The disclosure requirements as specified in the Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013
have been complied with to the extent practicable.

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assels are shown at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises of purchase price,
import duties and other non-refundable taxes or levies and any other directly attributable costs,

Depreciation

a) Depreciation is provided on Straight Line method as per the life specified in Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013

b) The Depreciation is computed on computer software on the basis of expired period of license
to use andlor the expired life of the assets.

c) Iltems of assets costing upto Rs. 5000/- are fully depreciated in the year of purchase

d) The residual value of an asset shall not be more than five percent of the original cost of the
asszet.

Investments

Investments are classified as Cument and Mon-Current Investments, Current Investments are
stated at lower of cost or fair value, Non-Current Investments are stated at cost except
investments received as gift which have been shown at notional value. A provision for diminution
is made to recognise a decline, other than temporary, in the value of Non-Current Investiments.

E nditure Recognition

Revenue /Income and Cost /Expenditure are accounted on accrual basis as and when they are
eamed or incurred,

U E ates

The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles. It requires estimates and assumptions o be made which affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements, and the reported amount of revenue
and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between actual results and eslimales are
recognized in the year in which the results are known /materialized

Employees Retirement Benefits
The company has accounted for actual liability towards Gratuity and Leave Encashment.

Dividend Income

Income from Dividend is recognised on receipt basis.
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18 Provision for Current and Deferred Tax
Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration various benefits and disallowances
as per the Income Tax Act 1861, Deferred tax in accordance with AS-22 |s recognized, subject to
the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable Incoma
and accounting Income that originates in one period and is capable of reversal in one or more

subsequent periods.

Note 2: Notes to Accounts

21

22

2.3

NIIT

In the opinion of the Board, all the assets other than Fixed Assets and Non-Current Investments
have a value on realization, in the ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amount at
which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

Details of Specified Bank Motes (SBN) held and transacted during the pericd 8™ November 2016

o 30" December 2016: -

The details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacied during the period 8% November
2018 to 307 December 2016 as provided in the Table below: -

SBNs Other denomination notes Total

Closing cash in hand as on 08- - Rs.100x41 Rs4182.00
11-2016 Rs.10x8

Re.1x2
(+) Permitted receipts . = =
{-) Permitted payments Rs. 100x30 Rs.3011.00

Rs.10x1

Re 1xl
{-) Amount depesited in Banks - - -
Closing cash in hand as on 20- Rs.100x11 Rs.1171.00
12-2016 Rs. 10x7

Re lxl
Transactions with Related parties during the year:

For the year ended 31st For the period ended 31
March 2017(In Rs.) March 2016 (In Rs.)

Gt of (252366521) shares 100 -
received from Pace Industries
Pvt. Ltd (Holding Company)
[Refer nole 2.4 below)
Reimbursement of professional 17,175 252330
expenses o Pace Industries Pvi.
Lid
Loan from Pace Industries Pyt 700,000 -
Lid
Repayment of loan to Pace 700,000
Industries Pvt. Ltd

.
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Interest on loan taken from Pace 40,193
Industries Pvt. Ltd
Balances as on 31.03.2017
As at 31st March 2017 As at 31 March 2016 (In
{In Rs.) Rs.)
Payable to Pace Indusiries Pvl - 252,330
Lid.

2.4. During the year, the Company has received 25,366,521 Equity shares of Rs. 2 each of NIIT Ltd as
gift from its Holding Company, and the same are accounted at nominal value of Rs. 100 and

accordingly capital reserve has been created by the same amount

2.5, As per the Accounting Standards on™ Accounting for taxes on income” issued by the 'Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Indla’ the Deferred Tax Asset as on 31.03.2017 amounting to Rs
123,324/- has been recognized (Previous Year: Nil)

[
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| PIPL MANAGEMENT CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

]

]NH FLOW FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Nt Profil afer Tas
A F{Lew)
Intctes! Engogss
[ vademl Income
|mimread Eapermey
ipeemting Prulid befirs Wedkimg Capitel Clissgn
Incresse/ {Thecrease m Opersiing Wiorking Capol
Charem Aakels

Rty curreit! aasets
Currem Lisksbitioy

Nl ganh from [ jused Im) Dperating Activities (Y]

CASH FLOW FIOM INVESTING ACTIVITIEY
Itiroal Eneceme
Trnvidend Ingisss

Nt ouach fros / (used in) lnvesting Activitkes (L]
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Lisas pmnssd
o ol Equiry Sharg Cagrils!
liteneul Espeie
Sl eanh from | faved in ) Fimanging Artivitio )
| wah amd Cashy Equivalents ai the begining of the year
Casl and Cash Kgubvalends ol the end wf the yoar

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

[ELE L8]

| CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2017

(L8] (Rx)

40,13

[LIR2R

a0, 1u3

(9,000)
[LELE R
63T

(3730800

(39§.00%

AT

{40, 1931

11 Thee abuve Cash Flow Stamment has been prepared as per the mdioct meshod pescribed by Acossting Seaniurd-} inbued

ey thie inwtinste of Chastered Agcomim of Indu

This ia the Cash Flow S mievment nefisoted (0 o et rrport elevendae

Qﬂdm\‘--.
m::ur"

00 - OTER1ET

Placs . Nerw Dehi
Dt - 20 04 2017
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PIPL MANAGEMENT CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

nlus Ammthﬂ‘s.
Particulars | AsatMarch 31st, 2017 | Asg §

Opening Balanca -
{+) Equity Shares recelved as gift | refer note no. 2.3 of Notes 100.00 y
to accounts) i

Closing Balance 100.00

b, Surplus

Opening Batance (272,342} =
{+) Met Profit(Net Loss] for the current perod (413.243) 272,342
Closing Balance (685,585) (272.342)

* Represents notional cost of gift of 25388 521 Equity Shares
of Ra, 2 each of NIT Lid, recevied from Pace Industries Pvi Ltd.

W" — T

Hnu & L'Ilhnr CLIITII'LI thIHHu

RS A Warch 376t 2077 | A atMarch 316t 2076
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PIPL MANAGEMENT CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Note 7:Deferred Tax Computation

(i)

Deferred Tax Assets As on 01.04.2016

DEFERRED TAX (LIABILITIES) ASSETS
Impact of Depreciation on Fixed Assets
WDV as per Income Tax Act .

Amount (Rs.)

WDV as per Companies Act 2

Tax (Liability)/ Assets (30.90%) -

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

Business Loss (30.90%) 247,708
Long Term Capital Loss (20.60%) -
Deduction U/S 35DD (30.90%) 151,398

76,542

46,782

NET DEFERRED TAX (LIABILITY)/ ASSET
As on 31.03.2017

123,324

Deferred Tax Benefit/(Charge)

123,324
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i Tarsn of Due Audt Report of Even Date
Place - Mew Dalt . _“

D © 790420117
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Members of Global Consultancy and investment Private Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Global Consultancy
and Investment Private Limited (“the Company®), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31"March 2017 and the Statement of Profit and Loss of the Company for the year ended on that
date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors Is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
staternents that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule
7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other iregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making |udgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal
financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Dur responsibility ks to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on
our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
staternents that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
In the circumstances. An audit atso includes evaluating the appmpnﬂlrn!isu‘l_,—a" B4

NIIT

Branch Office ; O-171, Shopping Mall, Arin Marg, DLF City Phase-1, Gurgaon-1 22002 161 : 01244205111
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accounting policies used and the rensonableness of the accounting estimates made by
Company's Directors, 35 well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a
basis for our sudit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

in our opinicn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesald financial statements, give the information required by the Act, in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in india;

(il inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31" March 2017 and

(i) in the case of the Staternent of Profit and Loas, of the Loss for the year ended on
that date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
{1) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) ‘We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b} In our opinion proper books of account as requined by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

¢] The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss, dealt with by this Report
are In sgreemeant with the books of sccount.

d) in our opinion the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2004,

#] On the basis of written representations recelved from the directors as on
31"March, 2017, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on 31®March, 2017, from being appainted as a director in terms
of Secticn 164(2) of the Act.

fi  With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to separate
report in Annexure B' and

NIIT

Erameh Offlee : O-171, Shopping Sall, Arjun Marg. DLI: Ciy Mhase-1, Gurgaon-1T2002, Tel ; 0124-4205171
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g} with respect 1o the other matters inclided |n the Auditor's Report and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations ghwen to us:-

{iii)

The company does not have any pending litigations which would materially
impact its financial position.

The company does not have any term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there are any material foreseeable lozses.

There has not been an occcasion in case of the Company during the year
ended under report to transfar any sums to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund. The guestion of delay in transferring such sums does not

NIIT

Brise.

(i) The company has provided requisite disciosure in its financial statements as
mhuiﬁrwuﬂilumulnipudﬂedhrtnumduduthepﬂhdm
Movember 2016 to 30th December 2016 which i In accordance with the

books of accounts maintained by the company,
For Sood Brij & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. Mo, 003508
Dated : 20" April, 2017 ll.u Partner
M M No. 014372

- Branch Offlee : 0121, Shopping Mall, Arjun Marg. DLF City Phase-L, Gurgaon-125002, Tel - 012440305704
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Annexure-8 to the Auditors” Report

feport on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Global Consultancy
and Investment Private Limited (“the Company™) as of 31"March, 2017 in conjunction with our
sudit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the period ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financlal Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of Internal control stated in the Guidance Note
an Audit of internal Financlal Controls over Financial Reporting kssued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of india [JCAIY), These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence ta
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
mmmmlmmﬂﬂumﬂh;mﬁ,lmmﬂmﬂvmmﬂ
reliable financial information, as required under the Compankes Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial cortrols over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Hote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an sudit of intermal financial controls, both
mﬂhmmannmﬂlwnmmm,mnwwmmﬂmd
Chartered Accountants of Indla, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical reguirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financlal controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and i such controls operated effectively in all materiol
respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequaty of the internal financial contrals system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting  included
abtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financhal reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained bs sufficent and appropriate to provide a basks for our audit
opinton on the Company's internal financlal controls system over financial reporting.

S
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is @ process designed 1o
provide reasonable assurance regarding the refiabiiity of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting
includes these policles and procedures that ;

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairky
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assursnce that transactions are recorded as necessary Lo permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures ol the company are being made only In accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

{3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inharent Limitations of internal Financial Controls over Financlal Reporting

Because of the inherent limitathons of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
Including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstaternents due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compilance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinlon

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financal reporting and such internal financlal controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at 31"March, 2017, based on the Internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reparting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For Sood Brij & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No, D0350N

Place : New Delhi L AX. So0d
Dated : 29™ April, 2017

NIIT
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159



NIIT Limited

NIIT

I

GLOBAL CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE LIMITED |

|Batance Shoet as at 218t March 2017

Shargholdars’ funda

(a) Share Capital 3 810,000 10,000

(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 (720 540 (275,808)
180,451 (265,558

(@) Other Current Liabdties 5 13,186 203 B8

{a) Casah snd cash

{8) Nen Current Investrments
(b) Defarred Tax Assets

-] 100 =

7 143,027 -

143,127 =
oquivalants -] 18,860 8,000
8 31.500 10,000

(6] Oihaer Current Assats

{ Amount in R|.||

For and on bahalf of the Board of Dineciorns

Y=
Sanjiv Kataria
Dirpcfar

DiN - GT4818T4

Significant Accounting Polices & Notes on Accounts

Tha Notes are an integral pan of thesa inancial statements

182

Place - Mew Delhi
Dated : 29.04.2017

In Tarms of Our Audit Report of Even Dale

For Sood Bri] & Associates
Charfared Accountants
Firm Roegn.no. 003500

S

Mambarship No.-14372

AK. S B
Fawvingr
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GLOBAL CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year ended 31st March 2017 {Amount in Ra)
|  Note No, J
| | |
L. |Revenue :
Revanus from Operations 10 180,000 10,000
Income. = 80000 10
Il. |Expenses:
Employes benafits expanses 11 183,000 10,330
Finance Expenses 12 37,800 .
Other expenseas 13 555,878 275,588
TreTTe|
W. |Tax expense:;
(1) Current tzx 2 %
(2} Deferred tax (143,027) -
[ the yea ] ==—x
Eamings per equity share:
(1) Basic (70.83) {275.80)
{2} Diluted {70.63) (275.90)
1£2

Significant Accounting Poficies & Notes on Accounts

The Notes afe an integral part of thess financial stalsmants

":-} —
Sl
Sanjiv Kataria

Direclor
DIN - 07481874

Place : New Dethl
|Dated : 25.04 2017

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors

i

DIN - DE543593

In Terma of Our Audit Report of Evan Date

For Sood Bri| & Assoclates
Charterad Accountants
Firrm Regn.no. DO350N

!IL" éa.rmer

Membarship No -14372
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lobal ncy and Inv ent td.

1: 5i n ing Poli
The financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis under historical cost convention
approach and in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India and
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules,
2008, The disclosure requirements as specified in the Schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013
have been complied with to the extent practicable.

1.1 Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are shown al cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises of purchasa price,
impert duties and other non-refundable taxes or levies and any other direcily atiributable costs,

1.2 Depreciation

8) Depreciation is provided on Straight Line method as per the life specified in Schedule 1l to thiz
Companies Act, 2013

b} The Depreciation |s computed on computer software on the basis of expired period of license
to use and/or the expired life of the assais.

c) Mems of assets costing upto Rs. 5000/ are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

d) The residual value of an asset shall not be more than five percent of the original cost of the
assel.

1.3 |nvestments

Investments are classified as Curent and Non-Current Investments, Currant Invesiments are
stated at lower of cost or fair value. Non-Current Investments are stated at cost except
investments received as gift which have been shown at notional valus. A provision for diminution
s made to recognise a decline, other than temparary, in the value of Non-Current Investments.

14 Ex i R

Revenue /income and Cost /Expenditure are accounted on accrual basis as and when thay are
eamed or incurred.

1.5 Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles. It requires estimates and assumptions to be made which affect the reported amounts of
assels and liabilities on the date of the financial statements. and the reported amount of revenue
and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between actual results and estimates are
recognized in the year in which the results are known /materialized

16 Dividend Income
Incame from Dividend is recognised on receipt basis

1.7 Emplo reman

The company has accounted for actual liability towards Gratuity and Leave Encashment

b
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1.8 Prov Current and Deferred T.

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration various benefits and disallowances
as per the Income Tax Act 1961. Deferred tax in accordance with AS-22 is recognized, subject to
the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income

and accounting income that originates in one period and is capable of reversal in one or mare
subsequent periods.

Note 2: Notes to Accounts

21 Inthe opinion of the Board, all the assets other than Fixed Assets and Non-Current Investments
have a value on realization, in the ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amount at
which they are stated in the Balance Sheet

22  Details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period 8% November 2018
to 30" December 2016: -

The details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period 8" November
2016 to 30" December 2016 as provided in the Table below: -

| SBNs Other denomination notes Total

Clasing cash in hand as on 0B- - Rs.100x37 Rs.3773.00
11-2016 Rs.10x7

Re.1x3
(+) Permitted receipls - - -
{-) Permitted payments - Rs.100x25 R=.2499.00
(-} Amount deposited in Banks - - -
Closing cash in hand as on 30- - Rs.100x12 Rs.1274 .00
12-2016 Rs.10x7

l Re.1x4
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2.3. Transactions with Related parties during the year:

NIIT

For the year ended 31st | For the period ended
March 2017 (In Rs.) 31™ March 2018 (In
L Rs.)
Gift of {25,915,838) shares received from 100 -
Global Soluions Pvt  Lid  (Holding
Company), [ Refer note 2.4 below|
Loan received from Global Solutions Pyt 700,000 -
| Ltd
Repayment of Loan to Global Solutions P 700,000 2
Lid
Reimbursement of professional expenses 17.175 252 330
to Global Solutions Pt Ltd.
Interest Expenses Payable to Giobal 37,800 -
Solutions Pyt Lid
Balances as on 31.03.2017
As al 31st March 2017 As at 31 March 2018
{inRs.) {iInRs.)
Payable to Global Solutions Pt - 252,330

Ltd

2.4. During the year, the Company has received 25,815,838 Equity shares of Rs. 2 each of NIIT Ltd as
gift from its Holding Company, and the same are accounted at nominal value of Rs, 100 and

accordingly capital reserve has been created by the same amount,

2.5, As per the Accounting Standards on” Accounting for taxes on income”

Chartered Accountants of India’ the Deferred Tax Assel as
143,027/- has been recognized (Previous Ysar Nil)

5
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[CASE FLOW FROM (NERATING ACTIVITIES
et Profil afler Ta
Add (Lo
Inter=st Encosne
Dhrlitiiet Bvcontee
Imterest Ex pomes
Ciperanmg Prodil befere Workmyg Capital Changss
lecremsey | Dhocrmias | i Cipeeating Wiork g Capetal
Tz Akt

Moo Curment Asscts
Cinrenl Lashilisies

et cual from | {weedd in) Operading Actividies

CASH FLON FROM INFESTING ACTIVITIEY
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Mpt cank Trom | {uwrd in) [nvesting At inies
HCASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTTVITIES
Share Caqitall Esoed
Lo e
Intereii Expesasy
Mot emal fram | (vl in) Finascing Arihities
sk and Cusl Equivalests st the begining of the Year
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(L8] (-]
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Ly ] L
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(L]
0
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BA2 200
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Shares outstanding at the baginmng of the Year
Shares lssued during the Year

Shares bought back during the Yoear

Shaves outsianding gt the end of the Yaar
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CONSULT, ENT PRIVATE LIMITED
Mot 4: Reserves and 5 Amount in Rz,
Reserve®
Opening Balance - .

(+} Equity Shares recaived s gift | refer note no. 2.3 ol Motes ta
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GLOBAL CONSULTANCY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Note 7:Deferred Tax Computation

@

Deferred Tax Assets As on 01.04.2016

DEFERRED TAX (LIABILITIES)/ ASSETS
Impact of Depreciation on Fixed Assets
WDV as per Income Tax Act

WDV as per Companies Act

Tax (Liability)/ Assets (30.90%)

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
Business Loss (30.90%)

Long Term Capital Loss (20.60%)
Deduction U/S 35DD (30.90%)

311,474

151,398

NIIT

Amount (Rs.)

96,245

46,782

NET DEFERRED TAX (LIABILITY)/ ASSET

As on 31.03.2017

143,027

Deferred Tax Benefit/(Charge)

143,027
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GLOBAL MTMY AND INVESTMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Eigraturs o Hobes "1 fo 13
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Chariered Accountanty
- Famn Regng, 0OJS0N
f
II :
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Mavrbaraig Mo - T4372
Placa | New Dehi !

Dabed . 2304 2017
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NIIT Limited
Regd. Office: 8, Balaji Estate, First Floor, Guru Ravi Das Marg, Kalkaji, New Delhi 110 019
Phone: 91 (11) 41675000; Fax: 91 (11) 41407120 CIN: L74899DL1981PLC015865
Website: http://www.niit.com E-mail: investors@niit.com

FORM NO. MGT-11
FORM OF PROXY

I/We, the undersigned, as an Unsecured Creditor of NIIT Limited (the “Company”), do hereby appoint of

, and failing him/her of , as my/our proxy, to act for me/us at the
meeting of 'the Unsecured Creditors of the Company to be held at 2:30 p. m. on Saturday, the 16" day of September,
2017 at The Ocean Pearl Retreat, Chattarpur Mandir Road, Satbari, New Delhi — 110 074 and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of resolution as indicated below:-

S.No. Resolution(s) Vote

1 Resolution for approval of the Scheme of Amalgamation, in terms | For Against
of Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with other
applicable provisions, if any between PIPL Management Consultancy and
Investment Private Limited (“Amalgamating Company 1”) and Global
Consultancy and Investment Private Limited (“Amalgamating Company
2”) and NIIT Limited (“Company”/“Amalgamated Company”) and their
respective Shareholders and Creditors.

Signed this day of 2017.

Signature of Unsecured Creditor Signature of proxy
Please affix
revenue stamp

NOTES:

(1) Please affix revenue stamp not less than Re.1 before putting signature.

(2) The proxy must be deposited at the registered office of the Company situated at 8, Balaji Estate, First Floor,
Guru Ravi Das Marg, Kalkaji, New Delhi — 110 019 at least 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting.

(3) Strike out which is not necessary.

(4) All alterations made in the Form of Proxy should be initialed.

(5) Bodies Corporate would be required to deposit certified copy of the Board Resolution/Power of Attorney, as the
case may be, authorizing the Individuals named therein, to attend & vote at the meeting on its behalf. These
documents must be deposited at the registered office of the Company at 8, Balaji Estate, First Floor, Guru Ravi
Das Marg, Kalkaji, New Delhi — 110 019 at least 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

(6) In case of multiple proxies, proxy later in time shall be accepted.
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NIT Limited
| Regd. Office: 8, Balaji Estate, First Floor, Guru Ravi Das Marg, Kalkaji, New Delhi 110 019
Phone: 91 (11) 41675000; Fax: 91 (11) 41407120 CIN: L74899DL1981PLC015865
| Website: http://www.niit.com E-mail: investors@niit.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

I/We, hereby record my/our presence at the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of NIIT Limited
| having its registered office at 8, Balaji Estate, First Floor, Guru Ravi Das Marg, Kalkaji, New Delhi 110 019,

convened pursuant to Order dated July 28, 2017 of the National Company Law Tribunal, Principal Bench at

New Delhi, at 2:30 p.m. on Saturday, the 16" day of September, 2017 at The Ocean Pearl Retreat, Chattarpur
| Mandir Road, Satbari, New Delhi — 110 074.

| Name & Address of the
Unsecured Creditor

Name & Address of the
| Authorized Representative/
Proxy Holder

Signature of the Unsecured
| Creditor/ Signature of the

Proxy Holder / Authorized
| Representative

q% Notes:

Unsecured Creditors attending the Meeting in Person or by Proxy or through Authorized Representative are
| requested to complete and bring the Attendance Slip with them and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting
Hall.
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